
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 

Regular Meeting of the 
 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
JULY 10, 2006 

 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  Submitted By 
      The Acting City Manager 

NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 



 

TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your Agenda.  Also included are 
suggested or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your 
consideration and possible amendment and adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
Identified below are goals for the City, which have been advanced by the 
governing body; and Agenda items submitted for your consideration are on 
course with these goals. 
 
Goals 
 
1. Minimize cost and increase efficiency of City government. 
2. Retain and attract investment while encouraging redevelopment. 
3. Effectively and professionally communicate internally and externally. 
4. Creatively maintain and improve public infrastructure. 
5. Protect life and property. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 



 
      

 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
  AGENDA 

July 10, 2006 – 7:30 PM 
Council Chambers  

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317   

CALL TO ORDER: 1 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

ROLL CALL: 1 

Proposed Resolution to Excuse Council Members Broomfield and Fleming from the 
Special City Council Meeting of Thursday, June 29, 2006 1 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION: 1 

A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations 1 

CARRYOVER ITEMS: 1 

B-1 No Carryover Items 1 

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1868 Welling Drive 1 

C-2 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2127 Atlas 2 

C-3 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Article X, Group Child 
Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts 4 

NOTICE:  People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact 
the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@ci.troy.mi.us at least two working days in advance of the 
meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 



 

 

POSTPONED ITEMS: 4 

D-1 Request for Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Reconstruction of 
Crooks Road, Square Lake to M-59 – Project No. 94.108.6 4 

D-2 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 19, 2006 4 

D-3 Proposed Revisions to DDA By-Laws 5 

CONSENT AGENDA: 5 

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 6 

E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 6 

E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 6 

E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation: 6 

a) Proclamation – Ride to Work Day – July 19, 2006 ............................................... 6 

E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 6 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Membership Renewal – Macomb County 
Criminal Justice Training Consortium ................................................................... 6 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Process Award – 2007 
Calendar/Annual Report Printing Services ........................................................... 7 

E-5 Approval of Subcontract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC for Right-of-Way 
Services for the Reconstruction and Widening of John R from Long Lake to 
Square Lake – Project No. 02.203.5 7 

E-6 Approval of Subcontract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC for Right-of-Way 
Services for the Reconstruction and Widening of John R from Square Lake to 
South Boulevard – Project No. 02.204.5 7 

E-7 Addendum No. 1: Contract 04-2 – Maple Road Water Main Replacement, 
Coolidge to Crooks 8 

E-8 Request for Acceptance of Three Easements and One Warranty Deed from 
Quattro Development Company, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-15-428-012 8 



 

 

E-9 D & K Hannawa, LLC v. City of Troy, et. al 8 

E-10 Hooters Lawsuit 8 

E-11 Private Agreement for North Hills Christian Reform Church – Project No. 06.915.3 9 

E-12 Fireworks Permit – Troy Daze Festival 9 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 9 

REGULAR BUSINESS: 9 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Economic 
Development Corporation (EDC); Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); 
and Planning Commission b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for 
Persons with Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Cable Advisory 
Committee; Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historic District Commission; Historical 
Commission; Library Advisory Board; Liquor Advisory Committee; Municipal 
Building Authority; Parks & Recreation Board; Traffic Committee; and Troy Daze 
Committee c) Confirmation of City Manager Appointment 10 

F-2 Bid Waiver – Contract Extension – Alarm Installation, Monitoring and Maintenance 13 

F-3 Preliminary Site Condominium Approval – Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, 
West Side of Dequindre Road, South of Wattles Road, Section 24 – R-1C 14 

F-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Longfellow Site Condominium, West Side of 
Rochester Road, North Side of Longfellow, Section 15 – R-1C 14 

F-5 Restated and Amended Consent Judgment – K-Mart/Sheffield 14 

F-6 Gerback v. City of Troy – Settlement Proposal 15 

F-7 Amendment #3 Concrete Pavement Repair 15 

F-8 Traffic Committee Recommendations – June 21, 2006 16 

F-9 Schedule a Special Meeting for the Purpose of a Big Beaver Corridor Study 
Presentation 16 



 

 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 17 

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings: 17 

a) Street Vacation Application (File Number: SV 187) – A Section of Alley 
Located North of Big Beaver between Frankton and Troy, Section 22 – July 
24, 2006 ............................................................................................................. 17 

b) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 219) – Articles II 
and III, Conditional Rezoning – July 24, 2006 .................................................... 17 

c) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment  (File Number: ZOTA 215-C) – Articles 
XLIII and XLIV, Pertaining to Commercial Vehicle Parking Appeals – July 24, 
2006 ................................................................................................................... 17 

G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted 17 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 17 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced 17 

COUNCIL COMMENTS: 17 

I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 17 

REPORTS: 17 

J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 17 

a) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – March 8, 2006...................... 17 
b) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – May 3, 2006 .............. 17 
c) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – May 3, 2006 .............. 17 
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – May 10, 2006.......... 17 
e) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Final – May 23, 2006........................................ 17 
f) Downtown Development Authority/Final – June 1, 2006 .................................... 17 
g) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – June 6, 2006................................. 17 
h) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – June 6, 2006................................. 17 
i) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – June 7, 2006 ....................................... 17 
j) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – June 12, 2006 ............................................. 17 
k) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – June 13, 2006......... 17 
l) Planning Commission/Draft – June 13, 2006...................................................... 17 
m) Planning Commission/Final – June 13, 2006...................................................... 17 
n) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Draft – June 13, 2006...................... 17 
o) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – June 27, 2006....................................... 17 

J-2 Department Reports: 18 



 

 

a) City of Troy Monthly Financial Report – May 31, 2006 ....................................... 18 
b) City Council Expense Report – June, 2006 ........................................................ 18 
c) Council Member Robin Beltramini’s Travel Expense Report – NLC FAIR and 

Public Finance Panel – Joint Meeting................................................................. 18 
d) City Attorney’s Office – 2006 Second Quarter Litigation Report ......................... 18 
e) Troy Fire Department – 2005 Annual Report...................................................... 18 
f) City Manager’s Office – Receipt of 2006-07Annual Budget (Document will be 

handed out at the Council Meeting).................................................................... 18 

J-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted 18 

J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: 18 

a) Resolution from the City of Lathrup Village Opposing the Ballot Proposal to 
Ban Affirmative Action ........................................................................................ 18 

J-5  Calendar 18 

J-6  Communication from Public Works Director Timothy Richnak Regarding 2006 
Community Development Block Grant Funds 18 

J-7  Communication from Council Member Robin Beltramini Regarding Meetings of 
National League of Cities FAIR Steering Committee and City Futures Panel on 
Public Finance, Cambridge MA, June 15-17, 2006 18 

J-8  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm Regarding Williams et. al v. 
City of Troy and Ken Freund 18 

J-9  Communication from Assistant City Manager/Services Brian Murphy Regarding 
Summary of City Council’s Comments on Blight Reduction Strategies 18 

J-10  Communication from International City/County Management Association (ICMA) 
and National Research Center (NRC) Regarding the City of Troy Winning the 2005 
Voice of the People Award 18 

STUDY ITEMS: 18 

K-1 Disposal/Sale of Excess Property 18 

K-2 Troy City Code Chapter 18 (Water Utility) 18 



 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 18 

CLOSED SESSION: 19 

L-1 Closed Session: 19 

ADJOURNMENT 19 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 19 

Monday, July 24, 2006 Regular City Council......................................................... 19 
Monday, August 14, 2006 Regular City Council.................................................... 19 
Monday, August 28, 2006 Regular City Council.................................................... 19 
Monday, September 11, 2006 Regular City Council ............................................. 19 
Monday, September 18, 2006 Regular City Council ............................................. 19 
Monday, September 25, 2006 Regular City Council ............................................. 19 
Monday, October 2, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................... 19 
Monday, October 16, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................. 19 
Monday, October 23, 2006 Regular City Council .................................................. 19 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 1 - 

CALL TO ORDER: 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield 
Wade Fleming 
Martin F. Howrylak 
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine 

Proposed Resolution to Excuse Council Members Broomfield and Fleming from the 
Special City Council Meeting of Thursday, June 29, 2006  
 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by   
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of Council Member 
Broomfield at the Special City Council Meeting of June 29, 2006 due to      and the absence 
of Council Member Fleming  at the Special City Council Meeting of June 29, 2006 due to     . 
 
Yes: 
No: 

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations 
  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items    
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1868 Welling Drive    
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
Proposed Resolution A (For Approval) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 2 - 

WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 

alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 
 
C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 

cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

 
D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 

commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)"; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated 
the presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance:   
              
        ; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Dave Werner, 1868 Welling Drive, for 
waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a Chevrolet dump truck in a residential district is hereby APPROVED for   
   (not to exceed two years). 
 
Or Proposed Resolution B (For Denial) 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance pursuant to 
Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Dave Werner, 1868 Welling Drive, for 
waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a Chevrolet dump truck in a residential district is hereby DENIED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
C-2 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2127 Atlas   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 3 - 

Seconded by 
 
Proposed Resolution A (For Approval) 
 
WHEREAS, Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39, Zoning, of the Code of the City of Troy provides 
that actions to grant appeals to the restrictions on outdoor parking of commercial vehicles in 
residential districts pursuant to Section 40.66.00 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy 
"shall be based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or feasible 

alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial vehicle. 
 
C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot accommodate, or 

cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to accommodate, the subject commercial 
vehicle. 

 
D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of the subject 

commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a manner which will not 
negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively impact 
pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage street(s)"; and 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has found that the petitioner has demonstrated 
the presence of the following condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance:   
              
        ; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Kevin Ferguson, 2127 Atlas, for 
waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a GMC cube van in a residential district is hereby APPROVED for    
  (not to exceed two years). 
 
Or Proposed Resolution B (For Denial) 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy has not found that the petitioner has 
demonstrated the presence of condition(s), justifying the granting of a variance pursuant to 
Section 44.02.02 of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the request from Kevin Ferguson, 2127 Atlas, for 
waiver of Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00, of the Code of the City of Troy, to permit outdoor 
parking of a GMC cube van in a residential district is hereby DENIED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 4 - 

C-3 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Article X, Group Child 
Care Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts   

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That Article X (ONE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS) of the City of Troy Zoning 
Ordinance, be AMENDED to read as written in the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text 
Amendment (ZOTA 214), City Council Consensus version Public Hearing Draft. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:   

D-1 Request for Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Reconstruction of 
Crooks Road, Square Lake to M-59 – Project No. 94.108.6 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Cost Participation Agreement between the City of Troy and the Board of 
Road Commissioners for the County of Oakland for Crooks Road, Square Lake to M-59, Project 
No. 94.108.6, is hereby APPROVED and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the Agreement.   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
D-2 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 19, 2006 
 
No Changes to Traffic Control Devices at Ivanhoe and Sweet
 
Pending Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES be made to traffic control devices at Ivanhoe and Sweet. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 5 - 

Substitute Amendment 
 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by  
Seconded by  
 
RESOLVED, That the preceding resolution for Traffic Control Devices at Ivanhoe and Sweet be 
SUBSTITUTED with the following: 
 

RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No. __________ be ISSUED for the installation 
of YIELD sign at Ivanhoe and Sweet. 
 

Yes:  
No:  
 
Amended Main Motion   
 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Fleming  
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No. __________ be ISSUED for the installation of 
YIELD sign at Ivanhoe and Sweet. 
 
Yes: 
No:  
 
D-3 Proposed Revisions to DDA By-Laws  
 
Pending Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed revisions to the City of Troy Downtown Development Authority 
By-Laws and Rules of Procedure are APPROVED as recommended by City Administration, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

The Consent Agenda includes items of a routine nature and will be approved with one 
motion. That motion will approve the recommended action for each item on the Consent 
Agenda. Any Council Member may ask a question regarding an item as well as speak in 
opposition to the recommended action by removing an item from the Consent Agenda 
and have it considered as a separate item. Any item so removed from the Consent 
Agenda shall be considered after other items on the consent portion of the agenda have 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 6 - 

been heard. Public comment on Consent Agenda Items will be permitted under Agenda 
Item 9 “E”.  
 
E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Item(s) _____________, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07-  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of June 19, 2006 
and the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Special City Council Meeting of June 29, 2006 be APPROVED 
as submitted. 
 
E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation:   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamation be APPROVED: 
 
a) Proclamation – Ride to Work Day – July 19, 2006   
  
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Membership Renewal – Macomb County 

Criminal Justice Training Consortium              
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
WHEREAS, Macomb Community College has provided the City of Troy Police Department with 
training at their Criminal Justice Training Facility; and  
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 7 - 

WHEREAS, It is desirable to continue re-certification of police officers in Emergency Vehicle 
Operations and utilize the state of the art computerized simulated shooting system, FATS; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That a one-year membership renewal is hereby APPROVED 
with Macomb Community College to continue the membership in the Macomb County Criminal 
Justice Training Consortium at an estimated annual cost of $21,920.00, and approval is hereby 
GRANTED to use all other training services provided through Consortium membership on a 
reduced cost basis. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Process Award – 2007 

Calendar/Annual Report Printing Services              
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide printing and design services to mail 40,000 copies of 
the 2007 City calendar with an option to renew for the 2008 calendar year is hereby AWARDED 
to University Lithoprinters, Inc. of Ann Arbor, MI, the vendor with the highest final weighted 
score, as a result of a Best Value process which the Troy City Council determines as being in 
the public interest at an estimated cost of $33,825.00 per year, at unit prices contained in the 
tabulation opened May 17, 2006, plus $2,310.00 for the reply card insert; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That City Management INTENDS to sell advertising in excess of 
$11,000.00 to help offset the costs to produce the calendar/annual report; and  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City is AUTHORIZED TO ACCEPT an increase in paper 
prices for the 2008 calendar/annual report not to exceed the CPI for the Detroit /Ann Arbor area 
base year June 2006 or the CPI Inflation Calculator, whichever is lower. 
 
E-5 Approval of Subcontract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC for Right-of-Way 

Services for the Reconstruction and Widening of John R from Long Lake to 
Square Lake – Project No. 02.203.5  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That Subcontract No. 05-5109/S1, between the City of Troy and Greenstar & 
Associates, LLC for right-of-way services for the reconstruction of John R, between Long Lake 
and Square Lake is hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost to the City of Troy not to exceed 
$50,000.00, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the subcontract, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
E-6 Approval of Subcontract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC for Right-of-Way 

Services for the Reconstruction and Widening of John R from Square Lake to 
South Boulevard – Project No. 02.204.5  

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 8 - 

RESOLVED, That Subcontract No. 05-5110/S1, between the City of Troy and Greenstar & 
Associates, LLC for right-of-way services for the reconstruction of John R, between Square 
Lake and South Boulevard is hereby APPROVED at an estimated cost to the City of Troy not to 
exceed $50,000.00, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the 
subcontract, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
E-7 Addendum No. 1: Contract 04-2 – Maple Road Water Main Replacement, Coolidge 

to Crooks  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That Addendum No. 1 to Contract No. 04-2, Maple Road Water Main 
Replacement from Coolidge to Crooks, is hereby APPROVED to Aielli Construction Co., 36609 
Groesbeck Hwy., Clinton Township, MI 48035 at unit prices contained in the contract,  the total 
amount authorized is  $1,024,847.41 and includes the previous authorized amount of 
$887,740.10, 10% contingency as per the contract award resolution and the $48,333.30 
amount for which Addendum No. 1 exceeds the 10% contingency.   
 
E-8 Request for Acceptance of Three Easements and One Warranty Deed from Quattro 

Development Company, Inc. – Sidwell #88-20-15-428-012  
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That the three easements and one warranty deed received from Quattro 
Development Company, Inc., owners of property having Sidwell #88-20-15-428-012 are hereby 
ACCEPTED; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD said 
documents with the Oakland County Register of Deeds Office, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-9 D & K Hannawa, LLC v. City of Troy, et. al   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Consent Judgment in the matter of D & K Hannawa, LLC v. City of 
Troy, et. al is hereby APPROVED, and the Assistant City Attorney is AUTHORIZED TO 
EXECUTE the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-10 Hooters Lawsuit 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 9 - 

RESOLVED, That the City Attorney is hereby AUTHORIZED and DIRECTED to represent the 
City of Troy in any and all claims and damages in the matter of In re Hooters of Troy Inc., and 
to RETAIN any necessary expert witnesses and outside legal counsel to adequately represent 
the City.  
 
E-11 Private Agreement for North Hills Christian Reform Church – Project No. 06.915.3   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That the Contract for the Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private 
Agreement) between the City of Troy and North Hills Christian Reform Church, is hereby 
APPROVED for the installation of water main and paving on the site and in the adjacent right of 
way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the documents, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-12 Fireworks Permit – Troy Daze Festival   
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2006-07- 
 
RESOLVED, That a fireworks permit be ISSUED to Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions, of 
Kingsbury, IN for the display of fireworks at the conclusion of the 2006 Troy Daze Festival. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
Public comment limited to items not on the Agenda in accordance with the Rules of 
Procedure of the City Council, Article 16 - Members of the Public and Visitors. 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 
during the Public Comment section under item 11“F” of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. Council requests that if you do have a 
question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
NOTE: Any item selected by the public for comment from the Regular Business Agenda 
shall be moved forward before other items on the regular business portion of the agenda 
have been heard. Public comment on Regular Agenda Items will be permitted under 
Agenda Item 11 “F”.  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 10 - 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Economic 
Development Corporation (EDC); Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); 
and Planning Commission b) City Council Appointments: Advisory Committee for 
Persons with Disabilities; Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens; Cable Advisory 
Committee; Ethnic Issues Advisory Board; Historic District Commission; 
Historical Commission; Library Advisory Board; Liquor Advisory Committee; 
Municipal Building Authority; Parks & Recreation Board; Traffic Committee; and 
Troy Daze Committee c) Confirmation of City Manager Appointment    

 
The appointment of new members to all of the listed board and committee vacancies will 
require only one motion and vote by City Council. Council members submit recommendations 
for appointment. When the number of submitted names exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, a separate motion and roll call vote will be required (current process of appointing). Any 
board or commission with remaining vacancies will automatically be carried over to the next 
Regular City Council Meeting Agenda.  
 
The following boards and committees have expiring terms and/or vacancies. Bold black lines 
indicate the number of appointments required: 
 
(a)  Mayoral Appointments   
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on 
the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Economic Development Corporation (EDC)
Appointed by Mayor (9) – 6 Year Terms 
 
 Unexpired Term 04/30/2011 
 
Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor (5) – 4 Year Terms 
 
 Unexpired Term 06/30/2007 
 
Planning Commission 
Appointed by Mayor (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 11 - 

(b)  City Council Appointments
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities
Appointed by Council  (9 Regular Members; 3 Alternates) – 3 Year Terms 
 

(Alternate) Unexpired Term Expires 11/01/06 
 

(Alternate) Unexpired Term Expires 11/01/06 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Cable Advisory Committee 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Ethnic Issues Advisory Board 
Appointed by Council (9) – 2 & 3 Year Terms 
 
 Unexpired Term 09/30/07 
 
 Unexpired Term 09/30/08 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Historic District Commission  One member, an architect if available 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms  Two members, chosen from a list submitted by a 
  duly organized history group or groups 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 05/16/09 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 12 - 

 
 Term Expires 05/16/09 
 
Historical Commission 
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/31/09 
 
 Term Expires 07/31/09 
 
Library Advisory Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Liquor Advisory Committee
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
Parks & Recreation Board 
Appointed by Council (10) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 

*Troy School District Rep Term Expires 07/01/07 
*NOTE: Troy School Board is scheduled to select P&R Rep at their July 11, 2006   
 organizational meeting. 
 
Traffic Committee
Appointed by Council (7) – 3 Year Terms 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
Troy Daze Committee 
Appointed by Council (9) – 3 Year Terms 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 13 - 

 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 Term Expires 07/01/07  (Student) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
(c) Confirmation of City Manager Appointment to Employee Retirement System Board 
 of Trustees and Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the appointment of the City Manager, Phillip Nelson is hereby CONFIRMED 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated below: 
 
Employee Retirement System Board of Trustees and 
Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust
Confirmation of Appointment by Council – Chapter 10 of the Troy City Code 
 
Phillip Nelson         (City Manager) Ordinance – Chapter 10 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-2 Bid Waiver – Contract Extension – Alarm Installation, Monitoring and Maintenance 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, On July 25, 1994 City Council approved a five (5) year contract to provide alarm 
installation, monitoring, and maintenance with an option to renew for an additional two (2) year 
period to Vigilante Security, Inc. as the result of a 1994 RFP process (Resolution #94-624), and 
extended yearly administratively under the same prices, terms and conditions; and   
 
WHEREAS, Vigilante Security, Inc. has offered to extend their contract until December 31, 
2007 under the same prices, terms, and conditions with the exception of the call-out hourly rate 
which will increase in accordance with the CPI Inflation Calculator and include any changes to 
alarm installations required;   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 14 - 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That a contract to provide alarm installation, monitoring, and 
maintenance is hereby APPROVED with Vigilante Security, Inc. of Lathrup Village, MI, under 
the prices, terms, and conditions as outlined expiring December 31, 2007.   
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-3 Preliminary Site Condominium Approval – Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, 

West Side of Dequindre Road, South of Wattles Road, Section 24 – R-1C 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Preliminary Plan as submitted under Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning 
Ordinance (Unplatted One-Family Residential Development) for the development of a One-
Family Residential Site Condominium known as Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, as 
recommended for approval by City Management, located on the west side of Dequindre, south 
of Wattles, including 11 home sites, within the R-1C zoning district, being 4.3 acres in size, is 
hereby APPROVED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Longfellow Site Condominium, West Side of 

Rochester Road, North Side of Longfellow, Section 15 – R-1C 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That the Final Plan as submitted under Section 34.30.00 of the Zoning Ordinance 
(Unplatted One-Family Residential Development) for the development of a One-Family 
Residential Site Condominium known as Longfellow Site Condominium, as recommended for 
approval by City Management, located on the west side of Rochester, north of Longfellow, 
including 5 home sites, within the R-1C zoning district, being 1.85 acres in size, is hereby 
APPROVED. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 
F-5 Restated and Amended Consent Judgment – K-Mart/Sheffield 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 15 - 

Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the proposed Consent 
Judgment in the matter of Sheffield Development Company, A Michigan Co-Partnership, 
Predecessor to Diamond Troy JV, LLC, a Delaware Limited Liability Company, GM Equities 
LLC, A Michigan Limited Liability Company, and Sheffield Office L.P., a Delaware Partnership, 
and K-Mart Corporation, a Michigan Corporation v City Of Troy and the City Attorney is 
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which shall 
be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-6 Gerback v. City of Troy – Settlement Proposal 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the proposed Consent Judgment in the matter of James L. Gerback, 
Successor Trustee Under the Amended Robert S. Binder Trust Agreement dated March 1, 
2004 v. City of Troy is hereby APPROVED by the City of Troy, and the Assistant City Attorney 
is AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document on behalf of the City of Troy, a copy of which 
shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-7 Amendment #3 Concrete Pavement Repair 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
WHEREAS, On June 5, 2006, Troy City Council approved to amend the contract to provide 
additional concrete pavement repair for two of the low bidders: Major Cement Company – Proposal 
A and Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. – Proposal B, not to exceed $1,250,000.00 and $750,000.00, 
respectively for completion of work by June 30, 2006, at the same unit prices, terms and condition 
as the original contract (Resolution #2006-06-245); and  
  
WHEREAS, City management completed locals road repairs under Proposal B in Section 11 
and on Randall Drive which exceeded the approved amounts by $25,000.00;  
  
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the contract for concrete pavement repair under 
Proposal B is hereby AMENDED and CONFIRMED with Hard Rock Concrete, Inc. for an 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 16 - 

additional $25,000.00 for a total approved contract amount of $775,000.00, which are within 
budgeted amounts for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. 
 
Yes: 
No:  
 
F-8 Traffic Committee Recommendations – June 21, 2006 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
(a) Establishment of Fire Lanes at 3129-3149 Crooks Road  
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No. __________ be ISSUED for the establishment of 
fire lanes at 3129-3149 Crooks Road. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
F-9 Schedule a Special Meeting for the Purpose of a Big Beaver Corridor Study 

Presentation 
 
Suggested Resolution
Resolution #2006-07- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 
RESOLVED, That City Council SCHEDULE a special meeting on Monday, July 24, 2006 at 
6:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, Michigan to review a 
presentation of the Big Beaver Corridor Study, and that City Council INVITES members of the 
Planning Commission, Downtown Development Authority, Chamber of Commerce, Road 
Commission for Oakland County and other stakeholders.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 17 - 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:   
a) Street Vacation Application (File Number: SV 187) – A Section of Alley Located North of 

Big Beaver between Frankton and Troy, Section 22 – July 24, 2006  
b) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 219) – Articles II and III, 

Conditional Rezoning – July 24, 2006  
c) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment  (File Number: ZOTA 215-C) – Articles XLIII and 

XLIV, Pertaining to Commercial Vehicle Parking Appeals – July 24, 2006 
    
G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City 
Council Members for Placement on the Agenda 

H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced   
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 
REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – March 8, 2006 
b) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – May 3, 2006  
c) Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – May 3, 2006 
d) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – May 10, 2006  
e) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Final – May 23, 2006 
f) Downtown Development Authority/Final – June 1, 2006  
g) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – June 6, 2006  
h) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – June 6, 2006  
i) Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – June 7, 2006 
j) Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – June 12, 2006  
k) Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – June 13, 2006  
l) Planning Commission/Draft – June 13, 2006  
m)

 13, 2006  
 Planning Commission/Final – June 13, 2006 

n) Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Draft – June
) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – June 27, 2006 o

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 18 - 

J-2 Department Reports: 
a) City of Troy Monthly Financial Report – May 31, 2006  
b) City Council Expense Report – June, 2006  
c) Council Member Robin Beltramini’s Travel Expense Report – NLC FAIR and Public 

Finance Panel – Joint Meeting  
d) City Attorney’s Office – 2006 Second Quarter Litigation Report  
e) Troy Fire Department – 2005 Annual Report  
f) City Manager’s Office – Receipt of 2006-07Annual Budget (Document will be handed out 

at the Council Meeting) 
   
J-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted 
     
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:   
a) Resolution from the City of Lathrup Village Opposing the Ballot Proposal to Ban 

Affirmative Action 
 
J-5  Calendar 
 
J-6  Communication from Public Works Director Timothy Richnak Regarding 2006 

Community Development Block Grant Funds 
 
J-7  Communication from Council Member Robin Beltramini Regarding Meetings of 

National League of Cities FAIR Steering Committee and City Futures Panel on 
Public Finance, Cambridge MA, June 15-17, 2006 

 
J-8  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm Regarding Williams et. al v. 

City of Troy and Ken Freund 
 
J-9  Communication from Assistant City Manager/Services Brian Murphy Regarding 

Summary of City Council’s Comments on Blight Reduction Strategies 
 
J-10  Communication from International City/County Management Association (ICMA) 

and National Research Center (NRC) Regarding the City of Troy Winning the 2005 
Voice of the People Award 

 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 Disposal/Sale of Excess Property 
 
K-2 Troy City Code Chapter 18 (Water Utility) 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
Persons interested in addressing the City Council on items, which appear on the printed 
Agenda, will be allowed to do so at the time the item is discussed upon recognition by 
the Chair in accordance with the Rules of Procedure of the City Council, Article 16, 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  July 10, 2006 
 

- 19 - 

during the Public Comment section under item 18 of the agenda. Other than asking 
questions for the purposes of gaining insight or clarification, Council shall not interrupt 
or debate with members of the public during their comments. Once discussion is 
brought back to the Council table, persons from the audience will be permitted to speak 
only by invitation by Council, through the Chair. City Council requests that if you do 
have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you 
are encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved 
satisfactorily, to the Mayor and Council. 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session:    
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 

SCHEDULED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

Monday, July 24, 2006 .............................................................. Regular City Council 
Monday, August 14, 2006 ......................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, August 28, 2006 ......................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, September 11, 2006 ................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, September 18, 2006 ................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, September 25, 2006 ................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, October 2, 2006.......................................................... Regular City Council 
Monday, October 16, 2006........................................................ Regular City Council 
Monday, October 23, 2006........................................................ Regular City Council 

 



 
 
DATE:   June 26, 2006 
 
 
 
TO:   John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   1868 Welling Drive 
 
 
 
 
On May 12, 2006, information was sent to the owner of the property at 1868 Welling 
that identified restrictions related to a commercial vehicle located on that residential 
property.  As part of that information, she was advised that the Chevrolet dump truck 
parked on the property did not comply with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 
40.66.00.  She was given the option to remove the vehicle or appeal to City Council for 
relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letters, Mr. Dave Werner has filed an appeal.  The appeal requests 
that a public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing 
has been scheduled for your meeting of July 10, 2006. 
 
The property in question is just under 9,600 square feet in area.  There is an existing 
1,517 square foot ranch with a 380 square foot attached garage and a 120 square foot 
shed.  The Zoning Ordinance would permit 1,178 square feet of attached garage and an 
additional 522 square feet of detached buildings on the site. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

campbellld
Text Box
C-01



 



 



 



 

 



 



 
 
DATE:   June 26, 2006 
 
 
 
TO:   John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
   Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item - Public Hearing 
   Commercial Vehicle Appeal 
   2127 Atlas 
 
 
 
 
On May 19, 2006, information was sent that identified restrictions related to a 
commercial vehicle located on residential property.  As part of that information, the 
owner of the vehicle was advised that the GMC cube van parked on the property did not 
comply with the exceptions found in Chapter 39, Section 40.66.00.  He was given the 
option to remove the vehicle or appeal to City Council for relief of the Ordinance. 
 
In response to our letters, Mr. Kevin Ferguson has filed an appeal.  The appeal requests 
that a public hearing date be held in accordance with the ordinance.  A public hearing 
has been scheduled for your meeting of July 10, 2006. 
 
The property in question is 8,080 square feet in area and contains an existing 1,077 
square foot ranch home with a 440 square foot detached garage.  The zoning ordinance 
would permit up to 808 square feet of attached garage and up to 612 square feet of 
detached garage to be built on the site. 
 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, kindly advise. 
 
   
Attachments 
 
Prepared by: Mark Stimac, Director of Building and Zoning 

campbellld
Text Box
C-02



 



 



 



 



 1 
 

 
 
DATE: June 26, 2006 
 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Mark S. Stimac, Building and Zoning Director 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 

 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Public Hearing – Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment 

(File No: ZOTA 214) – Article X, Group Child Care Homes in the R-1A 
through R-1E Districts 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Management has not taken a position on the issue of group child care homes, 
based on an understanding that the regulation of group child care homes within 
single-family residential neighborhoods is a community values issue.  Decisions 
regarding community values should be made by City Council, following consideration 
of a recommendation by the Planning Commission and considerable input from City 
Council, providers and residents.  City Management has a responsibility to identify 
options, issues and primary and secondary impacts on the surrounding environment.   
 
 
BUILDING CODE IMPLICATIONS 
 
Under the Michigan Building Code, a child care facility providing care for five or fewer 
children is classified as an occupancy group R-3 (Residential).  A child care facility 
providing care for more than five children is classified as an occupancy group E 
(Educational) and is held to a higher construction standard than R-3 (Residential).  If 
there are children cared for in the home that are under 2 ½ years of age, the code 
places the facility into the I-4 (Institutional) use group, and must meet even higher 
construction standards.  Many of these standards cannot be met without very 
expensive structural alterations to the home, including fire suppression and exterior 
stairways leading from the basement to the ground. 
 
If City Council approves the proposed text amendment, Group Child Care Home 
license holders will need to comply with the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance, 
Michigan Building Code and the Americans With Disabilities Act.  Following approval 
of ZOTA 214, each license holder will need to go through the following process: 

 
• Existing license holders will be sent an additional notice that they need to 

comply with the newly adopted rules. 

campbellld
Text Box
C-03



 2 
 

• If they are not in compliance with the technical requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance, they will need to revise their homes to comply or seek variances 
from the Board of Zoning Appeals. 

• If they are successful in acquiring variances or do not need variances they will 
need to apply for building permits for a change of occupancy  

• If they cannot comply with the building code provisions they will need to modify 
their homes to comply or can apply for a variance with the Building Code 
Board of Appeals. 

• If they cannot comply with the accessibility requirements they can modify their 
home to comply or apply for an exception to the Barrier Free Design Board at 
the State of Michigan 

• Once all plan review approvals are obtained, a permit will be issued. 
• Once any work is completed, and all inspections are approved, a new 

certificate of occupancy would be issued. 
• If they cannot comply or are unsuccessful in obtaining approvals or variances 

they will either need to change their license to Family Child Care Home or 
keep the existing Group Child Care Home License and certify that they will not 
care for more than six children, or eliminate the child care facility. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On March 27, 2006, City Council recommended that group child care homes be 
permitted by right subject to special conditions.  Furthermore, City Council directed 
City Administration to prepare draft ordinance language for group child care homes in 
the R-1A through R-1E districts that incorporates City Council, City staff and group 
child care home comments. 
 
On April 24, 2006, City staff conducted a meeting with group and family child care 
home providers.  The purpose of the meeting was to get input from the child care 
providers in the drafting of an ordinance that will permit group child care homes in the 
R-1A through R-1E districts within the City of Troy.  On May 1, 2006, City staff 
conducted a meeting with neighbors of family and group child care homes to obtain 
their input.  Input from the two meetings is attached. 
 
The fee structure for Group Child Care Home registration will be included in Chapter 
60 and can be determined at a later date.  City Management recommends a fee of 
$150 for initial registration and $75 for annual re-registration. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. City Council Consensus Version Public Hearing Draft. 
2. Neighbor comments from May 1, 2006 meeting. 
3. Provider comments from April 24, 2006 meeting. 
4. Admincode R 400.1801-R.400.1963, Licensing Rules for Family and Group 

Child Care Homes. 



 3 
 

5. Miscellaneous public comment (13). 
6. Memo prepared by Director of Building and Zoning, dated February 14, 

2006. 
7. Michigan Building Code Excerpts. 
8. ADA Excerpts Regarding Child Care. 

 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\CC Public Hearing ZOTA 214 07 10 06.doc 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department   1

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 

CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 
OF THE CITY OF TROY 

 
CITY COUNCIL CONSENSUS VERSION 

PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 
 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 of the 
Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2. Amendment to Article X of Chapter 39 
 
Article X of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy is amended to permit group child 
care homes by special condition in the R-1A through R-1E One Family Residential 
Districts subject to specific standards.   
 
(Underlining, except for major section titles, denotes changes.) 
 
10.25.05 Group Child Care Homes, as defined in Section 04.20.69, subject to the 

following conditions: 
 

A) The number of children so cared for who are not a part of the 
family residing in the subject dwelling unit shall not exceed twelve 
(12). 

 
B) The resident-operator of the Group Child Care Home shall be 

licensed in accordance with applicable State Law.   
 
C) No structural changes or exterior alterations shall be made which 

would alter the residential character of the dwelling except as 
required by the State of Michigan licensing rules. 

 
D) No sign shall be used on the premises to identify the Group Child 

Care Home. 
 
E) Group Child Care Homes with vehicular access on a major 

thoroughfare shall be required to have a circular drive or an 
unobstructed turnaround area to allow for the safe egress of 
vehicles. 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department   2

F) Licensed providers shall register with the City on or before 
September 1, 2006 or prior to commencement of operation and 
on an annual basis each January thereafter, and the licensed 
premises shall be subject to a fire and building department 
inspection and shall otherwise comply with applicable building 
and fire codes. 

 
G) The applicant shall identify the entrance(s) for drop-offs and 

pickups.  The parking and drop-off areas shall be designed to 
maximize safety and privacy for the neighboring properties.   

 
H) The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, as defined in 

Section 04.20.71 and as listed in Section 10.25.01, shall not apply 
to Group Child Care Homes, provided: 

 
1. A nuisance to the surrounding neighborhood is not created, 

pursuant to Chapter 88. 
 
2. The operator of the Group Child Care Home shall reside within 

the home.  
 

3. The use as a Group Child Care Home is incidental to the 
principal use as a single family residence. 

 
I) The state licensed child care home shall not be located closer than 

750 feet from another licensed child care home.  This requirement 
shall not apply to any state licensed day care home existing as of 
the date of enactment of this ordinance. 

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, at the 
time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may be 
consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such proceedings 
were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, affect, or abate any 
pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted under any ordinance 
specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this ordinance adopting this penal 
regulation, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance; and new 
prosecutions may be instituted and all prosecutions pending at the effective date of this 
ordinance may be continued, for offenses committed prior to the effective date of this 
ordinance, under and in accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the 
time of the commission of such offense. 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department   3

Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held invalid 
or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective on August 1, 2006. 
 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, 
at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI, 
on the _______ day of _____________, 2006. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Louise Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\CC GCCH Consensus Version PH Draft.doc 



 1

POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS NEIGHBOR COMMENTS 
RECOMMENDED BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
(1)  The number of children so cared for who are not 
a part of the family residing in the subject dwelling 
unit shall not exceed twelve (12).  Current State of 
Michigan requirement. 

• Excessive. 
• Too many. 

(2)  The resident-operator of the Group Child Care 
Home shall be licensed in accordance with 
applicable State Law. Current State of Michigan 
requirement. 

No comment. 

(3)  No structural changes or exterior alterations shall 
be made which would alter the residential character of 
the dwelling except as required by the State of 
Michigan licensing rules. 

• Excessive play equipment. 
• No more than one swing set (2 to 3 swings per) or playscape 

or sandbox or etc. 

(4)  No sign shall be used on the premises to identify 
the Group Child Care Home. Current Zoning 
Ordinance requirement – no action necessary. 

Agree. 

(5)  Group Child Care Homes with vehicular access on 
a major thoroughfare shall be required to have a 
circular drive or an unobstructed turnaround area to 
allow for the safe egress of vehicles. 

Agree. 

 



 2

POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS NEIGHBOR COMMENTS 
RECOMMENDED BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
(7)  The licensee shall register with the City upon 
commencing operation and on an annual basis each 
January thereafter, and the licensed premises shall 
be subject to a fire and building department 
inspection and shall provide a smoke detector in all 
daytime sleeping areas and otherwise comply with 
applicable building and fire codes. 

• Agree.   
• Carbon monoxide detector needed. 

(8)  The applicant shall identify the entrance(s) for 
drop-offs and pickups.  The parking and drop-off areas 
shall be designed to maximize safety and privacy for 
the neighboring properties.   

Agree. 

(9)  The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, 
as defined in Section 04.20.71 and as listed in 
Section 10.25.01, shall not apply to Group Child 
Care Homes, provided: 

• A nuisance to the surrounding neighborhood is 
not created. 

• The use of the dwelling for residential purposes 
is not more than an incidental function.   

• Unacceptable to exempt GCCH from home occupation rules. 
• Noise is a potential nuisance. 

(10)  The state licensed child care home shall not be 
located closer than 750 feet from another licensed 
child care home.  This requirement shall not apply to 
any state licensed day care home existing as of the 
date of enactment of this ordinance. 

• Traffic and parking will impact neighborhood. 
• Should be 1,500 feet like State law. 
• Should apply to existing GCCH. 
• No grandfathering. 

 



 3

POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS NEIGHBOR COMMENTS 
NO CONCURRENCE BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
(1)  For homes that have side yards on 
main roads, require 4-foot chain link 
fence. 
 

Good idea, perhaps a taller fence. 

(2)  Fence and screening same as 
required for pools. 

(Comments split) 
                                                                Like fencing. 
6 foot solid fences.                                  Like pool requirements. 
No privacy fence requirement.                Play area within containment. 
 

(3)  Grandfather all existing day care 
homes in Troy as currently operating. 
 
 

No grandfathering. 

(4)  Location of children’s play equipment 
should be the furthest area from 
neighbors. 

Agree. 

(5)  Hours of operation. 
• Hours of operation shall be between 6 

AM to 10 PM. 
• The group child care home shall not 

operate for more than 16 hours in a 24-
hour period.  

 

Should be a limitation of hours. 
6 am to 10 pm, too late in the evening. 
Suggest 6 am to 8 pm, or 14 or 16 hours within 24-hour period. 

 



 4

POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOMES PROVISIONS NEIGHBOR COMMENTS 
 
 
Additional comments:  1) Parking will use up the on-street parking. 

2) Blocking of sidewalks at pick-up and drop-off times. 
3) Parking should have sufficient spaces located on GCCH property. 
4) GCCH is a business. 
5) Neighbor notification greater than 300 feet or up to 1,500 feet. 
6) Commercial business in single family will reduce property values. 
7) GCCH adhere to Troy Zoning Ordinance Section 10.30.03 B. 
8) Do not locate within internal residential blocks.  Locate next to office, 

business and multi-family zoning districts. 
 

 
 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\GCCH Neighbor Checklist Chart.doc 
 

 



 5

 
 
 

All neighbors of residential child care providers in Troy (Group Child Care Homes and Family 
Child Care Homes) were notified by mail of the meeting. A total of 3,468 notices were mailed. 
 
Attendees at May 1, 2006 Neighbors of Child Care Providers Meeting: 
 

1. Mark Miller, Planning Director, City of Troy 
2. Sandra Cyplik, 3375 Alpine, Troy 
3. Elfridie Hobgood, 2259 Cumberland, Troy 
4. Gerald Rosicky, 2232 Rutgers Drive, Troy 
5. Fernando Quattro, 5145 Bayside Drive, Troy 
6. Mary Ann Donnelly, 1844 Flemington, Troy 
7. Tom Krent, 3184 Alpine, Troy 
8. Britt Anderson, 1525 Heatherwood, Troy 
9. Janet Marshall, 2049 Burdic Drive, Troy 
10. Leah Williams, 1040 Norwich Drive, Troy 
11. Mary Steinhilper, 1807 Fleetwood, Troy 



POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS PROVIDER COMMENTS 
RECOMMENDED BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
(1)  The number of children so cared for who are not 
a part of the family residing in the subject dwelling 
unit shall not exceed twelve (12).  Current State of 
Michigan requirement. 

No problem. 

(2)  The resident-operator of the Group Child Care 
Home shall be licensed in accordance with 
applicable State Law. Current State of Michigan 
requirement. 

No problem. 

(3)  No structural changes or exterior alterations shall 
be made which would alter the residential character of 
the dwelling except as required by the State of 
Michigan licensing rules. 

No problem. 

(4)  No sign shall be used on the premises to identify 
the Group Child Care Home. Current Zoning 
Ordinance requirement – no action necessary. 

No problem. 

(5)  Group Child Care Homes with vehicular access on 
a major thoroughfare shall be required to have a 
circular drive or an unobstructed turnaround area to 
allow for the safe egress of vehicles. 

Expense, minor opinion. 

(6)  The Planning Director may waive any required site 
plan information provided it can be determined that the 
application meets the Group Child Care Home 
requirements of Section 10.30.10 and the general 
Special Use Approval standards of Section 03.31.05.  
Not applicable because a public hearing is not 
required. 

• Not applicable. 
• No problem.  

 



POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS PROVIDER COMMENTS 
RECOMMENDED BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
(7)  The licensee shall register with the City upon 
commencing operation and on an annual basis each 
January thereafter, and the licensed premises shall 
be subject to a fire and building department 
inspection and shall provide a smoke detector in all 
daytime sleeping areas and otherwise comply with 
applicable building and fire codes. 

• Cost of registration and inspection. 
• MI Building Code enforcement. 
• Fire code enforcement. 
• Fees. 
• Lack of certainty of how this would really effect. 
• Expense for inspection. 
• Don’t want fire code inspection duplication. 
• Duplication of inspection. 
• Duplication of rules. 
• Very few businesses are singled out for registration and 

inspection. 
• One of the smallest of small businesses. 
• Inspections are unnecessary cost to city and provider. 
• Don’t want the MI Building Code to apply to GCCH/FCCH. 

(8)  The applicant shall identify the entrance(s) for 
drop-offs and pickups.  The parking and drop-off areas 
shall be designed to maximize safety and privacy for 
the neighboring properties.   

• Focus should hone in on safety of children and parents who 
are dropping off. 

• Not necessary because of R 400.1932 of the Licensing Rules 
for Family and Group Child Care Homes. 

(9)  The conditions applicable to Home Occupations, 
as defined in Section 04.20.71 and as listed in 
Section 10.25.01, shall not apply to Group Child 
Care Homes, provided: 

• A nuisance to the surrounding neighborhood is 
not created. 

• The use of the dwelling for residential purposes 
is not more than an incidental function.   

• Generally okay. 
• Should address a major nuisance. 
• Clarify what is a nuisance. 
• Residential change to “GCCH”. 

(10)  The state licensed child care home shall not be 
located closer than 750 feet from another licensed 
child care home.  This requirement shall not apply to 
any state licensed day care home existing as of the 
date of enactment of this ordinance. 

• Group. 
• Clarify measure, crow flies or along street. 
• Prefer along street. 
• Clarify spacing. 



POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS PROVIDER COMMENTS 
NO CONCURRENCE BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
(1)  For homes that have side yards on 
main roads, require 4-foot chain link 
fence. 
 

• Not needed always. 
• Why, especially no play area. 
• Parents decide and choose provider with safe play area. 
• What about other fence material. 
• What about a landscape buffer. 
• Homeowners / subdivision / condo association does not permit fence. 

(2)  Fence and screening same as 
required for pools. 

• Why. 
• What about existing fences, cost. 
• Same as provision item #1. 
• Overkill of provision item #1. 

(3)  Grandfather all existing day care 
homes in Troy as currently operating. 
 
 

Yes.  All in favor. 
• Existing inspections by State, would it be yearly inspection requirement. 
• What would be required. 

(4)  Location of children’s play equipment 
should be the furthest area from 
neighbors. 

• Which neighbors. 
• Create safety issue, not necessary on larger lot. 
• Impractical for lawn maintenance, unsafe. 
• Better with space between them. 
• Normal, can have playground such as toys, sandbox, tables with no 

restrictions. 
• Leave it to provider to decide safety. 
• State requires unobstructed areas between equipment. 
• Emphasis on children. 
• Position of equipment for safety of child and proximity to neighbors. 

(5)  Hours of operation. 
• Hours of operation shall be between 6 

AM to 10 PM. 
• The group child care home shall not 

operate for more than 16 hours in a 24-
hour period.  

 

• They are licensed to 24 hours. 
• Very few children between 10 pm and 6 am, very rare. 
• What’s the point. 
• Why regulate if no problem. 
• What about vacation. 
• Emergencies. 



POTENTIAL GROUP CHILD CARE HOME PROVISIONS PROVIDER COMMENTS 
NO CONCURRENCE BY CITY COUNCIL 
 
Grandfather • There was consensus to provide full and complete grandfathering to 

provision items #3, #5, #7, and #10.  
 
 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 214 Group Day Care Homes\GCCH Provider Checklist Chart.doc 
 



 
 
 
All residential child care providers in Troy were notified by mail of the meeting. This includes 
20 Group Child Care Home providers and 43 Family Child Care Home providers. 
 
Attendees at April 24, 2006 Child Care Provider Meeting 
 
1. Mark Miller, Planning Director, City of Troy  
2. Dave and Sharon Schafer, 5593 Mandale Drive, Troy  48085   (group) 
3. Jim and Caroline Dunleavy, 1866 Sutton Place Drive, Troy  48098   (family) 
4. Syed and Talat Haque, 1033 Redding Drive, Troy  48098   (group) 
5. Nichol Childs, 1931 Atlas Court, Troy  48083   (group) 
6. Judith M. Collins, 5410 Hertford Drive, Troy  48085   (group) 
7. Kathleen Peterson, 1175 Garwood Drive, Troy  48085   (group) 
8. Bonnie and John Johnston, 1510 Boulan, Troy  48084   (group) 
9. Karen and John Krisconick-Mukalla, 3784 Forge Drive, Troy  48083   (group) 
10. Sharon Manning, 2651 E. Square Lake, Troy  48085   (group)  
11. Barb Webb, 787 Marengo Drive, Troy  48085   (family) 
12. Joyce Doyle, 1834 Farmbrook, Troy 48098   (group) 

















































































































campbellld
Text Box
D-01















campbellld
Text Box
D-02



TO: Members of the Troy City Council  
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE: June 20, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Proposed Revisions to DDA By-Laws 
 

 

At the June 1, 2006 meeting, the Downtown Development Authority approved recommended 
amendments to their By-Laws, as well as adopted new Rules of Procedure.  These 
amendments were made to separate the Rules of Procedure from the By-laws.  These 
changes were forwarded to City Council at their June 19, 2006 meeting.  At that time, City 
Council informally recommended a revision that would retain the Quorum section of the By-
laws.  A Quorum section that mirrors the current By-laws language is now contained in the 
Rules of Procedure.  In addition, some members of Council requested a change to the By-
laws concerning the required number of votes for any action.  Currently, the DDA By-laws 
provide that a majority of DDA members present at a meeting can take action on behalf of 
the DDA.  Some Council members opined that the By-laws should be modified to require a 
majority of the total DDA membership for any action to be taken.  City Council postponed 
action on this item until July 10, 2006, in order to provide the DDA with the opportunity to 
review the recommended modifications prior to City Council action.   

The DDA considered the proposed modifications at the June 21, 2006 meeting.  There was 
no motion to modify the proposed By-laws.   Several members opined that the existing voting 
requirements of the DDA should remain intact, especially since the DDA is primarily an 
advisory body to the City Council.  Some members of the DDA were concerned that an 
elevation in the voting requirements could impede the DDA’s ability to move things forward 
from any meeting where there were vacant DDA positions.  

The same version of the By-laws must be approved   

For your convenience, enclosed please find a red line version of the proposed by-laws 
amendments as recommended by the DDA on June 1, 2006.  In addition, enclosed please 
find a copy of the DDA By-laws that assumes that the proposed amendments will be 
approved.  

Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the above.  

 

campbellld
Text Box
D-03



 
 
 

CITY OF TROY 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 
 
 

BY-LAWS AND RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
 

 
The purpose of the following By-Laws is to establish the rules of operation for the 
Board of Directors.  In addition to establishing procedure, tThe By-Laws also 
describe the organizational framework of the Board of Directors, and, in general 
terms, define the duties and responsibilities of the Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
 



 2

City of Troy 
Downtown Development Authority 

Board of Directors 
 

By-Laws and Rules of Procedure 
 
 

ARTICLE I:  AUTHORITY 
 
The By-laws and rules and procedures of the City of Troy Downtown 
Development Authority Board of Directors are subordinate and subject to the 
Public Act 197 of 1975 of the State of Michigan, as amended, and Ordinance No. 
78, of the City of Troy, Michigan. 
 

ARTICLE II:  TITLE 
 

The title of the governing body of the Downtown Development Authority as 
established by the City Council of the City of Troy shall be the “Troy Downtown 
Development Authority”, or “BOARD”. 
 

ARTICLE III:  MEMBERS 
 

Section 1.  Membership 
 
The BOARD shall be composed of the following thirteen (13) members:  The 
Mayor of the City of Troy and twelve (12) persons who shall be appointed by the 
Mayor; each appointment to the BOARD is subject to approval by a majority vote 
of the City Council of the City of Troy.  At least seven (7) members of the BOARD 
shall have a property interest in the Downtown Development District. 
 
Section 2.  Term of Office 
 
The terms of office of the members of the BOARD shall begin immediately upon 
their appointment.  The term of office of each member of the BOARD shall be 
four (4) years, except that in the case of the first BOARD appointed hereunder, 
three (3) of the members shall be appointed for a term of one (1) year, three (3) 
for a term of two (2) years, three (3) for a term of three (3) years and three (3) for 
a term of four (4) years.  All members shall continue to hold office until their 
successors are appointed.  Vacancies occurring through other than the normal 
expiration of the term of appointment shall be filled for the unexpired term by the 
Mayor and the City of Troy, subject to approval by a majority of the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  Removal 
 
Members of the BOARD may be removed from office by the City Council for 
cause. 



 3

ARTICLE IV:  OFFICERS AND PERSONNEL 
 

Section 1.  Officers 
 
The officers of the BOARD shall be: 
 
A. Chairman:  The Chairman shall preside at all meetings and shall have 

such other duties as further prescribed in the By-Laws, and shall have 
authority to preside at all Adjourned Meetings and call and preside at all 
Special Meetings. 

 
B. Vice-Chairman:  The Vice-Chairman shall, in the absence of the 

Chairman or his/her inability to act, preside at all Regular, Adjourned, or 
Special Meetings, public hearings, and committee meetings of the BOARD 
and shall have the power to function in the same capacity as the 
Chairman. 

 
C. Secretary:  The Secretary shall have authority to execute documents in 

the name of the BOARD and shall perform such other duties as the 
BOARD may, from time to time, determine.  The Secretary is not required 
to be a member of the BOARD. 

 
D. Treasurer:  The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Authority as 

may be ordered by the BOARD, taking proper vouchers for such 
disbursements, and shall render to the BOARD, at the regular meetings of 
the BOARD, or whenever they may require, an account of all transactions 
as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Authority.  The Treasurer 
is not required to be a member of the BOARD.  The Treasurer shall give 
the Authority a bond, if required by the BOARD in a sum, and with one or 
more sureties satisfactory to the BOARD, for the faithful performance of 
the duties of the office, and for the restoration to the Authority in case of 
his/her death, resignation, retirement, or removal from office of all books, 
papers, vouchers, money, and other property of whatever kind in his/her 
possession or under his/her control belonging to the Authority. 

 
Section 2.  Terms 
 
Each officer of the BOARD shall be elected annually by a majority of the BOARD 
for a one-year term by the BOARD at their first regular meeting in January- 
October, and shall hold office until a successor is elected and assumes office. 
 
Section 3.  Delegation of Duties 
 
In the absence of an office of the Authority, or for any other reason that the 
BOARD may deem sufficient, the BOARD may delegate, from time to time and 
for such time as it may deem appropriate, the powers or duties, or any of them, 



 4

of such officer to any other officer, or to any director, provided that said duties are 
delegated by a majority vote of the BOARD. 
 
Section 4.  Executive Director 
 
The Executive Director for the BOARD shall be the City Manager of the City of 
Troy or the City Manager, the BOARD may designate a qualified person as 
Executive Director to perform the duties of the office.  The Executive Director 
shall function as the chief executive officer and business manager of the 
BOARD.  The Executive Director shall supervise the preparations of plans and 
the performance of the functions of the Authority in the manner authorized by the 
State Act.  The Director shall attend all meetings of the BOARD and shall have 
full right of discussion, but shall not have a vote on any matters coming before 
the BOARD.  The Director shall be responsible for preparation of the budget of 
the Board and shall render to the Board and the City Council a regular report 
covering the activities and the financial condition of the Authority. 
 
Section 5.  City Personnel 
 
The BOARD shall make use of appropriate City personnel and consultants, 
including the City Attorney, City Engineer, and City Planner.  The City shall be 
reimbursed by the BOARD for any and all additional costs incurred by the City 
because of the operation of the Authority.  The BOARD may contract for 
additional services or employ personnel or consultants other than those 
appointed to serve the City following approval of the City Council. 
 

ARTICLE V:  MEETINGS 
 
Section 1.  Times and Dates 
 
At the annual meeting, the BOARD shall determine the date, time and place of 
each regular meeting of the BOARD for the ensuing year.  Any regular meeting 
may be adjourned to a definite date or alternate site, by a majority vote of a 
quorum of the members.  Adjourned or special meetings may be held at any time 
or place established by the BOARD.  Notice of all meetings shall be provided as 
required by State law.  Special meetings shall be subject to the call of the 
Chairman, acting Chairman or Executive Director. A special meeting may also be 
called upon the written request of seven (7) members of the BOARD. 
 

ARTICLE VI:  THE ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 
Section 1.  Regular Meetings 
 
The order of business for a Regular Meeting shall be: 
 
1.  Call to order by Chairman or Vice-Chairman. 



 5

2.  Roll call. 
3.  Determination of a quorum. 
4.  Approval of Minutes of last preceding meeting. 
5.  Hearings. 
6.  Old business. 
7.  New business. 
8.  Adjournment. 
 
Section 2.  Chairman’s Discretion 
 
The Chairman shall have the discretion to change the order of business 
whenever he or she deems it advisable to do so either before or during the 
progress of the meeting. 
 
Section 3.  Annual Meeting 
 
The order of business for the Annual Meeting, to be the BOARD’S first Regular 
Meeting in January, shall be: 
 
1.  Call to order by Chairman or Vice-Chairman. 
2.  Roll call. 
3.  Determination of a quorum. 
4.  Election of new Chairman. 
5.  Taking of Chair by new Chairman. 
6.  Election of other officers. 
7.  Establishing of regular meeting dates, time and location. 
8.  Regular order of business. 
 

ARTICLE VII:  QUORUM 
 
For the transaction of ordinary business at any Regular Meeting, adjourned 
meeting, or special meeting, seven (7) members shall constitute a quorum.  
Except as otherwise stated in these By-Laws, an affirmative vote of a majority of 
the members present at a duly called meeting of the BOARD shall be necessary 
in order to make a decision. 
 

ARTICLE VIII:  MINUTES 
 
Section 1:  Responsibility 
 
The Secretary of the BOARD shall be responsible for ensuring that a complete 
and accurate set of Minutes for all regular, adjourned or special meetings where 
official business was transacted is prepared.  These Minutes shall become a 
matter of public record, shall be kept in a separate Minute book, and shall be 
placed on file with the City Clerk. 
 



 6

Section 2.  Signatures 
 
The Secretary and the Chairman shall sign all Minutes, after approval by the 
BOARD members, at the next official meeting. 
 

ARTICLE VI IX:  COMMITTEES 
 
There may be special committees established by the BOARD as the BOARD 
may deem necessary.  Membership of these committees may be from within or 
outside of the membership of the BOARD. 
 

ARTICLE VII X:  AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS 
 

These By-Laws may be changed or added to by the affirmative vote of seven (7) 
members.  No amendment shall be discussed and adopted unless a written 
notice to amend the By-Laws shall be filed with the Secretary at the Regular 
Meeting preceding the meeting at which the motion to change is to be made.  
This requirement may be waived by the BOARD by a unanimous vote of the full 
BOARD.  Any amendment to these By-Laws is subject to approval by the City 
Council of the City of Troy. 
 

ARTICLE VIII XI:  CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS 
 
Section 1.  Contracts 
 
The BOARD may authorize by resolution, adopted by an affirmative vote of 
seven (7) members, that the Executive Director may enter into any contract or 
execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the BOARD 
and that such authorization may be general or confined to specific instances. 
 
Section 2.  Loans 
 
Any funds expended by the City of Troy on behalf of the BOARD or on any 
related function of the Downtown Development Authority, including costs of 
organization, shall be considered a debt of the BOARD, shall be noted in the 
books of account of the BOARD and the City, and shall be repaid to the City as 
appropriate funds become available to the BOARD. 
 
Section 3.  Payments 
 
All checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other 
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the BOARD, shall be signed 
manually or by an approved facsimile signature by such office or officers, agent 
or agents of the BOARD and in such manner as shall from time to time be 
determined by resolution of the BOARD. 
 



 7

Section 4.  Deposits 
 
All funds of the Authority not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to 
time to the credit of the Authority by the Treasurer in such banks, trust 
companies or other depositories as the BOARD may designate. 
 

ARTICLE IX XII:  REPRESENTATION AND INDEMNIFICATION 
 

The members of the City of Troy Downtown Development Authority shall be 
represented and indemnified for claims and civil action made against them as 
provided for elected and appointed officials and employees of the City in Chapter 
4, Section 10, of the Troy City Code. 
 

ARTICLE XIII:  FISCAL YEAR 
 
The fiscal year of the Authority shall correspond at all times to the fiscal year of 
the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan. 
 

ARTICLE XI:  PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 
 

 The Troy Downtown Development Authority adopts Roberts Rules of 
Order, latest edition, as its parliamentary authority, except as preempted by City 
Charter or City Code or as modified by the Rules of Procedure adopted by the 
BOARD.  
 

ARTICLE XIV:  CERTIFICATION 
 

The undersigned, being, respectively, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the 
City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, and the duly appointed and acting 
Secretary of the Downtown Development Authority of the City of Troy, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing By-Laws were adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
City of Troy Downtown Development Authority at a meeting of the Board on  
_____________________, 2006, and approved at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Troy on ___________________, 2006. 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     City Clerk 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     DDA Secretary 
 
 



 8

The undersigned, being, respectively, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the 
City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, and the duly appointed and acting 
Secretary of the Downtown Development Authority of the City of Troy, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing By-Laws were adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
City of Troy Downtown Development Authority at a meeting of the Board on  
_____________________, 2006, and approved at a regular meeting of the City 
Council of the City of Troy on ___________________, 2006. 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     City Clerk 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
     DDA Secretary 
 
Amended:   March 15, 2006- DDA 
  May 8, 2006- City Council  
 
 



Clean Copy of By-laws- if amended as recommended 

 
 
 

CITY OF TROY 
 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
 
 
 
 

BY-LAWS  
 
 

 
The purpose of the following By-Laws is to establish the rules of operation for the 
Board of Directors.  The By-Laws also describe the organizational framework of 
the Board of Directors, and, in general terms, define the duties and 
responsibilities of the Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
 



 2

City of Troy 
Downtown Development Authority 

Board of Directors 
 

By-Laws  
 
 

ARTICLE I:  AUTHORITY 
 
The By-laws and rules and procedures of the City of Troy Downtown 
Development Authority Board of Directors are subordinate and subject to the 
Public Act 197 of 1975 of the State of Michigan, as amended, and Ordinance No. 
78, of the City of Troy, Michigan. 
 

ARTICLE II:  TITLE 
 

The title of the governing body of the Downtown Development Authority as 
established by the City Council of the City of Troy shall be the “Troy Downtown 
Development Authority”, or “BOARD”. 
 

ARTICLE III:  MEMBERS 
 

Section 1.  Membership 
 
The BOARD shall be composed of the following thirteen (13) members:  The 
Mayor of the City of Troy and twelve (12) persons who shall be appointed by the 
Mayor; each appointment to the BOARD is subject to approval by a majority vote 
of the City Council of the City of Troy.  At least seven (7) members of the BOARD 
shall have a property interest in the Downtown Development District. 
 
Section 2.  Term of Office 
 
The terms of office of the members of the BOARD shall begin immediately upon 
their appointment.  The term of office of each member of the BOARD shall be 
four (4) years, except that in the case of the first BOARD appointed hereunder, 
three (3) of the members shall be appointed for a term of one (1) year, three (3) 
for a term of two (2) years, three (3) for a term of three (3) years and three (3) for 
a term of four (4) years.  All members shall continue to hold office until their 
successors are appointed.  Vacancies occurring through other than the normal 
expiration of the term of appointment shall be filled for the unexpired term by the 
Mayor and the City of Troy, subject to approval by a majority of the City Council. 
 
Section 3.  Removal 
 
Members of the BOARD may be removed from office by the City Council for 
cause. 



 3

ARTICLE IV:  OFFICERS AND PERSONNEL 
 

Section 1.  Officers 
 
The officers of the BOARD shall be: 
 
A. Chairman:  The Chairman shall preside at all meetings and shall have 

such other duties as further prescribed in the By-Laws, and shall have 
authority to preside at all Adjourned Meetings and call and preside at all 
Special Meetings. 

 
B. Vice-Chairman:  The Vice-Chairman shall, in the absence of the 

Chairman or his/her inability to act, preside at all Regular, Adjourned, or 
Special Meetings, public hearings, and committee meetings of the BOARD 
and shall have the power to function in the same capacity as the 
Chairman. 

 
C. Secretary:  The Secretary shall have authority to execute documents in 

the name of the BOARD and shall perform such other duties as the 
BOARD may, from time to time, determine.  The Secretary is not required 
to be a member of the BOARD. 

 
D. Treasurer:  The Treasurer shall disburse the funds of the Authority as 

may be ordered by the BOARD, taking proper vouchers for such 
disbursements, and shall render to the BOARD, at the regular meetings of 
the BOARD, or whenever they may require, an account of all transactions 
as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Authority.  The Treasurer 
is not required to be a member of the BOARD.  The Treasurer shall give 
the Authority a bond, if required by the BOARD in a sum, and with one or 
more sureties satisfactory to the BOARD, for the faithful performance of 
the duties of the office, and for the restoration to the Authority in case of 
his/her death, resignation, retirement, or removal from office of all books, 
papers, vouchers, money, and other property of whatever kind in his/her 
possession or under his/her control belonging to the Authority. 

 
Section 2.  Terms 
 
Each officer of the BOARD shall be elected annually by a majority of the BOARD 
for a one-year term by the BOARD at their first regular meeting in October, and 
shall hold office until a successor is elected and assumes office. 
 
Section 3.  Delegation of Duties 
 
In the absence of an office of the Authority, or for any other reason that the 
BOARD may deem sufficient, the BOARD may delegate, from time to time and 
for such time as it may deem appropriate, the powers or duties, or any of them, 



 4

of such officer to any other officer, or to any director, provided that said duties are 
delegated by a majority vote of the BOARD. 
 
Section 4.  Executive Director 
 
The Executive Director for the BOARD may be the City Manager of the City of 
Troy or the BOARD may designate a qualified person as Executive Director to 
perform the duties of the office.  The Executive Director shall function as the chief 
executive officer and business manager of the BOARD.  The Executive Director 
shall supervise the preparations of plans and the performance of the functions of 
the Authority in the manner authorized by the State Act.  The Director shall 
attend all meetings of the BOARD and shall have full right of discussion, but shall 
not have a vote on any matters coming before the BOARD.  The Director shall be 
responsible for preparation of the budget of the Board and shall render to the 
Board and the City Council a regular report covering the activities and the 
financial condition of the Authority. 
 
Section 5.  City Personnel 
 
The BOARD shall make use of appropriate City personnel and consultants, 
including the City Attorney, City Engineer, and City Planner.  The City shall be 
reimbursed by the BOARD for any and all additional costs incurred by the City 
because of the operation of the Authority.  The BOARD may contract for 
additional services or employ personnel or consultants other than those 
appointed to serve the City following approval of the City Council. 
 

ARTICLE V:  MEETINGS 
 
Section 1.  Times and Dates 
 
At the annual meeting, the BOARD shall determine the date, time and place of 
each regular meeting of the BOARD for the ensuing year.  Any regular meeting 
may be adjourned to a definite date or alternate site, by a majority vote of a 
quorum of the members.  Adjourned or special meetings may be held at any time 
or place established by the BOARD.  Notice of all meetings shall be provided as 
required by State law.  Special meetings shall be subject to the call of the 
Chairman, acting Chairman or Executive Director. A special meeting may also be 
called upon the written request of seven (7) members of the BOARD. 
 
 

ARTICLE VI :  COMMITTEES 
 
There may be special committees established by the BOARD as the BOARD 
may deem necessary.  Membership of these committees may be from within or 
outside of the membership of the BOARD. 
 



 5

ARTICLE VII:  AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS 
 

These By-Laws may be changed or added to by the affirmative vote of seven (7) 
members.  No amendment shall be discussed and adopted unless a written 
notice to amend the By-Laws shall be filed with the Secretary at the Regular 
Meeting preceding the meeting at which the motion to change is to be made.  
This requirement may be waived by the BOARD by a unanimous vote of the full 
BOARD.  Any amendment to these By-Laws is subject to approval by the City 
Council of the City of Troy. 
 

ARTICLE VIII:  CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS AND DEPOSITS 
 
Section 1.  Contracts 
 
The BOARD may authorize by resolution, adopted by an affirmative vote of 
seven (7) members, that the Executive Director may enter into any contract or 
execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the BOARD 
and that such authorization may be general or confined to specific instances. 
 
Section 2.  Loans 
 
Any funds expended by the City of Troy on behalf of the BOARD or on any 
related function of the Downtown Development Authority, including costs of 
organization, shall be considered a debt of the BOARD, shall be noted in the 
books of account of the BOARD and the City, and shall be repaid to the City as 
appropriate funds become available to the BOARD. 
 
Section 3.  Payments 
 
All checks, drafts, or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other 
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the BOARD, shall be signed 
manually or by an approved facsimile signature by such office or officers, agent 
or agents of the BOARD and in such manner as shall from time to time be 
determined by resolution of the BOARD. 
 
Section 4.  Deposits 
 
All funds of the Authority not otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to 
time to the credit of the Authority by the Treasurer in such banks, trust 
companies or other depositories as the BOARD may designate. 
 

ARTICLE IX:  REPRESENTATION AND INDEMNIFICATION 
 

The members of the City of Troy Downtown Development Authority shall be 
represented and indemnified for claims and civil action made against them as 



 6

provided for elected and appointed officials and employees of the City in Chapter 
4, Section 10, of the Troy City Code. 
 

ARTICLE X:  FISCAL YEAR 
 
The fiscal year of the Authority shall correspond at all times to the fiscal year of 
the City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan. 
 

ARTICLE XI: PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 
 

 The Troy Downtown Development Authority adopts Roberts Rules of 
Order, latest edition, as its parliamentary authority, except as preempted by City 
Charter or City Code or as modified by Rules of Procedure adopted by the 
BOARD.   
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION  
 

The undersigned, being, respectively, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the 
City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, and the duly appointed and acting 
Secretary of the Downtown Development Authority of the City of Troy, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing By-Laws were adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
City of Troy Downtown Development Authority and approved at a regular 
meeting of the City Council of the City of Troy on October 14, 1993. 
 
Amended:   March 15, 2006- DDA 
  May 8, 2006- City Council  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, June 19, 2006, at City Hall, 500 W. 
Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:31 P.M. 
 
Pastor Jim Loller of First Baptist Church gave the Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag was given. 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield  
Wade Fleming  
Martin F. Howrylak  
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine  

CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:  

A-1 Presentations:  
a) John Pappageorge introduced members of St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church and 

provided a brief presentation regarding the upcoming 13th Annual Opa! Fest scheduled 
from Friday, June 23rd through Sunday, June 25th. John Pappageorge also formally 
announced that he is a candidate for State Senator-13th District in the August 8, 2006 State 
Primary Election. 

  
CARRYOVER ITEMS:  

B-1 No Carryover Items   
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

C-1 Rezoning Application (File No: Z 717) – Proposed Medical/General Office Building, 
Northwest Corner of Lovell and Rochester Road, Section 3 – R-1C to O-1   

 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. The Mayor closed the Public Hearing 
after receiving comment from the petitioner and from the public. 
 
Resolution  
Moved by Fleming 
Seconded by Broomfield 
 
RESOLVED, That the R-1C to O-1 rezoning request, located on the northwest corner of Lovell 
and Rochester, in Section 3, part of parcel 88-20-03-226-104, being 0.994 acres in size, is 
described in the following legal description and illustrated on the attached Certificate of Survey 
drawing: 

-1- 

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

T2N, R11E, NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 3 
 

Commencing at the East ¼ Corner of said Section 3; thence N 01°46'00" W (Recorded as 
N 01°21'08" W) along the east line of Section 3, 1831.21 ft. and S 88°38'24" W, 80.00 ft. to 
the Point of Beginning being at the intersection of the west line of Rochester Rd. (M-150) 
and the north line of Lovell Ave.; thence continuing S 88°38'24" W, along the north line of 
Lovell Ave., 221.00 ft.; thence N 01°46'00" W, 195.90 ft.; thence N 88°38'24" E (Recorded 
as N 89°03'37" E), 221.00 ft. to the west line of Rochester Rd.; thence S 01°46'00" E along 
said west line, 195.90 ft. to the Point of Beginning. Containing 0.994 ac., more or less, and 
subject to easements and restrictions of record; and 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as recommended 
by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone 
 
Resolution #2006-06-259 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Howrylak  
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES C-1 Rezoning Application File No. Z-
717 for proposed Medical/General Office Building, Northwest Corner of Lovell and Rochester 
Road, Section 3 – R-1C to O-1 until the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, 
August 14, 2006 or until such time the Binson’s Home Health Care Center comes back before City 
Council, or until whichever event occurs first. 
 
Yes: Schilling, Beltramini, Howrylak, Lambert, Stine  
No: Broomfield, Fleming  
 
MOTION CARRIED  
  
C-2 Rezoning Application (File No: Z 718) – Proposed Curves, West Side of Livernois, 

Between Maple and Kirts, Section 28 – O-1 to B-3   
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing for public comment. The Mayor closed the Public Hearing 
after receiving comment from the public. 
 
Resolution #2006-06-260 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 
RESOLVED, That the O-1 to B-3 rezoning request, located on the west side of Livernois, between 
Maple and Kirts, in Section 28, part of parcel 88-20-28-478-030, being 14,250 square feet in size, 
is described in the following legal description and illustrated on the attached Certificate of Survey 
drawing: 
 

-2- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

T2N, R11E, SE ¼ of Section 28 
 

The North 95 ft. of the South 330 ft. of the West 150 ft. of the East 183 ft. of the Southeast 
¼ of Section 28. Containing 0.33 ac., more or less, and subject to easements and 
restrictions of record; and 

 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the proposed rezoning is hereby GRANTED, as recommended 
by City Management and the Planning Commission. 
 
Yes: All-7   
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
POSTPONED ITEMS:  
  
D-1 Rezoning Application (File No. Z 704) – Proposed Dunkin Donuts, South Side of 

Vanderpool, West of Rochester Road and East of Ellenboro, Section 22 – R-1E to B-2  
 
POSTPONED until August 14, 2006 at the request of the petitioner due to illness. 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2006-06-261 
Moved by Lambert  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That all items as presented on the Consent Agenda are hereby APPROVED as 
presented with the exception of Items E-4c, E-5, E-8, E-9, E-10, which shall be considered after 
Consent Agenda (E) items, as printed. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 
 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-2  
 
RESOLVED, That the Minutes of the 7:30 PM Regular City Council Meeting of June 5, 2006; the 
Minutes of the 8:00 AM Special City Council Meeting of June 10, 2006 and the Minutes of the 2:00 
PM Special City Council Meeting of June 11, 2006 be APPROVED as submitted. 
 

-3- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

E-3 City of Troy Proclamation:  
 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-3 
 
RESOLVED, That the following City of Troy Proclamation be APPROVED: 
 
a) Parks and Recreation Month – July 2006  
  
E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 
 
a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 10: Travel Authorization and Approval to Expend 

Funds for Troy City Council Members’ Travel Expenses – Michigan Municipal League 
(MML) 2006 Convention       

 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-4a 
 
RESOLVED, That those Council Members interested are AUTHORIZED to attend the 2006 MML 
Convention, September 27 – 29, 2006, in Marquette, Michigan in accordance with accounting 
procedures of the City of Troy. 
 
b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award Photographic Services       
 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-4b 
 
RESOLVED, That a contract to provide three (3) year requirements of Photographic Services with 
an option to renew for three (3) additional years is hereby AWARDED to Laura Freeman 
Photography of Dearborn, MI, the highest scoring respondent as a result of a Best Value process, 
which the Troy City Council determines to be in the public interest at unit prices contained in the 
tabulation opened May 17, 2006, for an estimated cost of $24,070.00 per year, which includes 
$1,000.00 for insurance, with a contract expiration of June 30, 2009; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon contractor submission of 
proper contract and proposal documents, including insurance certificates and all other specified 
requirements.  
 
d) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1: Award to Low Bidder Contract 06-5 Charnwood 

Hills Sanitary Sewer Phase I       
 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-4d 
 
RESOLVED, That Contract No. 06-5, Charnwood Hills Sanitary Sewer Phase I, be AWARDED to 
Tyger Excavating, Inc., 52188 Van Dyke, Suite 211, Shelby Township, MI 48316 at an estimated 
total cost of $1,379,570.00; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 10% of the total project cost; and 

-4- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the sewer benefit fee for Charnwood Sanitary Sewers Phase I, 
as provided for in Chapter 20 of the Troy City Code and revised by Resolution #2005-04-189, be 
$16,268.51 based on the total cost of the sewer extension, including engineering and contingency, 
divided by 106 existing and potential lots derived from lot splits that benefit from the sewer 
improvements.  
 
E-6 Sole Source Purchase – Deep Slicer Cassette Kit 
 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-6 
 
WHEREAS, Weingartz Golf and Turf of Farmington Hills is the sole distributor of Supa equipment 
in Michigan; and  
 
WHEREAS, To improve golf course conditions and playability of the greens during the hot, dry 
summer months, it is necessary to purchase the Supa deep slicer cassette kit to retrofit the Supa 
Verticuter System already in service;  
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City of Troy Parks and Recreation Department is 
AUTHORIZED to purchase the Supa deep slicer cassette kit from Weingartz Golf and Turf of 
Farmington Hills, Michigan at a cost of $3,200.00 for an estimated grand total for the Supa 
Verticuter System of $10,700.00.  
 
E-7 Acceptance of Private Road Agreement and Permanent Easement for Emergency 

Ingress/Egress, Mondrian Properties Weston Downs, L.L.C. Sidwell #88-20-21-102-
020 – Project No. 01.912.3 

 
Resolution #2006-06-261-E-7 
 
RESOLVED, That the Private Road Agreement and Permanent Easement for Emergency 
Ingress/Egress from Mondrian Properties Weston Downs, L.L.C., owner of property having Sidwell 
#88-20-21-102-020, are hereby ACCEPTED; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO SIGN said 
Private Road Agreement on behalf of the City of Troy; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD said 
agreement and easement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council and/or the Public 
 
c) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Best Value Award – Sale of 3236 Rochester Road       
 
Resolution #2006-06-262 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Beltramini 

-5- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

RESOLVED, That a contract to sell surplus real estate parcel #20-23-304-019 located at 3236 
Rochester Road is hereby AWARDED to the sole bidder, Maged & Nevein Michail of Troy, MI at a 
total cost of $355,000.00, as listed on the bid tabulation opened June 8, 2006, CONTINGENT 
upon the purchaser(s) securing a bank loan; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Real Estate and Development Department may EXPEND 
the necessary funds for title insurance and recordings to close and record this real estate parcel; 
and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO SIGN a 
warranty deed to be delivered at closing. 
 
Yes: All-7 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
E-5 Request for Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for the Reconstruction of 

Crooks Road, Square Lake to M-59 – Project No. 94.108.6 
 
Resolution #2006-06-263a 
Moved by Howrylak  
Seconded by Beltramini   
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES E-5 Request for Approval of Cost 
Participation Agreement for the Reconstruction of Crooks Road, Square Lake to M-59 – Project 
No. 94.108.6 until the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, July 10, 2006. 
 
Yes: All-7  
 
E-8 Application for Transfer of Class C License for Hooters of Troy 
 
(a) New License 
 
Resolution #2006-06-264a 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Schilling 
 
RESOLVED, That the request from Hooters of Troy, Inc., (a Georgia Corporation) to transfer 
ownership of a 2005 Class C licensed business with outdoor service (1 area) located at 2950 
Rochester, Troy, MI 48083, Oakland County from Sign of the Beefcarver, Inc., and the request for 
a new entertainment permit be CONSIDERED for APPROVAL; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That it is the consensus of this legislative body that the application 
BE RECOMMENDED for issuance. 
 
Yes: Stine, Schilling, Beltramini 
No: Lambert, Broomfield, Fleming, Howrylak 

-6- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

MOTION FAILED 
 
(b) Agreement 
 
Resolution #2006-06-264b 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Schilling 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Troy deems it necessary to enter agreements with 
applicants for liquor licenses for the purpose of providing civil remedies to the City of Troy in the 
event licensees fail to adhere to Troy Codes and Ordinances; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy hereby APPROVES 
an agreement with Hooters of Troy, Inc., (a Georgia Corporation) to transfer ownership of a 2005 
Class C licensed business with outdoor service (1 area) located at 2950 Rochester, Troy, MI 
48083, Oakland County from Sign of the Beefcarver, Inc., and request a new entertainment permit 
and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE the document, a copy of 
which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: Stine, Schilling, Beltramini 
No: Lambert, Broomfield, Fleming, Howrylak  
 
MOTION FAILED 
 
E-9 Sale of Rochester Road Remnant Parcel #20-22-426-057, Section 22, All of Lot 42, 

and Part of Lots 43 and 45 of Supervisors Plat #17 
 
POSTPONED until the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, August 14, 2006. 
 
E-10 2005-2006 Budget Amendment No. 3 
 
Resolution #2006-06-265 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Stine 
 
RESOLVED, That the 2005-06 Budget Amendment No. 3 be APPROVED as submitted and that a 
copy of the budget amendment be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 
Yes:  All-7   
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 8:57 P.M. 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 9:11 P.M. 
 
Council Member Stine departed at 9:20 P.M. 

-7- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda 
 
REGULAR BUSINESS: 
 
F-4 Bi-Annual 2006 Part-time Wage Survey and Recommendations 
 
Resolution #2006-06-266 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
RESOLVED, That the recommendations presented in the 2006 Part-Time Wage 
Recommendations are hereby APPROVED, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting.
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Local 
Development Finance Authority (LDFA) b) City Council Appointments: Municipal 
Building Authority and Personnel Board 

 
(a) Mayoral Appointments 
 
Resolution #2006-06-267 
Moved by Schilling 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, That the following person is hereby APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR to serve on the 
Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) 
Appointed by Mayor (5) – 4 Year Staggered Terms 
 
Robin Beltramini                     (Council Rep)     Term Expires 06/30/10 
 
Yes: Beltramini, Broomfield, Fleming, Lambert, Schilling 
No: Howrylak 
Absent:  Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

-8- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

(b) City Council Appointments 
 
Resolution #2006-06-268 
Moved by Broomfield 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, That the following persons are hereby APPOINTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated: 
 
Municipal Building Authority 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Glenn Clark         Term Expires 01/31/09 
 
Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council (5) – 3 Year Terms 
 
Laurie Huber        Term Expires 04/30/09 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F-2 Revisions to Troy City Code Chapter 11 (Personnel Board) 
 
Resolution #2006-06-269 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Beltramini 
 
RESOLVED, That Sections 2.2, 7.6, and 8.2 of the Troy City Code be REVISED as recommended 
by City Management, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F-3 2006 Annual Salary Update for Classified and Exempt Employees and Proposed 

Changes to Benefit Package and Personnel Rules & Regulations 
 
Resolution #2006-06-270 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Lambert 

-9- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

RESOLVED, That the 2006 Classification and Pay Plans are hereby APPROVED as 
recommended by City Management and the Personnel Board, a copy of which shall be 
ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the revision to the Personnel Rules & Regulations for 
Classified Personnel is hereby APPROVED, as recommended by City Management and the 
Personnel Board, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 19, 2006 
 
Resolution 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
(a) No Changes to Traffic Control Devices at Ivanhoe and Sweet 
 
RESOLVED, That NO CHANGES be made to traffic control devices at Ivanhoe and Sweet. 
 
AND 
 
(b)  Establishment of Fire Lanes/Tow Away Zones at 5365-5407 Crooks Road 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No.       be ISSUED for the establishment of fire 
lanes/tow away zones shown in the attached sketch at 5365-5407 Crooks Road. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Divide Item F-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 19,  
2006 and Postpone F-5 (a) No Changes to Traffic Control Devices at Ivanhoe and Sweet 
 
Resolution #2006-06-271 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Broomfield 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DIVIDES F-5 into two resolutions (a) and (b) for voting 
purposes and POSTPONES Resolution (a) No Changes to Traffic Control Devices at Ivanhoe and 
Sweet until the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, July 10, 2006. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

-10- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

Vote on Resolution (b) Establishment of Fire Lanes/Tow Away Zones at 5365-5407 Crooks 
Road 
 
Resolution #2006-06-272 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Fleming 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No. 06-10-MR be ISSUED for the establishment of fire 
lanes/tow away zones shown in the attached sketch at 5365-5407 Crooks Road. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F-6 Traffic Committee Recommendations – May 17, 2006  
 
(a) Establishment of Fire Lanes/Tow Away Zones 103 Park Street  
 
Resolution #2006-06-273 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Broomfield 
 
RESOLVED, That Traffic Control Order No. 06-11-MR be ISSUED for the establishment of fire 
lanes/tow away zones at 103 Park Street per the Fire Department recommendations. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
F-7 Proposed Revisions to DDA By-Laws  
 
Resolution  
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Broomfield  
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed revisions to the City of Troy Downtown Development Authority 
By-Laws and Rules of Procedure are APPROVED as recommended by City Administration, a 
copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Vote on Resolution to Postpone 
 
Resolution #2006-06-274 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Lambert 

-11- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby POSTPONES F-7 Proposed Revisions to DDA By-
Laws until the Regular City Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, July 10, 2006. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
F-8 Extend and Amend Contract for Sidewalk Replacement  
 
Resolution #2006-06-275 
Moved by Beltramini 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
WHEREAS, On August 4, 2003, Troy City Council approved a contract to provide a sidewalk 
replacement and installation program with an option to renew for two (2) additional one-year 
periods to the low bidder, Hard Rock Concrete, Inc., of Westland, MI, for an estimated annual cost 
of $366,210.00, plus a 25% allowance for changes to the quantity of work as needed (Resolution 
#2003-08-425-E9);  
 
WHEREAS, The contract options were subsequently exercised and approved on July 19, 2004 
and July 11, 2005 under the same contract unit prices, terms and conditions expiring June 30, 
2006 (Resolution #2004-07-383 and 2005-07-348 respectively); and 
 
WHEREAS, Hard Rock Concrete, Inc., has agreed to extend and amend the contract quantities 
under the same prices, terms, and conditions as the original contract; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the contract is hereby EXTENDED and AMENDED with 
Hard Rock Concrete, Inc., to provide sidewalk replacement and installation with the City of Troy 
for an additional $267,237.50, which will be added to the previously approved contract amounts 
and all costs will not exceed $725,000.00; and  
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the contract will be at the same unit prices as the 2003 contract 
expiring June 30, 2007. 
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 

MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:  

G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  
a) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1868 Welling Drive – July 10, 2006  
b) Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2127 Atlas – July 10, 2006  
c) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Article X, Group Child Care 

Homes in the R-1A through R-1E Districts – July 10, 2006 
Noted and Filed 

-12- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

G-2 Green Memorandums: No Memorandums Submitted 
 

COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council 
Members for Placement on the Agenda 
 
Vote on Resolution to Suspend Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Rule #6 – Order of 
Business, Article 15 I. 
 
Resolution #2006-06-276 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by Broomfield 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SUSPENDS Rules of Procedure for the City Council, 
Rule #6 Order of Business, Article 15-I. Council Comments and AUTHORIZE City Council to 
discuss and take action on an item that does not appear on the agenda.  
 
Yes: All-6  
No: None  
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

H-1  Troy City Code Chapter 18 (Water Utility) – Council Member David Lambert 
 
Resolution #2006-06-277 
Moved by Broomfield 
Seconded by Lambert 
 
RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby ADOPTS an ordinance amendment to place a 
moratorium on the assessment of a fine or penalty associated with the odd/even watering 
restrictions as stipulated in Chapter 18 – City Water Utility of the Troy City Code with the 
moratorium in effect until City Council has the opportunity to amend the Ordinance. 
 
Yes: All-6 
No: None 
Absent: Stine 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS: 
I-1  No Council Comments Advanced 

-13- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

REPORTS:   
J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:  
a) Personnel Board/Final – June 8, 2004  
b) Historic District Study Committee/Final – June 7, 2005 
c) Personnel Board/Final – December 20, 2005  
d) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Final – March 16, 2006  
e) Downtown Development Authority/Draft – April 19, 2006  
f) Downtown Development Authority/Final – April 19, 2006  
g) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – May 3, 2006  
h) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Final – May 4, 2006  
i) Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Draft – May 9, 2006  
j) Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Final – May 9, 2006 
k) Library Advisory Board/Draft – May 11, 2006  
l) Board of Zoning Appeals/Draft – May 16, 2006  
m) Parks and Recreation Advisory Board/Draft – May 18, 2006  
n) Historic District Study Committee/Final – May 23, 2006  
o) Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – May 23, 2006  
p) Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – May 23, 2006 
q) Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – May 23, 2006  
r) Advisory Committee for Senior Citizens/Draft – June 1, 2006  
s) Personnel Board/Draft – June 5, 2006  
t) Ethnic Issues Advisory Board/Draft – June 6, 2006  
u) Building Code Board of Appeals/Draft – June 7, 2006 

Noted and Filed 

J-2 Department Reports: 
a) Purchasing Department – Final Reporting Auction Services – April/May 2006  
b) Building Department – Permits Issued During the Month of May, 2006 

Noted and Filed 
  
J-3  Letters of Appreciation: 
a) Letter to Chief Craft from Keith Pretty, J.D., President of Walsh College, Thanking Sgt. 

Cantlon, Sgt. Crocker, and the Troy Police Department for Their Assistance During 
Commencement Ceremonies 

b) Letter of Thanks to Officer Cole and Officer Mairorano from Patricia Peijak and Family in 
Appreciation of Their Assistance and Compassion 

c) Letter of Appreciation to Captain Murphy from John Gladysz, Price Funeral Home, 
Thanking Lt. Houghton and the Troy Police Department for Their Support During the 
Funeral Service of John Sepac   

Noted and Filed 
 
J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations: None Submitted 
 
J-5  Calendar 

Noted and Filed 

-14- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 19, 2006 

J-6  Communication from Parks and Recreation Director Carol Anderson Regarding Fee 
Waiver for Military Personnel 

Noted and Filed 
 
J-7  Communication from Planning Director Mark Miller Regarding Pet Stores and 

Commercial Kennels 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-8  Communication from Traffic Engineer John Abraham Regarding Traffic Study for 

Rochester Road Between Square Lake and South Boulevard 
Noted and Filed 

 
J-9  Communication from City Engineer Steve Vandette Regarding Request to Amend 

Chapter 42, Flood Plain Management Allowing Homes with Basements in Flood Plain 
Areas 

Noted and Filed 
 
The meeting RECESSED at 10:28 P.M. 
 
STUDY ITEMS:  
 
K-1 Disposal/Sale of Excess Property - Item postponed for a future agenda 
 
K-2 Blight Strategy Presentation 
 
The meeting RECONVENED at 11:28 P.M. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items 
 
CLOSED SESSION: 

L-1 Closed Session: No Closed Session Requested 
 
The meeting ADJOURNED on Monday, June 19, 2006 at 11:29 P.M. 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
Tonni L. Bartholomew, MMC 
City Clerk 

 

-15- 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 29, 2006 

-1- 

A Special Meeting of the Troy City Council was held Monday, June 29, 2006, at City Hall, 500 
W. Big Beaver Road. Mayor Schilling called the Meeting to order at 7:33 P.M. 

ROLL CALL:  

Mayor Louise E. Schilling 
Robin Beltramini 
Cristina Broomfield (Absent) 
Wade Fleming (Absent) 
Martin F. Howrylak  
David A. Lambert 
Jeanne M. Stine  
 
Appointment of City Manager and Approval of the City Manager’s Contract 
 
Resolution #2006-06-278 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
WHEREAS, On June 11, 2006, the Troy City Council APPOINTED Phillip L. Nelson as the 
Troy City Manager, contingent upon background checks and contract language; and  
 
WHEREAS, A background check has been performed, and a contract has been negotiated 
between the City of Troy and Phillip L. Nelson;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Troy City Council hereby APPOINTS Phillip L. 
Nelson as the Troy City Manager; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council APPROVES the attached 
Employment Agreement between the City of Troy and Phillip L. Nelson concerning the position 
of City Manager, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the Employment 
Agreement; a copy of the Employment Agreement SHALL BE ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of this meeting.   
 
Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Fleming  
 
Memo of Understanding Regarding Temporary Housing for the City Manager 
 
Resolution #2006-06-279 
Moved by Beltramini  
Seconded by Stine  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached Agreement To 
Use City Property for City Manager Temporary Housing between the City of Troy and Phillip 
Nelson, and AUTHORIZES the Mayor and City Clerk to EXECUTE the Agreement; a copy of 
the Agreement SHALL BE ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 

holmesba
Text Box
E-02



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES – Draft June 29, 2006 

-2- 

Yes: All-5 
No: None 
Absent: Broomfield, Fleming  
 
The meeting ADJOURNED at 7:40 P.M. 
 
 
 
 

Louise E. Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
Barbara A. Holmes, CMC 
Deputy City Clerk 

 



 PROCLAMATION  
 Ride To Work Day – July 19, 2006 

  
  
WHEREAS, The price of fossil fuels is growing and supply is diminishing; and 
 
WHEREAS, The use of fossil fuels continues to damage our health by pollution 
and our future through global warming; and 
 
WHEREAS, According to the United States Census Bureau and the Department of 
Transportation, over 80 million cars and light trucks are used for daily commuting 
on American roads; and  
 
WHEREAS, Our infrastructure repairs fail to keep pace with its degradation; and 
 
WHEREAS, Scooters and motorcycles require only a fraction of space taken by 
other vehicles to park, thereby addressing an ongoing problem in our City; and 
 
WHEREAS, For these reasons, bicycles, scooters and motorcycles offer a form of 
daily transportation to be encouraged; and 
 
WHEREAS, July 19, 2006 has been designated as “Ride to Work Day” to highlight 
the positive daily use of bicycles, scooters and motorcycles; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy 
hereby proclaims July 19, 2006, as Ride to Work Day.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That we invite all citizens to ride their bicycles, 
scooters or motorcycles to work on July 19, 2006 in recognition of their utilitarian 
value and to encourage the daily use of those vehicles.   
 
Signed this 10th day of July 2006. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
E-03a



June 19, 2006 
 
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Charles T. Craft, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item: Standard Purchasing Resolution 9  - Membership 

Renewal - Macomb County Criminal Justice Training Consortium 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 
The Police Department recommends approval of a one-year membership 
renewal for the Macomb County Criminal Justice Training Consortium through 
Macomb Community College at an estimated cost of $21,920.00, and use of the 
training services provided for in-service and specialized training. 
 
BACKGROUND
 
The Troy Police Department has benefited greatly over the past four years of 
membership in this Training Consortium.  The Consortium provides a 
comprehensive and cost effective training protocol, costing only $160.00 per 
officer, per year.  This cost allows the Police Department to send personnel to 
many varied training classes, which otherwise would have cost hundreds of 
dollars more per officer.  Again, staff recommends continued re-certification of 
police officers in Emergency Vehicle Operations and the use of the state of art 
Firearms Training Simulator, commonly referred to as FATS Training, which are 
available to the Police Department at reduced costs as a Consortium member. 
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds for continuing the Police Department’s Consortium membership have 
been budgeted in the Police Department Training Account #321.7960 for 
2006/07. 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by:  Sergeant Michael Bjork, Training Section Supervisor    

campbellld
Text Box
E-04a



June 28, 2006 
 
TO:  John M Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
  Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item: Standard Purchasing Resolution 8:  Best Value 

Process Award – 2007 Calendar/Annual Report Printing Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On May 17, 2006, five (5) proposals were opened to provide Printing & Design 
Services to mail 40,000 copies of the 2007 City of Troy Calendar/Annual Report 
with the option to renew for the 2008 calendar year.  City management 
recommends that a contract be awarded to University Lithoprinters of Ann Arbor, 
MI, the bidder providing the best value with the highest final weighted score of 
87.92, which included calendar samples and a price scoring evaluation process, at 
an estimated cost of $33,825.00 per year at unit prices contained in the attached 
bid tabulation, plus $2,310.00 for the reply card insert.  
 
Although University Lithoprinters is not the lowest total bidder, price is just one 
component in the “Best Value” approach to a Request for Proposal process.  The 
award recommendation was based upon the vendor offering the best combination 
of a variety of factors; not simply the lowest bidder meeting certain minimal 
requirements.  A best value approach addresses ability, experience, and quality 
issues leading to a successful contract and reduction in risk of poor service for 
such high profile PR tools as the City Calendar/Annual Report.   
       
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On September 22, 2003, University Lithoprinters was awarded the contract to 
provide the 2004 City Calendar/Annual Report.  An option to renew printing 
services for the 2005 and 2006 Calendar/Annual Report was exercised.   Cost for 
the 2006 calendar was $38,650.00.  This included 40,000 calendars plus minor 
corrections to proof throughout the process.   
 
The calendar size is 8½ x11 (a cost savings measure instituted in 2004) and has 
a reply card as an option.  The estimate for the 2007 calendar would be 
$33,825.00 or $36,135.00 with the reply card.   
 
We have also sold advertising in the 2005 and 2006 City Calendars to help offset 
printing costs.  The total amount collected in 2006 was $11,335.00 for the 
advertising insert.  We intend to sell advertising again for the 2007 calendar to 
help offset costs and anticipate collecting a comparable amount. 
 
 

1 of 2 

campbellld
Text Box
E-04b



June 28, 2006 
         
To:  John M Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
Re:  Award Recommendation - Printing Services – City Calendar 
Page 2 of 2 
 
  
SUMMARY 
 
After completing the evaluation process, University Lithoprinters received the 
highest recommendations from the committee.  In an effort to achieve the most 
positive image for our City Calendar and personnel working in the field, and 
supply the best service, proper quality at the right price; a best value approach 
was used to evaluate and award the contract.   
 
University Lithoprinters received the highest recommendations from the 
committee consisting of the Community Affairs Director, Community Affairs 
Officer and Finance Department Account Clerk.  They received superior marks 
based on their quality samples.  University Lithoprinters has serviced many other 
municipalities on similar projects of comparable magnitude. City calendars they 
produced within the last five years include Troy, Westland, Dearborn, Warren, 
and Novi.  Not only did this company furnish the most impressive and complete 
proposal package; they as well as their designer received outstanding 
endorsements from the Cities of Novi, Dearborn, Warren and Westland when we 
called them inquiring about their calendar printer.  University Lithoprinters also 
produced calendars for The Masarati Club, Consumers Energy, University of 
Michigan and the Detroit Free Press.    The Community Affairs Department staff 
has worked with University Lithoprinters and Graphic Visions on a number of 
projects and is very impressed with their professionalism, creativity, cooperation 
and timeliness.  University Lithoprinters has their own bindery and does the mail 
prep in house.  
 
 
BUDGET 
 
Funds are available from the operating budget in the Community Affairs 
Department a/c# 748.7901. 
 
120 Vendors notified via the MITN System 
122 Notices distributed by mail and email to prospective bidders 
   1 Vendor Walked-In 
   5 Proposals Received 
 



CITY OF TROY RFP-COT 06-16
Opening Date -- 5/17/06 TABULATION Pg 1 of 2
Date Prepared -- 5/22/06 PRINTING 2007 CALENDAR/ANNUAL REPORT

FIRM NAME: Dearborn Lithograph, TGI Direct University Lithoprinters
Inc. Inc.

Check Number 101178360 35644763 111781
Amount  $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

PROPOSAL: Furnish and deliver to a designated mailing service 40,000 copies of the City of Troy Year 2007
                  Calendar / Annual Report, including graphic design services, presswork, packaging, delivery, etc…..

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: (Yes or No) Yes Yes Yes

SAMPLE CALENDAR: (Yes or No) Yes Yes Yes
SAMPLE PAPER: (Yes or No) Yes Yes Yes

Troy calendar
STOCK Option A Complete for the Sum of: 29,044.00$             32,599.00$        34,995.00$               

Cost per Additional (M) : 592.50$                  815.00$             550.00$                    
Per Specifications

Novi calendar
ALTERNATE Option B Quoting On Cover Stock Omni Gloss Euro Art 80# Gloss 80 lb Creator Gloss

Quoting on Text Stock Omni Silk Euro Art 70# Dull 80 lb Creator Silk
Manufactured by: M-Real Millcraft Torraspapel USA, Inc.
Complete for the Sum of: 26,802.00$             30,982.00$        34,195.00$               
Cost per Additional (M) : 534.80$                  775.00$             535.00$                    

OPTIONAL:
Reply Card Option A Complete for the Sum of: 1,981.92$               2,398.00$          2,310.00$                 

Cost per Additional (M) : 42.98$                    59.95$               20.00$                      
Per Specifications

ALTERNATE Option B Quoting On Cover Stock Omni Matte 75# White, uncoated Blank
Quoting on Text Stock Blank N/A Blank
Manufactured by: M-Real Wausau Blank
Complete for the Sum of: 1,711.00$              1,397.00$          Blank
Cost per Additional (M) : 36.28$                   34.92$               Blank

ADDITIONAL COSTS:
SCANS: Cost for each color photo over 65 color scans $25.00         /scan $0.00         /scan $45.00         /scan

EDIT CHARGES: Hourly rate for edits 55.00$                    75.00$               85.00$                      

DELIVERY DATE Can meet schedule XX XX XX
Dec 11th Cannot meet but offers

TERMS: Net 30 Days Net 30 Days Net 30 Days

DELIVERY DATE: 12/11/2006 5/17/2006 12/11/2006

EXCEPTIONS: Blank N/A Any paper cost increases
will be documented &
presented to the City

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

ADDENDUM #1 Y or N Yes Yes Yes

ATTEST:
Laura Campbell
Susan M. Davis Jeanette Bennett
Linda Bockstanz Purchasing Director

G:RFP-COT 06-16 - Calendar/Annual Report 2007



CITY OF TROY RFP-COT 06-16
Opening Date -- 5/17/06 TABULATION Pg 2 of 2
Date Prepared -- 5/22/06 PRINTING 2007 CALENDAR/ANNUAL REPORT

FIRM NAME: * University Lithoprinters Grand River Printing Brophy
Option C

Check Number 111781 453266 567005098
Amount  $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

PROPOSAL: Furnish and deliver to a designated mailing service 40,000 copies of the City of Troy Year 2007
                  Calendar / Annual Report, including graphic design services, presswork, packaging, delivery, etc…..
VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE: (Yes or No) Yes Yes Yes

SAMPLE CALENDAR: (Yes or No) Yes Yes No
SAMPLE PAPER: (Yes or No) Yes Yes Yes

STOCK Option A Complete for the Sum of: n/a Blank 64,200.00$                 
Cost per Additional (M) : n/a Blank 578.00$                      
Per Specifications Paper Not Available in Web

Dearborn calendar
ALTERNATE Option B Quoting On Cover Stock Commerce Gloss 80# 80#  #2 Gloss Commerce Gloss 80#

Quoting on Text Stock Commerce Dull 80# 70#  #2 Gloss Commerce Dull 80#
Manufactured by: SAPPI Productolith Sappi
Complete for the Sum of: 33,825.00$               34,617.08$             62,661.00$                 
Cost per Additional (M) : 535.00$                    865.00$                  595.00$                      

OPTIONAL:
Reply Card Option A Complete for the Sum of: 2,310.00$                 2,767.00$               2,345.00$                   

Cost per Additional (M) : 20.00$                      69.00$                    43.00$                        
Per Specifications

ALTERNATE Option B Quoting On Cover Stock Blank N/A Per Xpedx - No comparable
Quoting on Text Stock Blank N/A alternate stock at this price
Manufactured by: Blank N/A level

ADDITIONAL COSTS:
SCANS: Cost for each color photo over 65 color scans $45.00         /scan $25.00         /scan $55.00         /scan

EDIT CHARGES: Hourly rate for edits 85.00$                      80.00$                    75.00$                        

DELIVERY DATE Can meet schedule XX XX XX
Dec 11th Cannot meet but offers

TERMS: Net 30 Days Net 30 60 Days

DELIVERY DATE: 12/11/2006 12/11/2006 5/17/2006

EXCEPTIONS: Any paper cost increases Blank Samples: have not been
will be documented & involved in printing of
presented to the City a calendar within the

past few years.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Y or N Yes Yes Yes

ADDENDUM #1 Y or N Yes Yes Yes

NO BIDS:
 Caldwell Printing

* DENOTES BEST VALUE PROPOSAL

G:RFP-COT 06-16 - Calendar/Annual Report 2007



 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
PRINTING 2007 CALENDAR 

 
STATISTICS: 
 

 120 Vendors notified via the MITN System 
 

 122 Notices were distributed by mail and e-mail to prospective bidders  
 

 1 Vendor Walked-In 
 
 5 proposals were received 

 
 University Lithoprinters was the most qualified bidder by receiving the 

highest weighted score 
 
The following bidders submitted a proposal and received the indicated final 
scores: 
 
COMPANY  SCORE 
University Lithoprinters 87.92       ** 
Dearborn Lithograph 82.4 
Grand River Printing 69.92 
TGI Direct 69.36 
Brophy 28.88 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Attachments: 
Weighted Final Scoring Including “Sample” and Price Scoring 
Evaluation Process 



WEIGHTED FINAL SCORING  
 PRINTING 2007 CALENDAR 

 
Final Score Calculation: 
 

40% x    Price Score 
60% x    Sample Score – Weighted Average 
100%  Final Weighted Score 

 
* In order to equate the price to the weighted evaluation process scoring, 

the prices had to be converted into a score with the base of 100 
 

SAMPLE SCORE (60%) 
Raters: 1 2 3 AVERAGE 

Vendors:     
Dearborn Lithograph 60 63 89 70.67 
Brophy 67 71 74 70.67 
TGI Direct 58 66 54 59.33 
Grand River Printing 73 39 96 69.33 
University Lithoprinters 98 96 98 97.33 
 
PRICING SCORES (40%) – Option B 
Vendors: 

 
FORMULA:  [1 – (Proposal price – low price) / low price] x available points 

Dearborn Lithograph [1-(26802-26802)/26802]*100 100 
Brophy [1-(62661-26802)/26802]*100 -33.8 
TGI Direct [1-(30982-26802)/26802]*100 84.4 
Grand River Printing [1-(34617.08-26802)/26802]*100 70.8 
University Lithoprinters [1-(33825-26802)/26802]*100 73.8 
 
FINAL WEIGHTED SCORE:        
VENDORS:    University ** 

Lithoprinters 
 

Dearborn Grand 
River 
Printing 

TGI Direct Brophy 

Score      
PRICE SCORE:            (x .40) =  29.52 40 28.32 33.76 -13.52 
      
SAMPLE SCORE:         (x .60) = 58.40 42.40 41.60 35.60 42.4 
      
Final Score: 87.92 82.4 69.92 69.36 28.88 
 
 
** HIGHEST RATED VENDOR – RECOMMENDED AWARD 
 
G:/BidAward 05-06 / Best Value SR8 – RFP –Calendar 2007- WeightedRatingSummary 06.06.doc 



 
SELECTION PROCESS 

 
CRITERIA FOR SELECTION 
The identified City Committee will review the proposals.  The City of Troy reserves the right to 
award this proposal to the company considered the most qualified based upon a combination of 
factors including but not limited to the following: 

 
A. Compliance with qualifications criteria  
B. Completeness of the proposal 
C. Financial strength and capacity of the printer  
D. Correlation of the proposals submitted to the needs of the City of Troy 
E. Any other factors which may be deemed to be in the City’s best interest 
F. Evaluation Process 

 
Phase 1:  Qualifications Evaluation. 
 Bidders will be required to meet minimum established criteria  
 in order to go to the second phase of the process.   
 
Phase 2:  Sample Evaluation Process. 

o The City Committee will use a weighted scoring sheet to evaluate the 
   required submitted samples. 

o Each Committee Member will calculate a weighted score.   
o The scores of the three Committee Members will be averaged into 

one score for each bidder for this phase of the process. 
 
Phase 3:  Price   
 Points for price will be calculated as follows: 
 
 FORMULA: 
  
  [1 – (Proposal price – low price) / low price] x available points 
  
 
Phase 4:  Final Scoring and Selection 
 The highest final weighted scored will be the printer recommended to the Troy City 

Council for Award. 
 
  40% x Price Score (100 pt. Base)   = 
  60% x Sample Calendar Score (100 pt. Base)  =  
      100%      Final Weighted Score  

 
Note:  The City of Troy reserves the right to change the order or eliminate an evaluation phase if 
deemed in the City’s best interest to do so. 
 



campbellld
Text Box
E-05



































CampbellLD
Text Box
E-06



































campbellld
Text Box
E-07



campbellld
Text Box
E-08



























TO: Members of the Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: June 29, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: D & K Hannawa, L.L.C. v. City of Troy, et. al 
 

 

As required by state statute, D & K Hannawa, L.L.C. filed a Complaint against the City of 
Troy and all neighboring property owners within 300 feet.  The lawsuit seeks vacation of 
easements for private alleys on Lots 1 and 2 of Supervisor’s Plat No. 23. The vacation of the 
easements is necessary to allow D & K Hannawa to proceed with its proposed development 
of site condominiums on the property that is north of Maple Road and west of Crooks Road.  
Although the easements call for private alleys, they were never developed as such.   

The City filed an answer to the Complaint, and has continued to monitor the case to insure 
compliance with the local and state laws.  The Plaintiffs have proposed the attached Consent 
Judgment, which we recommend for approval.  The State of Michigan has already authorized 
the entry of the proposed attached Consent Judgment, which terminates the easements for 
private alleys on the current plat.  The Consent Judgment also requires that the City of Troy 
be allowed to approve the amended plat prior to approval by the Michigan Department of 
Consumer and Industry Services, Office of Land Survey and Remonumentation. 

William H. Thompson, Esq., the attorney for D & K Hannawa L.L.C, has indicated that all 
property owners within 300 feet of the property have been served with the Complaint and that 
some property owners have appeared or filed an Answer to the Complaint.  For those who 
have not made formal appearances, there have been default judgments entered against 
those persons.  Thompson reports that he has not received any telephone calls or 
correspondence from any of the neighbors who did not file an Answer objecting to the relief.   

We are requesting that City Council approve the attached proposed Consent Judgment, as 
well as authorizing the Assistant City Attorney to execute the Consent Judgment on behalf of 
the City of Troy.  This action would finalize this case, and vacate the private alley easements.  

If you have any questions concerning the above, please let us know.  

campbellld
Text Box
E-09











TO: Members of the Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Christopher J. Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: June 29, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: In Re:  Hooters lawsuit 
 

 

 

Attached please find a copy of a summons and complaint, filed by Hooters of Troy 
Inc. against the City of Troy.  

 
Hooters of Troy, Inc. is seeking an Order of Superintending Control, which 

essentially is a ruling from the Oakland County Circuit Court that overrules the City’s 
decision to deny the requested transfer of the liquor license to Hooters of Troy, Inc.  In 
addition to this unusual relief, they are also asking for costs, attorney fees, and incidental 
damages caused by a delay in opening the restaurant in the proposed new location.   

 
According to the allegations in the complaint, Troy City Council acted arbitrarily 

and capriciously in denying the requested transfer of the Class C liquor license and 
entertainment permit license transfer from the Sign of the Beefcarver (The Wagon 
Wheel) to Hooters of Troy, Inc..  According to the statements in the complaint, Hooters 
has leased the building formerly occupied by the Wagon Wheel at Rochester Road and 
Big Beaver Road.  Not later than September of this year, Hooters had planned to move 
its restaurant from its current location on John R Road to the Wagon Wheel site.  At the 
June 19th Council meeting, City Council denied the requested transfer.   

 
In the complaint, Hooters alleges that the denial of the requested liquor license 

transfer violated the owner’s due process rights and/or equal protection rights that are 
guaranteed under the Michigan and United States Constitutions.  Hooters is also 
requesting costs, attorney fees, and damages incurred by Hooters as a result of the 
delay in moving its operations to the Rochester Road Location.  

 
Absent objections, the City Attorney’s Office will assume representation of the City 

in this case.  If you have any questions concerning the above, please let us know.  

campbellld
Text Box
E-10













campbellld
Text Box
E-11









June 27, 2006 
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  William Nelson, Fire Chief 
  Carol K. Anderson, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Fireworks Permit – Troy Daze Festival 
 
On June 5, 2006, a permit application from Mad Bomber Fireworks, Inc. of 
Kingsbury, Indiana was received by the City of Troy for a public fireworks display 
to be conducted at the close of this year’s Troy Daze Festival. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Michigan’s Fireworks Law requires that before anyone can conduct a fireworks 
display, a permit must be obtained from the local unit of government. The law 
states that any person or group that would like to conduct a fireworks display 
must apply to the local unit of government for a permit. The law defines local unit 
of government as the council or commission of a city or village, or the township 
board of a township. 
 
With this in mind, Mad Bomber Fireworks Productions, Inc. is requesting that City 
Council grant a permit for a public fireworks display to occur on Sunday, 
September 17, 2006 at Boulan Park. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Fire Prevention Division has reviewed the permit application and 
recommends that City Council issue a fireworks permit to Mad Bomber Fireworks 
Productions, Inc. Attached for Council’s review is the permit application along 
with the permit to be signed and issued. 

CampbellLD
Text Box
E-12









June 15, 2006 
 
 
 
TO:   John M. Lamerato,  Acting City Manager,  
 
FROM:  Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item: Bid Waiver - Contract Extension – Alarm Installation,  

Monitoring and Maintenance 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City management recommends extending the contract for alarm installation, monitoring, 
and maintenance with Vigilante Security, Inc. of Lathrup Village, MI expiring December 31, 
2007, under the same terms and conditions as the original contract approved in 1994.  
Monitoring prices will remain at 1994 RFP prices with the exception of the hourly call-out 
price that has been requested to increase from $45/hour to $61.65 per hour due to labor 
and gasoline increases.  This change is consistent with the CPI Inflation Calculator that has 
increased by 37% between 1994 and 2006.   
 
It should be noted that after installation very few problems occur with the alarms.  
Approximately eight (8) $45 call-outs occurred for various reasons during the 2005-06 fiscal 
year.  The request to increase the hourly contract rate would have impacted the entire 
contract by $133.20.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On July 25, 1994 (Resolution 94-624) Troy City Council approved a five-year contract with 
an option to renew for two additional years for alarm installation, monitoring, and 
maintenance in various City buildings with Vigilante Security, Inc.  Since Council approval 
thresholds have changed since this date, the contract has been administratively extended 
on a yearly basis under the same prices, terms, and conditions. 
 
Vigilante has again expressed an interest in extending the contract until December 31, 
2007, and adding the remaining contract term of the newly built facilities (Community 
Center and Nature Center) that are concluding five-year monitoring commitments January 
31, 2007 (see attachment).  The alarm systems were installed during construction of both 
of these facilities.  Also, during the new contract period, the DPW facility will be upgraded to 
a more complex system and will be deleted from this contract.  The Engineering Field 
Office will move and require installation of new devices.  The same terms and conditions as 
the original contract would apply.   
 
      Page 1 of 2 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-02



 
 

June 15, 2006 
 
To:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
Alarm Installation, Monitoring, and Maintenance 
Page 2 of 2 
 
BACKGROUND - continued 
 
The recommendation to extend the contract with Vigilante Security, Inc. is made for the 
following reasons: 

 
 Vigilante Security, Inc. has kept contract prices firm for 12 years.   They have 

provided consistent acceptable service levels and, due to security issues, it is 
important to have continuity of access to City buildings and operations. 

 
 Once alarms are installed, the main contract cost is monitoring.  If a new provider 

were sought, all the buildings would be required to be upgraded to that provider’s 
equipment and subject to 2006 monitoring costs. 

 
 In conjunction with the Workplace Security Issues Committee initiatives as a result of 

9/11, some buildings are being upgraded to a more sophisticated SimplexGrinnell 
system as funds are available.  The DPW facility will be upgraded by the end of 
summer 2006 and projects at the Library, City Hall, and Community Center may be 
implemented in future fiscal years. 

 
 When all City locations are combined into one contract, it is estimated that the 

contract will total approximately $10,000 plus any changes to installations required 
during the contract term.  

 
BUDGET 

 
Funds for this contract are available in the departmental security operating accounts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JB/jb 
 
G://Regular Business – Waiver – Alarms – Vigilante AwdLtr 06.06.doc 



 
 
 

 
VIGILANTE ALARMS 
 
Department Alarm Type Monitoring Monthly 

Cost 
Expiration 
Date 

Community Center Burglar / Fire  $80.00 ($50 + $30) 1/31/07 
Nature Center Burglar / Fire  $60.00 ($30 + $30) 1/31/07 
 
P&R – Aquatic Center Fire $27.55 7/31/06 
P&R – Sylvan Glen Pro 
Shop 

Burglar  $30.00 7/31/06 

P&R – Sanctuary Lake 
Golf Course –  
Contract Addition 

Burglar / Fire $92.50 7/31/06 

Troy Library Burglar / Fire 
Alarmnet  

$119.50 
($99+$15+$5.50) 

7/31/06 

Museum Site Burglar / Fire $77.00 7/31/06 
Radio Building Waterflow & Low 

Temperature, Door 
Entry, Smoke Detector 

$29.00 7/31/06 

Fire Stations #1,2,3,4,5 Waterflow & Low 
Temperature 

145.00 7/31/06 

Fire Station #6 Waterflow & Low 
Temperature 

$29.00 7/31/06 

Police / Fire Training 
Center – Contract Addition 

Fire Alarm / Waterflow $34.50 7/31/06 

Engineering Field Office – 
Contract Addition 

Burglar $30.00 Relocation – 
August 2006 

DPW Yard 
 

Waterflow  
 

$29.00 
 

Upgrade to 
Simplex 
System 07/06 

 Callouts – All locations $45.00/hour  
 
Monthly Cost Discounted 5% for all locations included on the Master Bill 

 



 1

DATE:  June 28, 2006 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Preliminary Site Condominium Approval – Tuscany Estates 

Site Condominium, west side of Dequindre Road, south of Wattles Road, 
Section 24 – R-1C 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of Tuscany Estates Site 
Condominium at the June 13, 2006 Regular meeting, with one condition: 

 
1. Inclusion of an access drive for the City to maintain the detention pond. 

 
City Management agrees with the Planning Commission and recommends approval of 
the Tuscany Estates Site Condominium application, as submitted. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The owner of the property is Tony Fanelli.  The engineer is Fred W. Barnes Associates, 
Inc. 
 
Location of subject property: 
The property is located west side of Dequindre Road, south side of Wattles Road, Section 
24. 
 
Size of subject parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 4.3 acres in area.   
 
Description of proposed development: 
The applicant is proposing an 11-unit site condominium, with access to Dequindre 
Road.  The interior street terminates in a stub street at the northern property line.  Note 
that portions of units #6 and #7 would utilize a property presently owned by the City of 
Troy and utilized for a detention basin.  The proposed layout would require 
reconfiguration and reduction of the City property, prior to Final Site Condominium 
Approval. 

campbellld
Text Box
F-03



 2

Current use of subject property: 
The property is vacant.  A portion of the property is used as a City-owned detention 
basin. 
 
Current use of adjacent parcels: 
North: Single family residential. 
South: Single family residential. 
East: Single family residential (City of Sterling Heights). 
West: Single family residential. 
 
Current zoning classification: 
The property is currently zoned R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Zoning classification of adjacent parcels: 
North: R-1C One Family Residential. 
South: R-1D One Family Residential. 
East: R-60 One Family Residential (City of Sterling Heights). 
West: R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Future Land Use Designation: 
The property is designated on the Future Land Use Plan as Low Density Residential. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Compliance with area and bulk requirements of the R-1C One Family Residential 
District: 
 
Lot Area: Minimum lot area in the R-1C district is 10,500 square feet.  The applicant 
meets this requirement. 
  
Lot Width:  The applicant is utilizing the lot averaging option, which allows a 10 percent 
reduction in lot width, to 76.5 feet.  The applicant meets this requirement. 
 
Height:  Maximum permitted height is 2 stories or 25 feet.  The applicant will be required 
to meet this requirement. 
 
Setbacks: Front:  30 feet required.  30 feet provided. 

Side (least one):  10 feet.  10 feet provided.  Note that a 50-foot setback 
from Dequindre is required for units #1 and #11. 

 Side (total two):  20 feet.  20 feet provided.  
 Rear:  40 feet.  40 feet provided. 



 3

Minimum Floor Area:  1,200 square feet. The applicant will be required to meet this 
requirement. 
 
Maximum Lot Coverage:  30%. The applicant will be required to meet this requirement. 
 
The applicant meets the area and bulk requirements of the R-1C One Family 
Residential District. 
 
Off-street parking and loading requirements:  
The applicant will be required to provide 2 off-street parking spaces per unit. 
 
Environmental provisions: 
The applicant proposes a landscaped berm within a 20-foot wide non-accessible 
greenbelt on the west side of Dequindre.   
 
Storm water detention: 
The applicant proposes a detention pond in the southwest corner of the property.  The 
City of Troy requires ownership of all ponds used for detention or retention of storm 
water within single-family developments.  The pond will need to be designed to City 
standards.  
 
Natural features and floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are wetlands and floodplains located on the 
property.  A wetlands determination was prepared by King & MacGregor Environmental, 
Inc., on December 29, 2005.  The site visit was conducted on July 7, 2005.  The report 
indicates there are two small wetlands on the property but neither is State-regulated.  
This needs to be verified by the MDEQ prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
 
The Topographic Survey indicates that the boundaries of the 100-year and 500-year 
floodplain, as per a LOMR dated October 18, 2005.  The applicant will require a permit 
from the MDEQ to construct homes within the 100-year floodplain.  Additionally, 
basements will not be permitted within the floodplain. 
 
Subdivision Control Ordinance, Article IV Design Standards  
 

Lots: All units meet the minimum area and bulk requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
Streets: The proposed development has direct vehicular access to Dequindre.  
The interior street will be a 60-foot wide public street. 
 
Sidewalks: The applicant is proposing to construct an 8-foot wide sidewalk on the 
west side of Dequindre.  The applicant is also proposing to construct a 5-foot 
wide sidewalk on both sides of the proposed interior street.   



 4

Utilities: The parcel is served by public water and sewer.  The applicant proposes 
bioswales along the north and south property lines to assist in storm water 
removal. 

 
 
Attachments: 
1. Maps. 
 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/Tuscany Estates Site Condominium 
 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Tuscany Estates Site Condo Sec 24\CC Prelim Approval Tuscany Estates Site Condo 07 10 
06.doc 



R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

LONG LAKE
JO

H
N

 R

SOUTH BLVD

WATTLES

SQUARE LAKE

BIG BEAVER
I75

I75

STEPH
EN

SO
N

C
O

O
LID

G
E

C
R

O
O

K
S

M
A

IN

MAPLE

FOURTEEN MILE

A
D

A
M

S



CITY OF TROY

SUBJECT PARCEL



A
U

B
U

R
NW

O
LV

E
R

IN
E

AC
O

R
N

EU
C

LID

FE
R

N
LE

IG
H

MAJESTIC CT

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

WINTER

ACORN CT SITE PLAN REVIEW
PROPOSED TUSCANY ESTATES SITE CONDOMINIUM
W SIDE OF DEQUINDRE, N OF WINTER
SEC. 24 (R-1C, 11 UNITS/LOTS PROPOSED)

SUBJECT PARCEL

³0 200 400100
Feet



A
U

B
U

R
NW

O
LV

E
R

IN
E

AC
O

R
N

EU
C

LID

FE
R

N
LE

IG
H

MAJESTIC CT

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

WINTER

ACORN CT

(R-1D)

(R-1C)

SITE PLAN REVIEW
PROPOSED TUSCANY ESTATES SITE CONDOMINIUM
W SIDE OF DEQUINDRE, N OF WINTER
SEC. 24 (R-1C, 11 UNITS/LOTS PROPOSED)

SUBJECT PARCEL

³0 200 400100
Feet





 1

DATE: June 29, 2006 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 

 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Final Site Condominium Approval – Longfellow Site 

Condominium, west side of Rochester Road, north side of Longfellow, 
Section 15 – R-1C 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
On June 6, 2005, City Council granted preliminary approval of the proposed 5-unit site 
condominium.   
 
The Engineering Department granted approval of the engineering plans based upon the 
City’s development standards; therefore, the development will not cause or exacerbate 
drainage problems on contiguous properties, due to surface run-off from the proposed 
development.  In addition, the petitioner executed a contract for installation of municipal 
improvements and provided the required escrow deposits and cash fees.  The proposed 
site condominium complies with all applicable ordinance requirements.  City 
Management recommends approval of the Final Plan for Longfellow Site Condominium. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Owner / Applicant: 
The owner and applicant is Franco Mancini of Quattro Development. 
 
Location of subject property: 
The property is located on the west side of Rochester Road and the north side of 
Longfellow, in Section 15. 
 
Size of subject parcel: 
The parcel is approximately 1.85 net acres in area.   
 
Description of proposed development: 
The applicant is proposing a 5-unit site condominium, with access to both Rochester 
and Longfellow.   
 
Current use of subject property: 
Two single-family homes presently sit on the property.  The applicant proposes to 
remove one of the homes and retain the other home. 

campbellld
Text Box
F-04



 2

Current use of adjacent parcels: 
North: Single family residential. 
South: Single family residential. 
East: Single family residential. 
West: Single family residential. 
 
Current zoning classification: 
The property is currently zoned R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Zoning classification of adjacent parcels: 
North: R-1C One Family Residential. 
South: R-1C One Family Residential. 
East: R-1T One Family Attached. 
West: R-1C One Family Residential. 
 
Future Land Use Designation: 
The property is designated on the Future Land Use Plan as Medium Density 
Residential. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Compliance with area and bulk requirements of the R-1C One Family Residential 
District: 
 
Lot Area: Minimum lot area in the R-1C district is 10,500 square feet.  However, the 
applicant is utilizing the Lot Averaging Option, which permits a 10 percent reduction in 
lot area to 9,450 square feet.   
 
Lot Width:  The minimum required lot width is 85 feet.  The applicant has utilized the lot 
averaging option, which permits a 10 percent reduction in lot widths, to 76.5 feet.  
 
Height:  Maximum permitted height is 2 stories or 25 feet. 
 
Setbacks: Front:  30 feet required.  30 feet provided. 
 Side (least one):  10 feet.  10 feet provided. 
 Side (total two):  20 feet.  20 feet provided.  
 Rear:  40 feet.  40 feet provided. 
 
Minimum Floor Area:  1,200 square feet. 
 
Maximum Lot Coverage:  30%. 
 
The applicant meets the area and bulk requirements of the R-1C One Family 
Residential District. 



 3

Off-street parking and loading requirements:  
The applicant will be required to provide 2 off-street parking spaces per unit. 
 
Environmental provisions, including Tree Preservation Plan: 
The applicant has submitted a Tree Survey and Landscape Plan. 
 
A wetland determination was prepared for the site by S & R Environmental on April 15, 
2005.  The determination states there are no regulated wetlands on the property. 
 
Storm water detention: 
The applicant proposes to utilize the existing detention basin in Shallowbrook 
Subdivision on the east side of Rochester Road. 
 
Natural features and floodplains: 
The Natural Features Map indicates there are no significant natural features located on 
the property.  
 
Subdivision Control Ordinance, Article IV Design Standards  
 

Lots: All units meet the minimum area and bulk requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  The site plan is unclear regarding the potential of the Convertible 
Condominium area.   
 
Streets: The proposed development has direct vehicular access to both 
Rochester and Longfellow.  The applicant will be utilizing existing streets. 
 
Sidewalks: The applicant is proposing an 8-foot wide sidewalk on the west side of 
Rochester Road.  There is an existing 5-foot wide sidewalk on the north side of 
Longfellow.   

 
Utilities: The parcel is served by public water and sewer. 

 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps. 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/Longfellow Site Condominium 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Longfellow Site Condo Sec. 15\CC Final Approval Longfellow Site Condo 07 10 06.doc 





CITY OF TROY

PR
E

P
AR

E
D

 B
Y 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
TR

O
Y

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 D
EP

T.

SUBJECT PARCEL



ECKFORD

LONGFELLOW

RANDALL

SHADOW

HARO
LD

THURBER

H
O

LL
Y

P
O

E

SHALLOWDALE

ROBERTSON

R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

SITE PLAN REVIEW
PROPOSED LONGFELLOW SITE CONDOMINIUM
W SIDE OF ROCHESTER, N SIDE OF LONGFELLOW
SEC. 15 (R-1C, 5 LOTS/UNITS)

SUBJECT PARCEL

³0 200 400100
Feet



ECKFORD

LONGFELLOW

RANDALL

SHADOW

HARO
LD

THURBER

H
O

LL
Y

P
O

E

SHALLOWDALE

ROBERTSON

R
O

C
H

E
S

TE
R

(R-1C)

(E-P)

(R-1T)

SITE PLAN REVIEW
PROPOSED LONGFELLOW SITE CONDOMINIUM
W SIDE OF ROCHESTER, N SIDE OF LONGFELLOW
SEC. 15 (R-1C, 5 LOTS/UNITS)

SUBJECT PARCEL

³0 200 400100
Feet















TO: Members of Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
DATE: June 29, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Restated and Amended Consent Judgment- K-Mart/ Sheffield  
 

 
 
 
 
On May 9, 1973, a Consent Judgment was entered that covered the 113 acres in the Southeast 
quarter of Section 19, which was owned by Sheffield Development Company.  Since that time, there 
were several divisions and transfers of property, which resulted in amendments to the original 
consent judgment on November 22, 1977, September 25, 1980, November 4, 1992, and December 
10, 1998.   
 
The last amendment (December 10, 1998) required the K-Mart Data Center to comply with the site 
plan that was attached to the Amendment to the Consent Judgment.  Since that time, there have 
been some modifications to the ownership of the Property, and K-Mart needs to change to location 
of the satellite dish to relocate it closer to the building.  This change requires a change to the site 
plan.  Any modification to the site plan requires an amendment to the Consent Judgment, since it is 
incorporated into the Consent Judgment.  This request for a fifth amendment provided City 
Administration with an excellent opportunity to restate the Consent Judgment, with all of the 
amendments, into a clearer and more concise document.   
 
Most of the provisions in this Restated and Amended Consent Judgment are merely restatements of 
previous consent judgment provisions.  The changes brought by the proposed 5th Amendment 
concern only the K-Mart Data Center property (Parcels F and G).  There is a new site plan that has 
modified the location of the satellite dish, and this new site plan would be incorporated by reference 
into the Amended and Restated Consent Judgment.  
 
The Planning Commission reviewed this item at their June 27, 2006 meeting, and have 
recommended approval.   
 
If you have any questions concerning this proposed consent judgment, please let us know. 

campbellld
Text Box
F-05



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
  

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF OAKLAND  
 

 
SHEFFIELD DEVELOPMENT COMPANY,  
 A Michigan Co-Partnership, Predecessor  
 To DIAMOND TROY JV, LLC, a Delaware  
 Limited Liability Company, GM EQUITIES 
 LLC, A Michigan Limited Liability Company,  
 And SHEFFIELD OFFICE L.P., a Delaware 
 Partnership, and K-MART CORPORATION, a  

Michigan Corporation, 
 
   Plaintiffs,  
         Case No. 70-69246 
Vs.  
 
CITY OF TROY, a Michigan Municipal Corporation 
 
   Defendants. 
___________________________________________/ 
 

RESTATED AND AMENDED CONSENT JUDGMENT  
 

At a session of Court, held in the Oakland County  
Courthouse, in the City of Pontiac, Michigan on:  

 
_____________________________________ 

 
PRESENT:  HON. _______________________________ 

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE  
 

 This Restated and Amended Consent Judgment governs Property 

(described in Exhibit A) in the City of Troy, and re-states and re-incorporates the 

Original Judgment, entered May 9, 1973; as well as the Order Amending 



Judgment, entered November 22, 1977; the Stipulation to Modify Judgment and 

Order, entered September 25, 1980; the Third Order Amending Judgment, 

entered on November 4, 1992; and the Consent Fourth Order Amending 

Judgment, entered on December 10, 1998.  In addition, the Restated and 

Amended Judgment sets forth additional amendments that are stipulated to 

between the parties, which would be a fifth amendment to the Original Judgment.  

These provisions have been consolidated into one integral Restated and 

Amended Consent Judgment.   

RECITALS 

 
A. On May 9, 1973, this Court entered a Consent Judgment (hereafter 

Original Judgment), placing limitations and conditions on real property 

(hereafter Property) that is located in the SE ¼ of Section 19 of the City of 

Troy, which was previously owned by SHEFFIELD DEVELOPMENT 

COMPANY, the original Plaintiff.  

B. The original Plaintiff in this case was SHEFFIELD DEVELOPMENT 

COMPANY, a Michigan Co-Partnership.  The PRUDENTIAL INSURANCE 

COMPANY, a New Jersey corporation, became a successor in interest, 

and therefore a successor Plaintiff as of the Third Order Amending 

Judgment (November 4, 1992).  WHC-SIX REAL ESTATE LIMITED 

PARTNERSHIP, a Delaware Limited partnership, and K-MART 

CORPORATION, a Michigan Corporation, became successors in interest, 

and therefore successor Plaintiffs, as of the Consent Fourth Order 

Amending Judgment (December 10, 1998).  DIAMOND TROY JV, LLC, a 

 2



Delaware limited liability company, GM EQUITIES LLC, a Michigan limited 

liability company, and SHEFFIELD OFFICE L.P., a Delaware limited 

partnership, and K-MART CORPORATION, a Michigan Corporation, are 

now the successors in interest, and therefore successor Plaintiffs.   

C. The legal description of the Property covered by this Restated and 

Amended Consent Judgment is as follows:   

A part of the SE ¼ of Section 19, T2N, R11E, City of Troy, Oakland 
County Michigan, Being more particularly described as follows:  
Commencing at the East quarter corner of Section 19;  
Thence S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 1379.48 ft.; Thence S. 00° 16’ 35” W. 615.18 
ft.; Thence S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 708.54 ft.; Thence N. 00° 21’ 23” E. 
142.59 ft.; Thence S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 553.02 ft.; Thence S. 00° 21’ 23” 
W. 2287.59 ft.; Thence N. 89° 30’ 00” E. 1398.63 ft.; Thence N. 00° 01’ 
30” W. 1155.04 ft.; Thence N. 89° 30’ 00” E. 1260.00 ft.; Thence N. 00° 
01’ 30” W. 370.28 ft.; Thence S. 89° 58’ 30” W. 460.0 ft.; Thence N. 
00° 01’ 30” W. 500 ft.; Thence N. 89° 58’ 30” E. 460.0 ft.; Thence N. 
00° 01’ 30” W. 720.0 ft. to the point of beginning.  (hereafter “Property”) 
 

D. The Property, which is approximately 113 acres, has been divided into 

separate parcels.  Each parcel is governed by separate provisions, which 

are reincorporated in this Restated and Amended Consent Judgment.   

 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:   

1. Plaintiffs DIAMOND TROY JV, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, 

GM EQUITIES LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, and SHEFFIELD 

OFFICE L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, and K-MART 

CORPORATION, a Michigan Corporation, are successors in interest to 

the original Plaintiff, SHEFFIELD DEVELOPMENT CO., and are 

substituted as the Plaintiffs in this case.  

 3



2. This Restated and Amended Consent Judgment shall replace the Original 

Judgment and all previous amendments, and shall constitute the 

Judgment of the Court in this case.  

3. The Recitals in Paragraphs A thru D are hereby incorporated and made a 

part of this Restated and Amended Consent Judgment.  

 

Provisions Concerning Parcel A 

4. Parcel A of the Property, which totals approximately 54 acres, is legally 

described as:   

A part of the S.E. ¼ of Section 19, T2N, R11E,  
City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, being  
More particularly described as follows:   
Commencing at a point S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 60.00 ft. from the  
East ¼ corner of Section 19;  
Thence S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 1319.48 ft.;  
Thence S. 00° 16’ 35” W. 615.18 ft.;  
Thence S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 708.54 ft.;  
Thence N. 00° 21’ 23” E. 142.59 ft.;  
Thence S. 89° 49’ 05” W. 553.02 ft.;  
Thence S. 00° 21’ 23” W. 2185.58 ft.;  
Thence N. 89° 30’ 00” E. 360.04 ft.; 
Thence N. 00° 21’ 23” E. 1528.00 ft.;  
Thence N. 65° 09’ 05” E. 366.53 ft.; 
Thence N. 89° 49’ 05” E. 1495.00 ft.; 
Thence N. 00° 01’ 30” W. 256.43 ft.;  
Thence N. 89° 58’ 30” E. 400.00 ft.; 
Thence N. 00° 01’ 30” W. 719.84 ft. to the point of beginning;  
 

 (Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

5. Parcel A is hereby determined to be usable for all uses permitted in the R-

1B (One Family Residential) Zoning Classification of the Zoning 

Ordinance of the City of Troy, and subject to the restrictions and 

limitations hereinafter contained, and subject to all other provisions of the 

 4



Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy, all standards and regulations of the 

City of Troy, and all other applicable provisions of the Troy City Code.  

6. Plaintiff is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from using Parcel 

A for any uses not permitted in the R-1B (One Family Residential) Zoning 

Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy, and all other 

limitations and restrictions contained in this Restated and Amended 

Consent Judgment.   

7. A minimum of ten (10) acres of primarily wooded land on Parcel A shall be 

dedicated as a community park area.   

Provisions Concerning Parcel B 

8. Parcel B of the Property, which totals approximately 7.96 acres, is legally 

described as:   

T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-
23 E 102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH 
N 00-21-23 E 531.94 FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 439.04 FT, TH N 45-21-
23 E 47.66 FT, TH S 00-21-23 W 55.08 FT, TH S 44-20-20 E 85.69 
FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 154.00 FT, TH S 00-21-23 W 439.38 FT, TH 
S 89-30-00 W 687.09 FT TO BEG  
 

(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

9. Parcel B is usable for all the uses permitted in the O-M (Office Mid-Rise) 

Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy with the 

exception of westernmost portion of the Property, which is described 

below, which is:  

T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-23 E 
102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 00-21-
23 E 531.94 FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 234.37 FT, TH S 00-01-30 E 528.40 
FT, TH S 89-30-00 W 237.91 FT TO BEG.  

 5



 
10. The above described portion of Parcel B (the westernmost portion) is 

hereby determined to be usable for all the uses permitted in the P-1 

(Vehicular Parking) Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the 

City of Troy.  Plaintiff is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from 

using that portion of Parcel B for any purposes not permitted in the P-1 

(Vehicular Parking) Zoning Classification.  No buildings shall be 

constructed on that westernmost portion of Parcel B, which shall be used 

solely for parking purposes, greenbelts and landscaping.   

 

Provisions Concerning Parcel C  

11. Parcel C of the Property, which totals approximately 5.81 acres, is legally 

described as:   

T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-
23 E 102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 1047.13 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH 
N 00-21-23 E 439.38 FT, TH N 89-38-37 W 154.00 FT, TH N 44-
20-20 W 85.69 FT, TH N 00-21-23 E 55.08 FT, TH N 45-21-23 E 
86.15 FT, TH N 00-21-23 E 57.38 FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 146.00 FT, 
TH N 00-21-23 E 139.00 FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 262.76 FT, TH S 00-
01-30 E 808.79 FT, TH S 89-30-00 W 260.82 FT TO BEG.   
 
(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

12. Parcel C is usable for all the uses permitted in the O-M (Office Mid-Rise) 

Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy. 

 

Provisions Concerning Parcel D  

13. Parcel D of the Property, which totals approximately 7.92 acres, is legally 

described as:   

 6



T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-
23 E 102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT & N 00-21-23 E 531.94 
FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 00-21-23 E 508.00 FT, TH S 89-38-37 
E 431.50 FT, TH N 00-21-23 E 125.00 FT, TH S 89-37-38 E 439.98 
FT, TH S 00-01-30 E 156.00 FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 104.95 FT, TH 
ALG CURVE CONCAVE ELY, RAD 285.00 FT, CHORD BEARS S 
14-35-19 W 143.81 FT, DIST OF 145.38 FT, TH S 00-01-30 E 
46.61 FT, TH N 89-38-37 W 262.76 FT, TH S 00-21-23 W 139 FT, 
TH N 89-38-37 W 146 FT, TH S 00-21-23 W 57.38 FT, TH S 45-21-
23 W 133.81 FT, TH N 89-38-37 W 439.04 FT TO BEG.   
 

(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

14. Parcel D is usable for all the uses permitted in the O-M (Office Mid-Rise) 

Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy with the 

exception of the westernmost portion of the Parcel, which is described as:   

T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-23 E 
102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT & N 00-21-23 E 531.94 FT 
FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 00-21-23 E 508.00 FT, TH S 89-38-37 E 
230.98 FT TH S 00-01-30 E 508.14 FT, TH N 89-38-37 W 234.37 FT 
TO BEG. 
  

15. The above described westernmost portion of Parcel D is hereby 

determined to be usable for all the uses permitted in the P-1 (Vehicular 

Parking) Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy.  

Plaintiff is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from using that 

portion of Parcel D for any purposes not permitted in the P-1 (Vehicular 

Parking) Zoning Classification.  No buildings shall be constructed on that 

westernmost portion of Parcel D, which shall be used solely for parking 

purposes, greenbelts and landscaping.  

16. To the extent that the parking, density, set backs, tax parcel assignments 

or tax split laws, rules, and regulations were satisfied prior to the transfer 

of the property into a separate Parcel D, and would be satisfied if the 

 7



property legally were consolidated, then the City would not enforce these 

restrictions against Plaintiffs or their successors and assigns on this 

Parcel.   

Provisions Concerning Parcel E  

17. Parcel E of the Property, which totals approximately 11.04 acres, is legally 

described as:   

T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-
23 E 102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT & N 00-21-23 E 1039.94 
FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 00-21-23 E 488.06 FT, TH N 65-09-05 
E 366.53 FT, TH N 89-49-05 E 536.38 FT, TH S 00-01-30 E 524.20 
FT, TH N 89-38-37 W 439.98 FT, TH S 00-21-23 W 125.00 FT, TH 
N 89-38-37 W 431.50 FT TO BEG.   
 

(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

18. Parcel E is usable for all the uses permitted in the O-M (Office Mid-Rise) 

Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Troy with the 

exception of the westernmost and northernmost portion of the Parcel, 

which is described as:  

T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-23 E 
102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT & N 00-21-23 E 1039.94 FT 
FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 00-21-23 E 488.06 FT, TH N 65-09-05 E 
366.53 FT, TH N 89-49-05 E 536.38 FT, TH S 00-01-30 E 100.00 FT, 
TH S 89-49-05 W 514.24 FT, TH S 65-09-05 W 140.01 FT, TH S 00-
01-30 E 484.75 FT, TH N 89-38-37 W 230.98 FT TO BEG. 
 

19. The above described westernmost and northernmost portion of Parcel E is 

hereby determined to be usable for all the uses permitted in the P-1 

(Vehicular Parking) Zoning Classification of the Zoning Ordinance of the 

City of Troy.  Plaintiff is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from 

using that portion of Parcel E for any purposes not permitted in the P-1 

 8



(Vehicular Parking) Zoning Classification.  No buildings shall be 

constructed on that westernmost and northernmost portion of Parcel E, 

which shall be used solely for parking purposes, greenbelts and 

landscaping. 

20. The office building, at 3310 W. Big Beaver Rd. (225,889 square feet) was 

and is required to be at least 200 feet from the property line of the 

adjacent Beach-Wood Recreation Association, Inc. and 300 feet from Lot 

#55 (2331 Chelsea Court), and 325 feet from Lot # 34 (2207 Babcock 

Drive), which are in the Sheffield Manor Subdivision, in the City of Troy. 

Provisions Concerning Parcel F  

21. Parcel F of the Property, which totals approximately 4.61 acres, is legally 

described as:   

Part of the Southeast ¼ of Section 19, Town 2 North, Range 11 
East, City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan being more 
particularly described as follows:   

 
Beginning at a point which is North 00 degrees 21 minutes 23 
seconds East 102.01 feet along the North and South ¼ line of 
Section 19, and North 89 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East, 
360.04 feet and North 00 degrees 21 minutes 23 seconds East, 
1008.94 feet and South 89 degrees 38 minutes 37 seconds East, 
872.52 feet from the South ¼ corner of Section 19, Town 2 North, 
Range 11 East; Thence North 00 degrees 01 minutes 30 seconds 
West, 680.20 feet; thence North 89 degrees 49 minutes 05 seconds 
East, 327.00 feet; Thence South 00 degrees 01 minutes 30 
seconds East 537.20 feet; Thence Southwesterly 275 .60 feet 
along a curve concave to the Southeast (radius of 285.00 feet, 
central angle of 55 degrees 24 minutes 21 seconds, long chord 
bears South 56 degrees 54 minutes 21 seconds West 264.99 feet); 
Thence North 89 degrees 38 minutes 37 seconds West, 104.94 
feet to the point of beginning.   
 

(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

 9



22. The 1998 Amendment to the Original Consent Judgment (now 

incorporated into this Restated and Amended Consent Judgment) 

required the building at 2240 Cunningham (hereafter referred to as the 

Data Center) on Parcel F to be at least 140 feet away from any residential 

lot line.  Landscaping was required for the entire 140-foot setback area, 

with the exception that 30 parking spaces can be located within the 

setback area that would count towards the amount of parking required by 

the City for the Data Center development.   

23. Plaintiffs were required by the 1998 amendments to the original consent 

judgment (now incorporated into this Restated and Amended Consent 

Judgment) to complete landscaping for Parcel F in accordance with the 

Planting Plan (with a revision date of October 30, 1998), which is attached 

as Exhibit C (3 pages).   

24. Plaintiff was and is required; pursuant to the provisions of the 1998 

amendments to the original consent judgment (now incorporated into this 

Restated and Amended Consent Judgment), to operate the building at the 

Data Center in a manner that shall never cause the noise level from the 

building to exceed 65 decibels at any residential lot line.  

25. The 1998 amendments to the Consent Judgment (now incorporated into 

this Restated and Amended Consent Judgment) also requires all rooftop 

equipment for the building at the Data Center to be totally screened from 

view from all sides.  In addition, the height of the screening elements shall 

be at least equal to the height of the equipment being screened.  This 

 10



screening was required to be in place prior to the issuance of occupancy 

permits for the building at the Data Center, and must remain intact.   

26. Parcel F shall be developed only in accordance with the attached Site 

Plan, which is attached as Exhibit D, and is hereby approved.  

27. Plaintiffs and/or their successors shall be entitled to develop a new curb 

cut from Cunningham Drive, to provide ingress and egress to Parcel F, in 

accordance with the attached Site Plan. 

28. In accordance with the attached site plan, Plaintiffs and/or their 

successors shall not be required to provide more than 209 parking spaces 

on the Parcel to service the existing Data Center.   

29. Plaintiffs shall be permitted to affix a satellite dish and generator to the 

property on Parcel F, in accordance with the Site Plan attached as Exhibit 

D.  

30. Plaintiffs shall provide sufficient screening around the satellite dish and 

generator in a manner that is consistent with the terms of this Consent 

Judgment, as well as the City of Troy Ordinances, Development 

Standards, Rules and/or Regulations.  

31. In accordance with the attached site plan, Plaintiffs and/or their 

successors shall not be required to provide landscaping on more than One 

Thousand Nine Hundred Ninety Four (1,994) square feet of land, which is 

located along the east-west boundary line behind the Data Center. 

 

 

 11



Provisions Concerning Parcel G  

32. Parcel G of the Property, which totals approximately 11.81 acres, is legally 

described as: 

Part of the Southeast ¼ of Section 19, Town 2 North, Range 11 
East, City of Troy, Oakland County, Michigan being more 
particularly described as follows:   
 
Beginning at a point which is North 00 degrees 21 minutes 23 
seconds East 102.01 feet along the North and South ¼ line of 
Section 19, and North 89 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds East, 
360.04 feet and North 00 degrees 21 minutes 23 seconds East, 
1008.94 feet and South 89 degrees 38 minutes 37 seconds East, 
872.52 feet and North 00 degrees 01 minutes 30 seconds West, 
680.20 feet and North 89 degrees 49 minutes 05 seconds East, 
327.00 feet from the South ¼ corner of Section 19, Town 2 North, 
Range 11 East; thence North 89 degrees 49 minutes 05 seconds 
East, 631.62 feet; Thence South 00 degrees 01 minutes 30 
seconds East,88.57 feet; Thence North 89 degrees 58 minutes 30 
seconds East 400 feet; Thence South 00 degrees 01 minutes 30 
seconds East 440.77 feet; Thence South 89 degrees 30 minutes 00 
seconds West 1007.36 feet; Thence Southwesterly 24.33 feet 
along a curve concave to the Southeast (radius of 285.00 feet, 
central angle of 04 degrees 53 minutes 29 seconds, long chord 
bears South 87 degrees 03 minutes 20 seconds West 24.32 feet); 
Thence North 00 degrees 01 minutes 30 seconds West, 537.20 
feet to the point of beginning.   
 

(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

33. Parcel G includes the Parcel G-1 that was not subject to the original 

consent judgment, which was the southern portion of the Lutheran Church 

of the Master, adjacent to Coolidge Highway.  Subsequently this land was 

combined with the properties that were part of the original consent 

judgment. 

34. Parcel G-1 of the Property, which totals approximately 1.42 acres is legally 

described as:   

 12



T2N, R11E, SEC 19 PART OF SE 1/4 BEG AT PT DIST N 00-21-23 E 
102.01 FT & N 89-30-00 E 360.04 FT & N 00-21-23 E 1528.00 FT & N 
65-09-05 E 366.53 FT & N 89-49-05 E 1495.00 FT & S 00-01-30 E 
88.57 FT FROM S 1/4 COR, TH N 89-58-30 E 400.00 FT, TH S 00-01-
30 E 155.01 FT, TH S 89-58-30 W 400.00 FT, TH N 00-01-30 W 
155.01 FT TO BEG. 
 
(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as Exhibit A) 

35. Plaintiffs were required by the 1998 amendments to the original consent 

judgment (now incorporated into this Restated and Amended Consent 

Judgment) to complete landscaping for Parcel G in accordance with the 

Planting Plan (with a revision date of October 30, 1998), which is attached 

as Exhibit C (3 pages).  

36. Plaintiffs were and are also required to maintain the landscaped and 

parking areas of Parcel F at the same level of maintenance as occurs on 

the Property to the south, which is known as the K-Mart headquarters 

building, located at 3100 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   

 

Provisions Concerning Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G  

37. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G: 

Plaintiff was and is required to comply with the Landscaping Plan 

(attached as Exhibit B) that buffers the Sheffield Office Development from 

the adjacent residential property.  This landscaping was required to be 

installed in the first planting season following September 25, 1980, with 

replacements required for any plant that died within two years of the 

original installation, except as set forth in the paragraph below.   

 13



38. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G:  The 

Landscaping Plan (attached as Exhibit B), also required and requires 

Plaintiff to maintain in perpetuity the landscaping and planted materials 

erected on the berms that are required on the Landscaping Plan (Exhibit 

B), and which are owned by Plaintiff and serve as a buffer to the adjacent 

residential property, including Lot #34, Sheffield Manor Subdivision (2207 

Babcock Drive); and Lot #55, Sheffield Manor Subdivision (2331 Chelsea 

Court).  This perpetual maintenance requires replacement of any dead 

planted materials that are located on the berms.  

39. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G:  

Plaintiff shall have an easement from Beach-Wood Recreation Association 

to allow Plaintiff or its successors or assigns to come on the property of 

Beach-Wood Recreation Association to perform the necessary 

landscaping installation and/or maintenance, as set forth in the preceding 

paragraph.  

40. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G:  

Plaintiff agrees that if the neighboring residential property owners or their 

successors at 2207 Babcock Dr. and/or 2331 Chelsea Court, Troy, MI are 

required to initiate litigation to enforce the provisions of the required 

landscaping installation and maintenance, as set forth above, then Plaintiff 

 14



will reimburse the participating neighboring residential property owners in 

the amount of their actual reasonable attorney fees. 

41. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G: 

Plaintiff also agreed to pay Beach-Wood Recreational Association the sum 

of $18,000.00, to be held in escrow by Charles L. Burleigh, Jr..  This 

escrowed amount was to be used to pay the costs of landscaping the 

south berm located on the Beach-Wood Recreational Association 

property, in accordance with the Landscaping Plan (attached as Exhibit 

B).  Any amount of the $18,000 that was not necessary to complete the 

landscape improvements on the south berm was unrestricted.  

42. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G: 

Plaintiff granted Beach-Wood Recreational Association an easement to 

maintain a fence on Plaintiff’s property twelve (12) feet from the south 

edge (base) of the berm between Plaintiff’s property and the Beach-Wood 

Property.  This easement is provided to allow for grading, soil preparation, 

and seeding of the south face of the south berm located on the Beach 

Wood Recreational Associational property, and to provide light from one 

or more fixtures on a pole in the parking lot (the location of which could be 

determined by Plaintiff) of the Project to illuminate the bathhouse area of 

the Beach-Wood property for purposes of security.   

 15



43. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G: 

Pursuant to the original consent judgment the Plaintiffs were permitted to 

construct 850,000 square feet of office development. 

44. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G: 

There shall be a minimum of 3,000 parking spaces on Parcels B, C, D, E, 

F and G.  These parking spaces shall conform to the layout standards of 

the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance.  

45. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, the following provisions apply to Parcels B, C, D, E, F and G: 

Plaintiff and its successors have constructed 645,699 square feet of the 

original 850,000 feet office development allowance on Parcel B, C, D and 

E as follows:  3250 W. Big Beaver Rd. (149,134 square feet) on Parcel B; 

3270 W. Big Beaver Rd. (110,140 square feet) on Parcel C; 3290 W. Big 

Beaver Rd. (160,536 square feet) on Parcel D; and 3310 W. Big Beaver 

Rd. (225,889 square feet) on Parcel E.  In addition, pursuant to a revision 

in 1977, 225,000 feet of the original allowed gross square footage for 

office development was transferred to Parcels F and G, which results in a 

total amount of gross office square footage that would exceed the original 

consent judgment’s allocation of 850,000 square feet if used.  Of this 

amount, 89,158 square feet has been used for the construction of a Data 

Center on Parcel F, which was originally intended to serve the K-Mart 

 16



headquarters, which was located on the south side of Cunningham Drive, 

south of Parcels F and G.   

Provisions Concerning Parcels F and G 

46. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual and 

combined parcels, the following provisions apply specifically to Parcels F 

and G, and to the extent that the parking, density, set backs, tax parcel 

assignments or tax split laws, rules, and regulations were satisfied prior to 

the division of the Property into separate Parcels F and G, then the City 

would not enforce these restrictions against Plaintiff K-Mart or any of its 

successors and assigns. 

47. In addition to the previously stated provisions regarding the individual 

parcels, Plaintiffs are also required to maintain the landscaped and 

parking areas of Parcel F and Parcel G at the same level of maintenance 

as occurs on the Property to the south, which is known as the K-Mart 

headquarters building, located at 3100 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.  

 

Dedications of Right of Way 

48. Plaintiff has conveyed to the City of Troy, by virtue of a Quit Claim deed, 

the following Property:   

a. A strip of land one hundred feet (100) in width generally 

abutting the so-called Kresge office property and extending 

from Coolidge Road to Big Beaver Rd.  Plaintiff has 

constructed, at its expense, a loop paved road on such 

 17



Property (Cunningham Drive), in accordance with surveys, 

plans and specifications approved by the City of Troy.  

b. A strip of land one hundred and two (102) feet wide for Big 

Beaver Road right of way, which is legally described as 

follows:   

A part of the S.E. ¼ of Section 19, T2N, R11E, City of 
Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, being more 
particularly described as:  Commencing at the  
South quarter corner of Section 19;  
Thence N. 89° 30’ 00” E. 1398.63 ft.;  
Thence N. 00° 01’ 30” W. 102.00 ft.;  
Thence S. 89° 30’ 00” W. 1397.95 ft.;  
Thence S. 00° 21’ 23” W. 102.01 ft. to the point of 
beginning.   
 
(Contains 142,628 square feet or 3.27 acres) 
(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as 
Exhibit A-3) 
 

c. A strip of land seventeen (17) feet wide along Beach Road, 

which is legally described as follows:   

A part of the S.E. ¼ of Section 19, T2N, R11E, City of 
Troy, Oakland County, Michigan, being more 
particularly described as:  Commencing at a point N. 
00° 21’ 23” E. 1282.10 ft. from the  
South quarter corner of Section 19;  
Thence N. 00° 21’ 23” E. 1005.49 ft.;  
Thence N. 89° 49’ 05” E. 17.00 ft.;  
Thence S. 00° 21’ 23” W. 1005.65 ft.  
Thence N. N. 89° 38’ 37” W. 17.00 ft. to the point of 
beginning.   
 
(Contains 17,094 square feet or 0.39 acres) 
(Depicted on the aerial and diagram, attached as 
Exhibit A-3) 
 

49. Should the legal descriptions, dimensions and/or surveys contained in this 

Restated and Amended Judgment and the Exhibits attached hereto 

 18



require correction in order to accomplish the purposes of this Restated 

and Amended Judgment, then this may be accomplished by the mutual 

agreement of the parties.   

50. In order to effectuate the intent of this Restated and Amended Consent 

Judgment and to reconcile any differences of the parties that may occur 

during the performance of this Restated and Amended Consent 

Judgment, the Court shall retain jurisdiction of this cause.   

51. The provisions of this Restated and Amended Consent Judgment shall be 

covenants running with the land, and shall be binding upon and inure to 

the benefit of the parties hereto, their officers, partners, employees, 

representatives, heirs, successors and assigns and all others acting under 

their direction and control.  

52. This Restated and Amended Consent Judgment may be amended from 

time to time with the written consent of Plaintiff and the City.  

53. Except as expressly restated in this Restated and Amended Consent 

Judgment, the Original Judgment and the subsequent amendments to the 

Original Judgment shall be of no further force or effect.   

54. The rights and obligations of Plaintiff under this Restated and Amended 

Consent Judgment are assignable by Plaintiff and upon the sale of the 

Property, or upon the assignment of Plaintiff’s rights and obligations under 

this Amended Consent Judgment and the City’s receipt of the assumption 

of such assignee of the terms hereof, Plaintiff shall be automatically 

released of any obligations under this Amended Consent Judgment.  

 19



55. A certified copy of this Amended Consent Judgment shall be recorded 

with the Oakland County Register of Deeds, in regard to the Property 

described herein, and the Register of Deeds is directed to accept the 

same for recording.   

 

 

__________________________  

      Circuit Court Judge 

 

Approved as to Form:   

 

___________________________ 

 

 

 

City of Troy  

 

 

 

 

 20



W BIG BEAVER

BE
AC

H

CUNNINGHAM

JA
CK

LANCER

BA
BC

OC
K

CA
SW

EL
L

TO
TH

ILL

KI
NG

SL
EY

HAMPTON

PALMERSTON

CHELSEA

NE
W

PO
RT

 C
T

BALFOUR

LEXINGTON
WEMBLEY

JIL
L

CHELSEA CT

/1 inch equals 400.0 feet EXHIBIT A (Overall Parcel) Date: May 2006

Overall Parcel
113 Acres

(The Parcel)



C
o
o
li

d
g
e

Big Beaver

1"=400’ GJB III See Above

#1REV.DATE DATEDATE

NAMENAME

VER.

HOR.

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

CITY  OF  TROY

JOB No.SHEET No.

STEVEN J. VANDETTE

CITY ENGINEER

FILECHECKEDDRAWN BYSCALE

CONTRACT No.

VIEW

LAND SURVEYOR

George J. Ballard III

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY

Graphic Scale: 1"=400’

0 200’ 400’ 800’

N

B
e
a
c
h

5-30-06

EXHIBIT A

Overall Parcel

Overall Parcel

113 Acres

(The Parcel)



W BIG BEAVER

BE
AC

H

CUNNINGHAM

JA
CK

LANCER

BA
BC

OC
K

CA
SW

EL
L

TO
TH

ILL

KI
NG

SL
EY

HAMPTON

PALMERSTON

CHELSEA

NE
W

PO
RT

 C
T

BALFOUR

LEXINGTON
WEMBLEY

JIL
L

CHELSEA CT

/1 inch equals 400.0 feet EXHIBIT A-1 (Individual Parcels) Date: May 2006

Parcel A

Parcel B
#3250

Pa
rc

el
 C

#3
27

0
Parcel D

#3290

Parcel E
#3310

Pa
rc

el
 F

Parcel G
Parcel G-1



S 1/4 Cor.

Sec. 19

E 1/4 Cor.

Sec. 19

C
o
o
li

d
g
e

Big Beaver

1"=400’ GJB III See Above

#1REV.DATE DATEDATE

NAMENAME

VER.

HOR.

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

CITY  OF  TROY

JOB No.SHEET No.

STEVEN J. VANDETTE

CITY ENGINEER

FILECHECKEDDRAWN BYSCALE

CONTRACT No.

VIEW

LAND SURVEYOR

George J. Ballard III

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY

Graphic Scale: 1"=400’

0 200’ 400’ 800’

N

B
e
a
c
h

5-30-06

Parcel G
Parcel F

Parcel A

Parcel B

#3250

P
a
r
c
e
l 

C

#
3
2
7
0

Parcel D

#3290

Parcel E

#3310

Cunningham

C
u
n
n
in

g
h
a
m

Parcel G-1

EXHIBIT A-1

Individual Parcels







TO: Mayor and Members of City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Christopher J. Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: June 21, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Gerback v. City of Troy – Settlement Proposal 
 

 
Mr. Gerback has filed two zoning challenges against the City of Troy- the proposed Binson’s 
development (Rochester Road, near Marengo) and the 2.74- acre parcel on the west side of 
Rochester Road, south of Trinway, in the City of Troy (the subject of this settlement proposal).  
 
Gerback filed his lawsuit against the City in November 2004, after being denied his request to 
rezone the Property from its current classification of R-1 C (single family residential) to R-1T 
(medium density residential).  City Management and the Planning Commission had recommended 
the rezoning, since the frontage of the Property was designated as R-1 T on the City’s Master Land 
Use Plan (Plan).  The City Council denied the requested rezoning on February 21, 2005, based in 
part on the long depth of the Property that was requested for rezoning, and its impact on the 
adjacent residential homes.  
 
Plaintiff’s lawsuit challenged that the R1-C zoning classification is not reasonable for the property, 
and therefore argued that the requested rezoning should have been granted.  He also challenged 
the denial of rezoning as an equal protection violation, based on the fact that other properties with 
similar depths had been rezoned to an R-1T classification.   
 
The parties have conducted discovery and are preparing for trial.  However, in the interim, the City 
has received a settlement proposal from Plaintiff.  Upon receipt of this proposal, City Administration 
requested some modifications to the original proposal, in an effort to reach a settlement that could 
be recommended to City Council.  The Planning Commission reviewed the proposal and the site 
plan at their June 27, 2007 meeting, and made additional recommendations that have been 
incorporated into the revised settlement proposal.  The Planning Commission modifications include 
additional landscaping and screening from headlights on cars traversing the new roadway.   
 
According to this settlement proposal, the easternmost ¾ of the property would be developed 
consistent with the R1-T zoning classification.  The westernmost ¼ of the property would be 
consistent with the E-P zoning classification, and would contain the required water detention for the 
site, which would serve as a buffer to the existing residential properties.  The plan proposes to retain 
the existing home on the north side of the property, but the two- car garage will be either relocated 
or rebuilt (which would likely require a variance of the existing 40 foot set back requirement).  The 
plan exceeds the landscaping that would otherwise be required in an R-1T development.  The plan 
also provides for one unit less than the maximum density allowed in an R-1T development (12 units 
are proposed, 13 would be allowed under R-1T).  The plan calls for only one curb cut on Rochester 
Road, and provides a more satisfactory placement of the interior road, which was initially proposed 
to be located at the southernmost end of the Property. The revised plan also requires additional 
evergreen trees to be planted at the end of the street and at the first curve, as well as the installation 
of a three-foot high berm along the north side of the street.  
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-06



We recommend that City Council approve the proposed Consent Judgment and attached plans 
which will be incorporated by reference, and authorize our office to execute the final document, 
which shall be attached to the original minutes of City Council.     
 
If you have any questions concerning this proposed consent judgment and plans, please let us 
know. 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE COUNTY OF OAKLAND 

 
 

JAMES L. GERBACK, Successor Trustee 
Under the Amended Robert S. Binder Trust 
Agreement dated March 1, 2004, 
 
  Plaintiff,      Case No. 05-067157-AA 
 
v.         Hon. Deborah G. Tyner 
 
THE CITY OF TROY, 
 
  Defendant. 
___________________________________________/ 
 
Ernest J. Essad, Jr., (P32572)   Lori Grigg Bluhm (P46908) 
David E. Plunkett (P66696)   Allan T. Motzny (P37580) 
Attorneys for Plaintiff    Christopher J. Forsyth (P63025) 
Williams, Williams, Rattner & Plunkett, P.C. City of Troy – City Attorney’s Office  
380 N. Old Woodward, Suite 300   Attorneys for Defendant 
Birmingham, Michigan  48009   500 W. Big Beaver Road 
(248) 642-0333     Troy, MI  48084 
       (248) 524-3320 
 
_________________________________________/ 
 

JUDGMENT BY CONSENT 
 

   At a session of said Court, held in the City of Pontiac, 
   County of Oakland, State of Michigan on   . 
 
   PRESENT:  Hon.       
      CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE 
 



Plaintiff James L. Gerback is the Successor Trustee under the Amended Robert 

S. Binder Trust Agreement dated March 1, 2004 (“plaintiff” or the “Trust”).  The Trust is 

the owner of real property located in the City of Troy, Michigan (“Troy”) on the west side 

of Rochester Road, south of Trinway (the “Property”).  The Property is approximately 

2.74 acres in size, with a depth of approximately 570 feet.  The Property is further 

described in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporated into this Judgment.  The 

Property is currently zoned R-1C One Family Residential under Troy’s zoning ordinance 

set forth in City of Troy Code of Ordinances, Chapter 39 section 10.00.00.   

 Plaintiff commenced this lawsuit claiming that the current R-1C zoning is 

unreasonable and unconstitutional, and requesting injunctive relief to prevent Troy from 

interfering with Plaintiff’s proposed use of the Property.  Troy contends that the R-1C 

zoning of the property is constitutional and reasonable.    

After extensive negotiation, the parties have reached a settlement of this lawsuit.   

The parties agree that a proposed condominium development that is consistent with the 

provisions of this Consent Judgment, as well as the attached site plan (Exh. B, 

incorporated by reference) can be allowed on the Property, even though it is 

inconsistent with the existing zoning.  This proposed development is agreeable, in part, 

since it is limited in both depth and density, as set forth below, and is designed to 

provide some protection to the adjacent residential properties.      

 The parties have agreed to entry of this Consent Judgment to reflect their agreed 

compromise and settlement, as evidenced by the signatures of their respective counsel.  

The parties agree that this Consent Judgment shall be binding upon the parties, their 

successors and assigns.  The Court also has reviewed the proposed Consent 



Judgment, and has verified that it currently possesses jurisdiction over this action, and 

has approved the form and substance of this Consent Judgment. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED as follows: 

1. This Consent Judgment shall constitute the final judgment of the Oakland 

County Circuit Court in this case, and resolves all claims between the parties relating to 

the Property.  

2. After the date of entry of this Consent Judgment, the subject parcel may 

be developed, used and occupied for the purposes now set forth in City of Troy Code of 

Ordinances Chapter 39, Section 12.00.00 (R1-T, One-Family Attached Residential 

District), except as otherwise modified by the terms of this Consent Judgment.  All 

restrictions and requirements as set forth in that zoning district classification on the date 

of entry of this Consent Judgment shall apply to the subject parcel. 

3. The following modifications and additional land use regulations shall apply 

to the subject property in conjunction with the construction and occupancy of the 

attached residential development: 

a. The area at the rear (west) of the Property, which is 117.57 feet as 

shown in attached Exhibit B, shall be governed by the provisions of the  

Environmental Protection District (EP) as set forth in Chapter 39 

section 08.00.00 of the City of Troy Code of Ordinances.  

b. Plaintiff shall maintain this EP classified portion of the Property in an 

undeveloped state and shall construct a storm water detention area 

within this portion of the Property, as set forth in attached Exhibit B.  



c. Plaintiff shall install landscaping on the Property in accordance with the 

attached Exhibit C (Landscaping Plan), which is incorporated by 

reference.  It is acknowledged that the requirements of the 

Landscaping Plan exceed the requirements of the R1-T zoning 

classification.   

d. Plaintiff shall receive dimensional variances from the City of Troy to 

relocate or rebuild the 2 ½ car garage that also currently exists on the 

Property.  These variances shall allow:  

i. The relocation or rebuilding of the garage to a location within the 

required site setback from the property line and the new street, 

as shown on Exhibit B; and  

ii. The relocation or rebuilding of the garage to a location closer to 

the existing house than the required setback between buildings, 

as shown on Exhibit B. 

iii. If the garage is rebuilt, it shall be rebuilt with the same 

dimensions as it currently exists on the property. 

e.   Plaintiff shall receive a dimensional variance for the setback between 

the existing house and proposed roadway as shown on Exhibit B.   

f. Other than as set forth above,  Plaintiff shall comply with the City’s 

zoning ordinances, building codes, engineering standards, design 

standards, and all other City ordinances, including but not limited to, 

setbacks, tree/landscaping, detention basins, ingress and egress, curb 

cuts, sidewalks, occupancy, rooftop equipment, signs, deceleration 



lanes, drainage, grades, dumpsters, lighting, parking, screenwalls, 

greenbelts or any other ordinance, codes or engineering standards 

required for site plan approval and/or certificate of occupancy. 

g. Plaintiff shall develop no more than 12 attached condominiums on the 

Property, which shall be consistent with the attached Site Plan, which 

is incorporated by reference. The existing house will become part of 

the condominium development. 

h. The execution of this Consent Judgment shall also serve as an 

approval of the attached Site Plan, which is attached as Exhibit B, and 

is incorporated by reference.   Even with the approval of the attached 

Site Plan (Exhibit B), which sets forth the allowable footprint of the 

condominium development, before any development can occur, the 

Plaintiff and/or its successor in interest must comply with the additional 

site plan approval requirements that are set forth in the City of Troy 

Code of Ordinances Chapter 39 sections 03.40.03, 03.41.00, and 

03.42.00.  These requirements include, but are not limited to, the 

submission and review by the Planning Commission of elevations of 

the proposed buildings, grading plan, proposed location of garbage 

receptacles, etc..  

4. The parties  agree to waive all costs and attorney fees incurred as result 

of the case. 

5. By entry of this Consent Judgment, the parties, their  agents, successors, 

and assigns waive and discharge any and all claims that they may have against the 



other party, including its officials and employees, relating the to subject of this lawsuit.  

5. A certified copy of this Consent Judgment shall be recorded at the 

Oakland County Register of Deeds for the subject property as described in Exhibit A, 

and the Register of Deeds is directed to accept the same for recordation. 

6. In order to effectuate the intent of this Consent Judgment and to reconcile 

any differences of the parties that may arise in connection with the performance of this 

Consent Judgment, this Court shall retain jurisdiction of this action. 

 

____________________________ 
CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE 
 
 

      
Ernest J. Essad, Jr. (P32572) 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
 
 
 
      
Christopher J. Forsyth (P63025) 
Attorney for Defendant 
 
 

 







June 30, 2006 
 
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Jeanette Bennett, Purchasing Director 
Timothy L. Richnak, Public Works Director 

 
SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM – Amendment #3 Concrete Pavement Repair 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that City Council approve Amendment #3 in the amount of 
$25,000.00 to the concrete pavement repair contract for local roads with Hard Rock 
Concrete, Inc.    
 
SUMMARY 
 
On January 24, 2005, the Troy City Council approved a contract for concrete pavement 
repair to the low bidder Hard Rock Concrete for local roads for funds budgeted in the fiscal 
year 2004/2005 (Resolution #2005-01-041-E20).  
 
Subsequently, the contract was amended on July 11, 2005 to extend the contract to 
complete concrete replacement for local roads for work to be completed by June 30, 2006 
(Resolution #2005-07-325-E11). Amendment #1 extension provided a contract to expend 
local road funds for the 2005/2006 fiscal year budget.  
 
On June 5, 2006, City management recommended to amend the contract for an additional 
$125,000 to complete local road repairs in Section 11 and Randall Drive (Resolution 2006-
06-245). These repairs had been identified by our pavement management system 
(Hansen). The funds were available in the local road capital budget. 
 
The project was initiated immediately in order to complete the work by June 30, 2006.  As 
the work was in progress, City staff determined that the extent of the pavement 
deterioration extended beneath and into adjacent pavement. We determined that it was 
responsive and responsible to repair the extended pavement while the work was underway, 
and at the 2004/2005 contract costs. 
 
The additional pavement work was over and above the approved contract amount by 
$25,000.00.  These expended funds do not exceed the 2005/2006 budgeted amounts 
totaling $1,000,000.00  
 
 

1 of 2 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
F-07



June 30, 2006 
 
To: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
Re: Amendment #3 – Concrete Pavement Repair 
 

 
 
Hard Rock Concrete, Inc 
 2006 Contract Amount Amendment #1 $500,000.00 
          Additional 25% $125,000.00 
          Amendment # 2 $125,000.00 
          Total  $750,000.00 
          Proposed Amendment # 3 $25,000.00 
          Total  $775,000.00 

 
 

 
BUDGET 
 
Funds are available to complete this project in the 2005/06 Local Road account # 
401499.7989.051015 and 401499.7989.500. The budgeted amounts in capital 
pavement replacement for local roads in these two accounts totals $1,000,000.00.   
 
 
Prepared by: Marina Basta Farouk, Project Construction Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 of 2 



campbellld
Text Box

campbellld
Text Box
F-08

























DATE:  July 5, 2006 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
RE:  Schedule a Special Meeting for the Purpose of a  

Big Beaver Corridor Study Presentation 
 
 
 
At their June 21, 2006 board meeting the Troy Downtown Development Authority passed 
two resolutions concerning the Big Beaver Corridor Study. The first resolution endorsed 
and embraced the key concepts of the study and the second resolution in an attempt to 
move the study forward asked for presentations to be made to the City Council, Planning 
Commission, Chamber of Commerce, Road Commission and other stakeholders. 
 
In an attempt to schedule a meeting as soon as possible, I would like to recommend a 
special meeting with all interested parties including boards and commissions on July 24, 
2006, prior to the next City Council meeting at 6:00 PM in the City Council Chambers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/jml\AGENDA ITEMS\2006\Schedule a Special Meeting for Big Beaver Corridor Study Presentation 

campbellld
Text Box
F-09



 1

DATE: June 26, 2006 
 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Announcement of Public Hearing (July 24, 2006) – Street 

Vacation Application (File Number: SV 187) – A section of alley located North 
of Big Beaver between Frankton and Troy, Section 22 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
At the June 13, 2006 Regular meeting, the Planning Commission recommended approval 
of the proposed street vacation request.  City Management concurs with the Planning 
Commission and recommends approval of the street vacation request. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of applicant(s): 
Andale Investment Co., Inc. 
  
History of Right of Way: 
The subject alley is in the Eysters Beaver Gardens Subdivision, which was platted in 1920.  
The alley has not been developed.  
 
The applicant owns the two parcels fronting on Troy (88-20-22-357-006 and 88-20-22-357-026) 
and Frankton (88-20-22-357-012 and 88-20-22-357-011) to the north of the alley.  
Additionally, the applicant recently purchased from the City parcel 88-20-22-357-031, which 
abuts the alley to the south.  The applicant is requesting to vacate the alley to facilitate 
consolidation of the parcels and future office development. 
 
Length and width of right of way: 
The section of alley proposed to be vacated is approximately 18 feet wide by 244 feet long, 
between Frankton (platted Ford Avenue) and Troy (platted Jene Avenue), abutting lots 26 
through 37 and lots 91 and 92 of Eysters Beaver Gardens Subdivision. 
 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Reason for street vacation (as stated on the Street/Alley Vacation Application): 
The application states that it is required “to permit office development”. 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01a



 2

Impact on access to existing lots or buildings (including emergency service vehicles):  
All buildings in the area will continue to have access to abutting streets.  Ownership of the 
vacated alley will revert to the abutting property owners within the subdivision.  The 
applicant will receive the entire 18 feet width of the vacated alley. 
 
Future Land Use Designation: 
The area is designated on the Future Land Use Plan as Low Rise Office. 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Maps. 
 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SV 187 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\STREET VACATION\SV 187 Alley btwn Troy and Frankton Sec 22\Announce CC Public Hearing SV 187 07 10 
06.doc 
 



3146
3151

3120

3150

3230

3250

3219

3232

47 3150

3233
3232

3214

314931503181

3101

3079

3058

189

3094

3110

100

3200

32783275

325332703269
3268

3263
3252 32473251

3233

32513252

3221
3229

3218

3216

3213 3209

3150

3268

3251

3131314131633132
312131453124
3111

3129

312331253112
3097

31183117

3082

30743091
3096

3080

3057
3084

3059
3061

3068

30493054

3041
3040 3040

LO
U

IS

TR
O

Y

FR
AN

K
TO

N

HARTLAND

LIVE
R

N
O

IS

W BIG BEAVER

W BIG BEAVER
E BIG BEAVER

±0 200
Feet

EX. ALLEY TO BE VACATED

STREET VACATION REQUEST
EX. ALLEY, 18 FT. WIDE
N OF BIG BEAVER, BTWN FRANKTON & TROY ST.
SEC. 22 (SV-187)



3146
3151

3120

3150

3230

3250

3219

3232

47 3150

3233
3232

3214

314931503181

3101

3079

3058

189

3094

3110

100

3200

3273
3283

3272
32783275

325332703269
3268

3263
3252 32473251

3233

32513252

3221
3229

3218

3216

3213 3209

3150

3268

3251

3131314131633132
312131453124
3111

3129

312331253112
3097

31183117

3082

30743091
3096

3080

3057
3084

3059
3061

3068

30493054

3041
3040 3040

LO
U

IS

TR
O

Y

FR
A

N
K

TO
N

HARTLAND

LIVE
R

N
O

IS

W BIG
BEAVER

E BIG BEAVER

STREET VACATION REQUEST
EX. ALLEY, 18 FT. WIDE
N OF BIG BEAVER, BTWN FRANKTON & TROY ST.
SEC. 22  (SV-187)

EX. ALLEY TO
BE VACATED

³0 200100
Feet Legend

PARCELS OWNED BY APPLICANT



HARTLAND

LO
U

IS

TR
O

Y

FR
A

N
K

TO
N

H
E

LE
N

A

TA
LB

O
T

W BIG BEAVER

LIVE
R

N
O

IS

E BIG BEAVER

STREET VACATION REQUEST
EX. ALLEY, 18 FT. WIDE
N OF BIG BEAVER, BTWN FRANKTON & TROY ST.
SEC. 22 (SV-187)

EX. ALLEY TO BE VACATED

³0 200 400100
Feet



HARTLAND

LO
U

IS

TR
O

Y

FR
A

N
K

TO
N

H
E

LE
N

A

TA
LB

O
T

W BIG BEAVER

LIVE
R

N
O

IS

E BIG BEAVER

(C-F)

(P-1)

(R-1E)

(O-M)
(OSC)

(O-1)

STREET VACATION REQUEST
EX. ALLEY, 18 FT. WIDE
N OF BIG BEAVER, BTWN FRANKTON & TROY ST.
SEC. 22 (SV-187)

EX. ALLEY TO BE VACATED

³0 200 400100
Feet



 1

 
 
 
DATE: June 26, 2006 
 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 

Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Announcement of Public Hearing (July 24, 2006) –Zoning 

Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 219) – Articles II and III, 
Conditional Rezoning 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of the text amendment at the June 13, 
2006 Regular meeting.  City Management concurs with the Planning Commission and 
recommends approval of ZOTA 219. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Public Act 579 of 2004 (effective January 1, 2005) amended the City and Village Zoning 
Act, PA 207 of 1921.  The amendment had the effect of permitting conditional rezoning in 
Michigan.  The recently adopted HB 4398 Michigan Zoning Enabling Act (effective July 1, 
2006) includes the conditional rezoning provisions.  The intent of ZOTA 219 is to create a 
process for consideration and approval of conditional rezoning agreements in the City of 
Troy.  
 
The process for reviewing and approving a conditional rezoning application is essentially 
the same as a standard rezoning.  That is, the Planning Commission holds a public 
hearing on the rezoning prior to making a recommendation to City Council, and City 
Council holds a public hearing prior to making a determination on the rezoning.  With a 
conditional rezoning application, the applicant voluntarily offers conditions to the rezoning 
in writing during the application process.  These conditions are included on a site plan 
required as part of the conditional rezoning application. 
 
The proposed text amendment describes the procedures for review and approval, 
including application requirements and standards for approval.  Additionally, provisions are 
included addressing expiration of conditional rezoning applications and violations of the 
conditional rezoning agreement. 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01b



 2

 
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality: _____________________ _______ 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm  Date 
 City Attorney 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. ZOTA 219 City Council Public Hearing Draft, dated June 26, 2006. 
 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 219 Conditional Rezoning\Announce CC Public Hearing ZOTA 219 07 10 06.doc 
 
 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 1

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 
of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2.  Amendment to Articles II and III of Chapter 39 
 
Articles II and III of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City of Troy are amended to 
modify Article 02.10.02 to add recommendations on Conditional Rezoning 
applications as one of the powers and duties of the Planning Commission; and, 
to add a new section 03.24.00 establishing the procedure with respect to 
Conditional Rezoning to read as follows:  

 
02.10.02 POWERS AND DUTIES 

The City Planning Commission shall have the powers and duties 
vested in it by the laws of the State of Michigan and the Ordinance 
Code of the City of Troy and shall consider and make its 
recommendations to the City Council on any matters referred to it by 
the City Council relating to such duties including: 
 
(1) The making and adopting of a master plan for the physical 

development of the municipality.  Such plan shall show among 
other things, the Commission’s recommendations for the 
general location, character and extent of streets, boulevards, 
parkways, playgrounds, parks, location of public buildings, and 
utilities, and the change of use, extension, removal, relocation, 
widening, narrowing, vacating or abandoning of any of the 
foregoing. 

 
(2) Recommendations related to the adoption of a zoning 

ordinance plan for the control of the height, area, bulk, location 
and use of buildings and premises, and all changes and 
amendments thereto thereof, including conditional rezoning 
applications as per Article 03.24.00. 

 
(3) The recommendation of approval to City Council of all 

preliminary plats subdividing land, site condominium plans, 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 2

planned unit developments, some special use approval 
applications and any amendments or alterations thereof. 

 
(4) The recommendation to City Council on ordinance text 

amendments, street and alley vacations or extensions, and 
historic district designations. 

 
(5) Acting as the approval authority on site plans and most special 

use approval applications. 
 
 

03.24.00 CONDITIONAL REZONING 
 
03.24.01 AUTHORITY.  City Council shall have the authority to place 

conditions (that have been voluntarily offered in writing by the 
applicant) on a rezoning related to the future use and development of 
a parcel, as long as the conditions are acceptable to the property 
owner, applicant, and the City.  Prior to taking action on a 
Conditional Rezoning request, the Planning Commission shall hold 
a public hearing and make a recommendation pursuant to Public 
Act 579 of the Public Acts of 2004.  Conditional Rezoning shall not 
authorize uses except as permitted in the new zoning district. 

 
03.24.02 PROCEDURE.  The procedure for approval of Conditional 

Rezoning request shall be the same as provided in Sections 
03.21.00 through 03.23.02 for other rezoning requests and the 
requirements of said Sections shall be applicable to Conditional 
Rezoning in addition to the following: 

 
A. APPLICATION.  A Conditional Rezoning request shall be 

initiated by the submission of a proposed  Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement.  A Conditional Rezoning Agreement 
shall include the following:  

 
(1) A written statement prepared by the applicant that 

confirms the Conditional Rezoning Agreement was 
proposed by the applicant and entered into 
voluntarily. 

 
(2) A written statement prepared by the applicant that 

confirms that the property shall not be used or 
developed in a manner that is inconsistent with 
conditions placed on the rezoning.   

 
(3) A list of conditions proposed by the applicant.  
 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 3

(4) A time frame for completing the proposed 
improvements. 

 
(5) A legal description of the land.  
 
(6) A complete Preliminary Site Plan application (and 

Special Use Approval application, if required).  All 
proposed conditions of the rezoning shall be included 
on the site plan.  City Council shall have the authority 
to grant Preliminary Site Plan Approval and Special 
Use Approval following a recommendation by the 
Planning Commission.  If a developer presents a 
revised site plan to City Council, the site plan shall be 
remanded back to the Planning Commission for a 
recommendation to City Council.       

 
B. PUBLIC HEARING.  The Notice of Public Hearing on a 

Conditional Rezoning request shall include a general 
description of the proposed agreement being considered.  A 
review of the proposed agreement shall be conducted at the 
public hearing. 

 
C. STANDARDS FOR APPROVAL.  A Conditional Rezoning 

may only be approved upon a finding and determination that 
all of the following are satisfied: 

 
(1) The conditions, proposed development, and/or 

proposed use of the land are designed or proposed 
for public health, safety, and welfare purposes. 

 
(2) The conditions, proposed development and/or 

proposed use are not in material conflict with the 
Future Land Use Plan, or, if there is material conflict 
with the Future Land Use Plan, such conflict is due to 
one of the following: 

 
(a) A change in City policy since the Future Land 

Use Plan was adopted; 
(b) A change in conditions since the Future Land 

Use Plan was adopted; 
(c) An error in the Future Land Use Plan. 

 
(3) The conditions, proposed development and/or 

proposed use are in accordance with all terms and 
provisions of the zoning district to which the land is to 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 4

be rezoned, except as otherwise allowed in the 
Conditional Rezoning Agreement. 

 
(4) Public services and facilities affected by a proposed 

development will be capable of accommodating 
service and facility loads caused by use of the 
development. 

 
(5) The conditions, proposed development and/or 

proposed use shall insure compatibility with adjacent 
uses of land. 
 

D. AMENDMENT TO ZONING MAP.  Upon approval by City 
Council of a Conditional Rezoning request and a Conditional 
Rezoning Agreement, as provided by this Section, the 
Zoning Map shall be amended to reflect a new zoning 
classification along with a relevant designation that will 
provide reasonable notice of the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement. 

 
03.24.03 EXPIRATION.  A Conditional Rezoning Approval shall expire 

following a period of two (2) years from the effective date of the 
rezoning unless approved bona fide development of the property in 
accordance with permits issued by the City, commences within 
such two (2) year period and proceeds in due course to completion. 

 
A. In the event bona fide development has not commenced 

within two (2) years from the effective date of the conditional 
rezoning, the rezoning and the Conditional Rezoning 
Agreement shall be void and of no effect. 

 
B. If the Conditional Rezoning becomes void, no development 

shall be undertaken and no permits for development shall be 
issued until such time as a new zoning district classification 
of the property has become effective as a result of one or 
both of the following actions that may be taken: 

 
(1) The property owner seeks a new rezoning 

classification for the property, and/or 
 

(2) The City initiates a new rezoning request for the 
property to a reasonable district classification, in 
accordance with the conventional rezoning procedure. 

 
03.24.04 A Conditional Rezoning Approval shall not become effective until 

the Conditional Rezoning Agreement is recorded with the Oakland 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 5

County Register of Deeds and a certified copy of the Agreement is 
filed with the City Clerk. 

 
03.24.05 If development and/or actions are undertaken on or with respect to 

the property in violation of the Conditional Rezoning Agreement, such 
development and/or actions shall constitute a violation of this 
ordinance and deemed a nuisance per se.  In such case, the City 
may issue a stop work order relative to the property and seek any 
other lawful remedies.  Until curative action is taken to bring the 
property into compliance with the Conditional Rezoning Agreement, 
the City may withhold, or, following notice and an opportunity to be 
heard, revoke permits and certificates, in addition to or in lieu of such 
other lawful action to achieve compliance. 

 
Section 3.  Savings 
 
All proceedings pending, and all rights and liabilities existing, acquired or incurred, 
at the time this Ordinance takes effect, are hereby saved.  Such proceedings may 
be consummated under and according to the ordinance in force at the time such 
proceedings were commenced.  This ordinance shall not be construed to alter, 
affect, or abate any pending prosecution, or prevent prosecution hereafter instituted 
under any ordinance specifically or impliedly repealed or amended by this 
ordinance adopting this penal regulation, for offenses committed prior to the 
effective date of this ordinance; and new prosecutions may be instituted and all 
prosecutions pending at the effective date of this ordinance may be continued, for 
offenses committed prior to the effective date of this ordinance, under and in 
accordance with the provisions of any ordinance in force at the time of the 
commission of such offense. 
 
Section 4.  Severability Clause 
 
Should any word, phrase, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance be held 
invalid or unconstitutional, the remaining provision of this ordinance shall remain in 
full force and effect. 
 
Section 5.  Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance shall become effective ten (10) days from the date hereof or upon 
publication, whichever shall later occur. 
 
This Ordinance is enacted by the Council of the City of Troy, Oakland County, 
Michigan, at a regular meeting of the City Council held at City Hall, 500 W. Big 
Beaver, Troy, MI, on the _______ day of _____________, 2006. 
 
 
 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 6

 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Louise Schilling, Mayor 
 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Tonni Bartholomew, City Clerk 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 219 Conditional Rezoning\CC Public Hearing Draft 06 26 06.doc 



 1

DATE: June 28, 2006 
 
TO: John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 Mark F. Miller, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Announcement of Public Hearing (July 24, 2006) – Zoning 

Ordinance Text Amendment (File Number: ZOTA 215-C) – Articles XLIII and 
XLIV, pertaining to Commercial Vehicle Parking Appeals 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommended approval of ZOTA 215-C at the June 13, 2006 
Regular meeting.  The text amendment would have the effect of removing the authority for 
City Council to consider commercial vehicle parking appeals and parking space variances 
and transfers this authority to the Board of Zoning Appeals.  City Management 
recommends approval of the text amendment. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The outdoor parking of commercial vehicles is limited to one commercial vehicle in the R-1 
one-family residential zoning districts.  To legally park more than one commercial vehicle 
outdoors or park a commercial vehicle that exceeds the maximum size limitations, a 
homeowner must be granted an appeal from City Council under the provisions of Article 
XLIV City Council Appeals. 
 
At the March 28, 2006 Special/Study meeting, the Planning Commission requested that 
City Management create a draft ZOTA that permits the temporary storage of 
commercial vehicles with a specified time limit.  This ZOTA enables the Board of Zoning 
Appeals the authority to review and approve applications for Temporary Storage of 
Commercial Vehicles in one-family residential zoning districts.   
 
The four standards of approval listed in Section 44.02.02 are proposed to be moved to 
Section 43.74.00.  Additionally, instead of an applicant having to meet only one of the four 
standards, the applicant would be required to meet all four of the standards.   
 
At the May 23, 2006 Special/Study meeting, the Planning Commission eliminated one of 
the standards from Section 43.74.01, which holds self-employed residents to a higher 
standard than other residents:   
 
 A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the residential site involved is 

compelled by parties other than the owner or occupant of the subject residential site 
(e.g., employer). 

campbellld
Text Box
G-01c



 2

This change was incorporated into the City Council Public Hearing Draft, which requires 
applicants to meet all three of the approval standards.   
 
It should be noted that ZOTA 215-C also transfers City Council’s authority to review and 
approve parking space variances to the BZA.   
 
 
 
Reviewed as to Form and Legality: _____________________ _______ 
 Lori Grigg Bluhm  Date 
 City Attorney 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. ZOTA 215-C draft, dated June 26, 2006 
 
cc: File/ ZOTA 215-C 
 
Prepared by RBS/MFM 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 215 Accessory Structures in R-1\215C\Announce CC Public Hearing ZOTA 215C 07 10 06.doc 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 1

CITY OF TROY 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND 
CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE 

OF THE CITY OF TROY 
CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DRAFT 

 
The City of Troy ordains: 
 
Section 1.  Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as an amendment to Chapter 39 
of the Code of the City of Troy.  
 
Section 2 – Amendment to Articles XLIII and XLIV of Chapter 39 
 
Article XLIII BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS of Chapter 39 of the Code of the City 
of Troy is amended to add a provision that gives the responsibility for reviewing and 
approving Temporary Parking of Commercial Vehicle in One-Family Residential 
Districts to the Board of Zoning Appeals.  Article XLIV CITY COUNCIL APPEALS is 
removed in its entirety, to remove the responsibility for reviewing commercial 
vehicle appeals and off-street parking appeals from City Council.  
 
(Underlining, except for major section titles, denotes changes) 
 
 
[Add Section 43.74.00 to read as follows]: 
 
43.74.00 TEMPORARY PARKING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES IN ONE- 

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 
 
  The Board of Zoning Appeals shall have the authority to review and 

approve applications for the Temporary Parking of Commercial 
Vehicles in One- Family Residential Districts.  

 
43.74.01 Temporary Parking of Commercial Vehicles in One-Family 

Residential Districts as set forth in the preceding Section shall be 
based upon meeting all of the following standards: 

 
  A. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no 

reasonable or feasible alternative locations for the parking of 
the subject commercial vehicle. 

 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 2

B. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site 
cannot accommodate, or cannot reasonably be constructed or 
modified to accommodate, the subject commercial vehicle.  

 
  C. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor 

parking of the subject commercial vehicle is adequate to 
provide for such parking in a manner which will not negatively 
impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively 
impact pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage 
street(s). 

 
43.74.02  The Board of Zoning Appeals may grant approval for 

Temporary Parking for a period not to exceed two (2) years. 
 
43.74.03  Except as otherwise provided in Sections 43.74.00 through 

43.74.02, the procedure governing other appeals to the 
Board of Zoning Appeals shall be applicable to applications 
for the Temporary Parking of Commercial Vehicles in One-
Family Residential Districts.   

 
[Revise (Delete in its’ entirety) Article 44 as follows]: 
 
44.00.00 ARTICLE XLIV    CITY COUNCIL APPEALS 
 
44.01.00 APPEALS: OFF-STREET PARKING 
 
  An appeal may be made to the City Council by any person or entity 

affected by a decision of the Building Inspector regarding off-street 
parking requirements, as set forth in Section 40.21.01 through 
40.21.83.  The appeal shall be made by filing with the Building 
Inspector an application for hearing before the City Council specifying 
the grounds for appeal.  The Building Inspector shall transmit to the 
Council all documents relating to the appeal. 

 
44.02.00 APPEALS:  OUTDOOR PARKING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES IN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 
 
  An appeal may be made to the City Council by any person or entity 

affected by a decision of the Director of Building and Zoning in 
relation to the type or character of vehicle permitted to be parked 
outdoors in Residential Districts, in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 40.66.00 of this Chapter.  The appeal shall be made by filing 
with the Building Department an application for hearing before the 
City Council specifying the grounds for appeal.  The Director of 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 3

Building and Zoning shall transmit to the City Council all documents 
relating to the appeal.  

 
(Rev. 02-05-01) 

 
44.02.01 Upon receipt of the Appeal Application from the Director of Building 

and Zoning, the City Council shall hold a Public Hearing on the 
request, the notice of which shall respect the following requirements: 

 
  A. All owners of property within 150 feet of the property proposed 

to be the site for parking of such vehicle shall be notified by U. 
S. Mail, and 

 
  B. Said notice shall be postmarked no less than 14 days before 

the date of the Public Hearing. 
 

(Rev. 02-05-01) 
 
44.02.02 Actions to grant appeals as set forth in the preceding Section shall be 

based upon at least one of the following findings by the City Council: 
 
  A. The occurrence of the subject commercial vehicle on the 

residential site involved is compelled by parties other than the 
owner or occupant of the subject residential site (e.g. 
employer). 

 
  B. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no 

reasonable or feasible alternative locations for the parking of 
the subject commercial vehicle. 

 
  C. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site 

cannot accommodate, or cannot reasonably be constructed or 
modified to accommodate, the subject commercial vehicle. 

 
  D. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor 

parking of the subject commercial vehicle is adequate to 
provide for such parking in a manner which will not negatively 
impact adjacent residential properties, and will not negatively 
impact pedestrian and vehicular movement along the frontage 
street(s). 

 
   (Rev. 05-09-94) 
 



Prepared by City of Troy Planning Department  June 26, 2006 4

44.02.03  The City Council may grant appeals in relation to the type, 
character, or number of commercial vehicles to be parked 
outdoors in Residential Districts for an initial period not to 
exceed two (2) years, and may thereafter extend such actions 
for a similar period. 

 
   (Rev. 05-09-94) 
 
44.03.00  All other provisions regarding appeals to the Board of Zoning 

Appeals in Article XLIII shall be followed by the applicant and 
the City Council in reviewing appeals under this Article. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\ZOTAs\ZOTA 215 Accessory Structures in R-1\215C\ZOTA 215C CC Public Hearing Draft 06 26 06.doc 



campbellld
Text Box
J-01a



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – DRAFT –  
MAY 3, 2006 

 1

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities was 
held Wednesday, May 3, 2006, at the lower level conference room at City Hall.  Angela 
Done called the Meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 
Present:  C. Buchanan, member S. Burt, member 
   A. Done, member  P. Hammond, member 
   G. Hyun, student  P. Manetta, member  
   D. Pietron, member  J. Stewart, member  
   C. Weidman, student S. Werpetinski, member 
        
Present: M. Grusnick, staff 
   K. Jearls, staff 
 
Absent: A. Fuhrman, alternate EA 
   T. House, member  EA 
   M. Pritzlaff, alternate EA 
 
ITEM B – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF April 5, 2006 
Werpetinski made a motion that the minutes of April 5, 2006 be approved.  Supported 
by Pietron.  All voted in favor. 
 
ITEM C – VISITORS, DELEGATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Carlene Geier, Troy resident, and Lori Bluhm, City Attorney, attended our meeting as 
guests. 
 
ITEM D – NEW BUSINESS 
Lori Bluhm attended our meeting to verify that we were in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act.  She stated the meeting date notifications are being properly posted at 
City Clerks office.  She did advise the Committee that the conference room door should 
remain open unless a sign inviting entry is posted outside. 
 
Per Lori’s suggestion, there was discussion on moving the public comments section 
toward the bottom of the agenda followed by member comments.  Members expressed 
some concerns and wanted to review other boards’ agendas.  Buchanan moved to table 
the discussion until the next meeting, Pietron seconded. 
 
Lori informed us that fund raising for our Boundless Playground project must be 
approved by City Council.  A charitable solicitation assistance permit must be used.   
 
Lori also informed us of the 6:30 p.m. reception for the Legal Department’s Law Day 
Celebration on 5/8/06 before the Council meeting.  The public is invited to attend. 
 
There will be a Troy Police Citizens Forum with the Police Dept. at the Police Training 
Center on 5/31/06 from 7 to 9 p.m.  All concerns regarding crime, homeowner 
association issues, etc. can be addressed with the Police Dept.. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01b



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – DRAFT –  
MAY 3, 2006 

 2

Werpetinski will bring the DVD, “F.A.T. City Workshop”, to our meeting on June 7 for our 
viewing.  F.A.T. stands for Frustration, Anxiety, Tension.  Laura Scaccia, co-founder of  
“Supporters of Different Learners-Support Group”, will also attend. 
 
ITEM E – REGULAR BUSINESS 
Pietron will attend the 5/8 Council Meeting and Werpetinski will attend 5/15.  Buchanan 
will attend the meeting on 6/5. 
 
ITEM F – OLD BUSINESS 
Two students from Lawrence Tech University will attend a future meeting to present 
information on ‘universal design’. 
 
Done will send a thank you to Professor Edward Orlowski, Chairman of the Department 
of Architecture at Lawrence Tech University, for speaking at our April meeting. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
Friday, 5/12/06, the Friendship Club will host Friday Frolic at the Community Center 
from 7 to 9:30 p.m.  On Monday, 5/22/06, the Club will also host a Bingo Night from 7 to 
8:30 p.m. 
 
Pietron reported that new portable parking designation signs were placed on the 
sidewalks at the North entrance to the Community Center.  They remind visitors that the 
section of parking at that entrance is for senior use only from 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
 
Werpetinski mentioned that the Medi-Go Plus information in the spring issue of Troy 
Today still does not mention inclusion of persons with disabilities.  This Committee 
would request that the next Troy Today publication clarify that Medi-Go is available for 
transporting persons with disabilities as well as seniors for medical trips, to the 
Community Center, etc.   
 
ITEM H – CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
ITEM I – ADJOURN 
Pietron made a motion to adjourn at 8:55 which was seconded by Hammond. 
 
 
                                                                 _______________________________ 
                         Angie Done, Chairperson 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
           Kathy Jearls, Recording Secretary                            
 



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – FINAL –  
MAY 3, 2006 

 1

A Regular Meeting of the Troy Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities was 
held Wednesday, May 3, 2006, at the lower level conference room at City Hall.  Angela 
Done called the Meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 
Present:  C. Buchanan, member S. Burt, member 
   A. Done, member  P. Hammond, member 
   G. Hyun, student  P. Manetta, member  
   D. Pietron, member  J. Stewart, member  
   C. Weidman, student S. Werpetinski, member 
        
Present: M. Grusnick, staff 
   K. Jearls, staff 
 
Absent: A. Fuhrman, alternate EA 
   T. House, member  EA 
   M. Pritzlaff, alternate EA 
 
ITEM B – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF April 5, 2006 
Werpetinski made a motion that the minutes of April 5, 2006 be approved.  Supported 
by Pietron.  All voted in favor. 
 
ITEM C – VISITORS, DELEGATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Carlene Geier, Troy resident, and Lori Bluhm, City Attorney, attended our meeting as 
guests. 
 
ITEM D – NEW BUSINESS 
Lori Bluhm attended our meeting to verify that we were in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act.  She stated the meeting date notifications are being properly posted at 
City Clerks office.  She did advise the Committee that the conference room door should 
remain open unless a sign inviting entry is posted outside. 
 
Per Lori’s suggestion, there was discussion on moving the public comments section 
toward the bottom of the agenda followed by member comments.  Members expressed 
some concerns and wanted to review other boards’ agendas.  Buchanan moved to table 
the discussion until the next meeting, Pietron seconded. 
 
Lori informed us that fund raising for our Boundless Playground project must be 
approved by City Council.  A charitable solicitation assistance permit must be used.   
 
Lori also informed us of the 6:30 p.m. reception for the Legal Department’s Law Day 
Celebration on 5/8/06 before the Council meeting.  The public is invited to attend. 
 
There will be a Troy Police Citizens Forum with the Police Dept. at the Police Training 
Center on 5/31/06 from 7 to 9 p.m.  All concerns regarding crime, homeowner 
association issues, etc. can be addressed with the Police Dept.. 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01c



ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES – FINAL –  
MAY 3, 2006 

 2

Werpetinski will bring the DVD, “F.A.T. City Workshop”, to our meeting on June 7 for our 
viewing.  F.A.T. stands for Frustration, Anxiety, Tension.  Laura Scaccia, co-founder of  
“Supporters of Different Learners-Support Group”, will also attend. 
 
ITEM E – REGULAR BUSINESS 
Pietron will attend the 5/8 Council Meeting and Werpetinski will attend 5/15.  Buchanan 
will attend the meeting on 6/5. 
 
ITEM F – OLD BUSINESS 
Two students from Lawrence Tech University will attend a future meeting to present 
information on ‘universal design’. 
 
Done will send a thank you to Professor Edward Orlowski, Chairman of the Department 
of Architecture at Lawrence Tech University, for speaking at our April meeting. 
 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
Friday, 5/12/06, the Friendship Club will host Friday Frolic at the Community Center 
from 7 to 9:30 p.m.  On Monday, 5/22/06, the Club will also host a Bingo Night from 7 to 
8:30 p.m. 
 
Pietron reported that new portable parking designation signs were placed on the 
sidewalks at the North entrance to the Community Center.  They remind visitors that the 
section of parking at that entrance is for senior use only from 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. 
 
Werpetinski mentioned that the Medi-Go Plus information in the spring issue of Troy 
Today still does not mention inclusion of persons with disabilities.  This Committee 
would request that the next Troy Today publication clarify that Medi-Go is available for 
transporting persons with disabilities as well as seniors for medical trips, to the 
Community Center, etc.   
 
ITEM H – CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
ITEM I – ADJOURN 
Pietron made a motion to adjourn at 8:55 which was seconded by Hammond. 
 
 
                                                                 _______________________________ 
                         Angie Done, Chairperson 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
           Kathy Jearls, Recording Secretary                            
 



campbellld
Text Box
J-01d





TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Daze Advisory Committee was held Tuesday, May 
23, 2006 at the Troy Community Center. Meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm. 
 
 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 

Cele Dilley Jeff Stewart 
Cheryl Whitton Marilyn Musick 
Connie Huang, Student Rep Kasey Wang, Student Rep 
Kessie Kaltsounis Bill Hall (left 9:10 pm) 
Bob Preston  
 
City Staff: Cindy Stewart 
 Gerry Scherlinck 
 Bob Matlick 
 Jeff Biegler 
 

 Festival Chairman:   Tom Kaszubski 
 Others:    Jeff Winarski  
      Poncho Massaini 
      Danielle Cheli 
    
   
Resolution #TD-2006-05-74 
Motion to excuse absent members, Mike Gonda and Bob Berk by Cheryl 
Whitton, seconded by Kessie Kaltsounsis. 
 
RESOLVED that Mike Gonda and Bob Berk are excused from the May meeting. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution #TD-2006-05-75 
Moved by Bill Hall  
Seconded by Bob Preston to approve the April 25, 2006 advisory committee 
minutes. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the April advisory committee meeting minutes 
are approved. 
Yeas:  All 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01e



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
D. TREASURER’S REPORT as of 4/30/06 
 
Revenue $172,608.76 (no change) 
Expenses $141,827.15 
Only charge - operating supplies $55.76 
Resolution #TD-2006-05-76 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Marilyn Musick to accept the Treasurer’s Report of April 30, 2006. 
 
RESOLVED that the Treasurer’s Report of April 30, 2006 is approved. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
E. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 1. City Attorney Procedure Review -  
 Lori Bluhm is attending all City Board Meetings as a resource for 

members. She is also here to educate regarding the open meetings act.  
Provisions/violations of open meeting act. 

 
Troy Daze is an advisory board, a governing body.  Doors to meetings 
must be open. Currently with the door closed Troy Daze Board is in 
violation of the Open Meetings Act.   If need to close due to noise in halls, 
place sign:  “Meeting in Session, Please Enter Quietly”.   
 
Make people welcome to meetings, be open and honest, especially since 
the committee deals with money.  People could say you are being 
influenced so you must always be beyond reproach. 
 
People can come in and view all troy Daze meetings.  Must have public 
comment section on all agendas.  Usually that is the last item on the 
agenda, but if want to end on a positive note, end with member comment 
item.  Do not have to say anything, but Lori Bluhm encourages this as last 
item. 
 
People can be critical, but you will have to put up with it.  They cannot 
make negative comments not related to performance of duties for Troy 
Daze Festival. 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

There can be a statement in the operating manual regarding no negative 
attacks at meetings. 
 
Attendance:  if people are not out of county do not excuse them.  Bluhm 
said that sickness or death in the family are also excusable reasons for 
being absent from the meeting.  Members missing 5 consecutive meetings 
can be removed for cause per the City Charter.   Your rules can be less 
than 5 as stated in City Charter. 
 
Oath of office – all Board members need to be sworn in by City Clerk.  
Some have, some have not.  It would be a good idea if you all do that. 
 
Expenditures – members should know how to be reimbursed. 
 
Disclosure statement – good idea to sign this since you do work with 
contractors & businesses.  If one of you work for a contractor or a sponsor 
you would not want to benefit from that company. 
 
All meetings are open to the public.  You cannot prohibit anyone from 
video taping or audio taping your meetings.  You cannot keep people from 
making public comments if they are not a Troy resident, but you can ask 
their residency. 
 
Quorum only applies when business is taking place.  Does not apply to 
social settings, but at these functions, you cannot deliberate or make 
decisions. 
 
Must post all meetings at least 18 hours before a meeting. 
 
Minutes must be available a few days after meeting in draft form provided 
to Clerk’s Office.  Must be on the website immediately.   
 
All votes must occur in open session. 
 
Public comment: if you have a meeting and have a large audience, you 
can limit comments but must do it at the beginning of a meeting.  Propose 
a time limit and have the board vote on this. 
 
Violations of open meeting act - if this occurs you can be sued in civil and 
criminal court. 
 
Intentionally violating open meetings act – members would have to pay for 
your own legal representation.  If in the line of duty, City would represent 
you.  Violation of open meeting act is misconduct in office. 
 
Once minutes approved – have minutes available 5 days after meeting. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

 
Attorney – Client Privilege – if uncomfortable about something that 
happens, the City Attorney can issue communication confidentially 
(attorney – client privilege). 
 
Email & letters are all subject to FOIA.  Call attorney, do not email or write 
letter.  No deliberations on any issue can be done via email by board 
members.  These are subject to FOIA. 
 
Avoid any perceived conflicts of interest. 
 
Avoid “ex parte” communication.  Everyone should have some chance to 
receive information. No bias among members. 
 
Questions – If discussion on personnel, can that person request a closed 
session?  Yes, but person must request either a closed session or open 
session.  Need the language to make a motion to go into closed session. 
 
Nine members on board with two student representatives who are ex 
officio – no vote but participatory. 
 
Lori Bluhm is always available for questions from board members. 
 
 
2. Appointment of Connie Huang and Kasey Wang to be co-chairs for 
P.A. Announcements.    
Resolution #TD-2006-05-77 
Motion by Bill Hall, seconded by Bob Preston. 
 
RESOLVED that Connie Huang and Kasey Wang are appointed as co-c

 hairs for PA announcements is approved. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
3. Little Miss Troy Pageant Proposal by Danielle Cheli. 
 
Proposal A - for a pageant on Saturday, September 16.  There are 
approximately 30-35 girls in Junior Miss Pageants each year.  Due to 
large number of girls and parents, Danielle is proposing the need for a 
larger area than tents. Interviews at Community Center 9 -11 a.m., dress 
rehearsal 12 - 1:30 pm at Boulan Park Middle School and pageant from 2 
- 4:30 pm @ Boulan Park Middle School.  She would need 5 judges.  Two 
minute Interview schedule would be: 9 - 9:30 am - Little Miss, 9:30 – 10 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

am - Pre Teen Miss, 10 -10:30 am -Young Miss, 10:30 – 11 am – Teen 
Miss. 

 
Suggestion to move interviews to a week before the pageant – very long 
day for young girls 5-7 years old.    How to pay for Boulan Park Middle 
School fees? Entry fee and/or ticket sales. 

 
Projected expenses? 
School ~ $700.00   
Last year $447 – trophies, crowns, sashes 
Last year $201 – program 
(decorations, flowers might be donated). 
 
Costs?  Lighting and sound will have to be through the schools. 
 
2005 - $707 gift certificates 
 $240 Community Center rental (Saturday) 
 
All new events need to break even.   
 

If this is at Boulan Park Middle School at 2 p.m. on Saturday, will this affect 
parking at the school?  Danielle feels people should have to pay $7 parking fee 
and will publicize that sticker is good for the weekend. 
 
Proposal B - Saturday, September 16 in Entertainment tent from 9 - 10:45 a.m.  
No interviews or interviews one week prior to pageant. 

 
If held at festival in the entertainment tent there would be no room fee or janitor 
fee.  Cost savings for Proposal B. 

 
Proposal A would be much more costly.  We do have money in budget for Miss 
Troy -  lighting and sound.  And a dressing room tent – 20’ x 40’ 

 
Resolution #TD-2006-05-78 
Moved by Cheryl Whitton 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis to accept Proposal B, holding the Junior Miss 
Troy Pageants on Saturday, September 16 at 9 am in entertainment tent. 
 
RESOLVED that Pageant Proposal B is approved. 
Yeas: Jeff Stewart, Cheryl Whitton, Bob Preston, Kessie Kaltsounis, Cele 

Dilley 
Nays:  Marilyn Musick, Bill Hall 
MOTION CARRIED 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

4.  Event Chairs Needs:   
 

Alison Miller (new car show): needs approval for Extreme Truck Accessories 
involvement of face painting and balloons. The Company will pay for this in new 
car show area.  Approval for face painting only.  Extreme truck Accessories 
needs to submit list of what they sell for police check. 

 
 

Miss Troy Pageant: needs co-chair. 
 

Student art: paint flats white; need student art demonstrators. 
 

Student volunteers: Sandy has been making contacts with high schools. 
 

Photography: entry forms on website already.  Contacted high school teachers 
for assistance getting entries from students. 
 
 EthniCity all set. 

 
Talent shows – applications will be on line. 

 
Waffle Breakfast – Saturday/Sunday 9 am -1 pm. $4 and no advance sales. 

 
Senior Sensation – Carla needs to know schedule/time frame by June 10 to get 
in senior newsletter.  Joann Stein will do bingo but they do bingo at the 
Community center on Fridays. 

 
Entertainment – all spots filled but one time block waiting for Athens Jazz Band. 

 
Outdoor Entertainment – Shirley might not be available if husband gets worse.  
Jeff is helping her.   

 
Opening Ceremonies – Congressman wants $18 for flag flown over the capital. 

 
Miss Troy - Idea to move 20’ x 40’ dressing room tent closer to Entertainment 
Tent.   

 
5. Plaques for booth participants tabled. 
 
6. City co-chairs discussion -  are they getting paid - No. If the Police Chief is 
there in uniform, he is on official police business and would be paid.  When 
helping with entertainment, he is not paid. 
 
7. New event proposals/bid procedure discussion 

 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

What are the City Bid procedures – develop specifications if under $10,000 – 
solicit bids back from companies.  Approved by Purchasing and City Manager.  If 
over $10,000 formal bid approved by Council.  If all insurance requirements 
approved by Risk Management the purchase order can be submitted to 
Purchasing. 

 
Stage & lighting separate if needed.  Jeff Winarski donated & installed lights in 
the past.  Has sound and electrical been bid in the past?  Response: always less 
than what we have been able to get from other companies.  But electrical has not 
been bid out for many years. 

 
High quality entertainment requires higher quality sound system and that is why a 
bid for sound was sent out.  Bob Broquet said he could not handle what the 
bands needed, so the entertainment chair sought other proposals.  

 
All entertainment will bring in revenue to the Festival and will be family friendly. 

 
Saturday: Teen band (recommended by Police Officer Nickie Kaptur),  Pointe 
Dance Academy, Talent Shows, Forbes Brothers. 

 
Sunday: Ventriloquist Amazing Clark, Athens Jazz Band, Blues Band and the  
Sun Messengers. 
 
Cheryl Whitton: should Board approve specs before going out? 

 
Jeff Biegler has altered specs and sent out without board approval. 

 
Kessie Kaltsounis: board should be told when proposals are going out. 

 
Jeff Stewart: after Bob Broquet said he could not help him he knew he had to get 
other prices.  Didn’t know Jeff W. did lighting. 

 
Cele Dilley:  If a company comes in at a lower price and Troy Daze accepts this, 
what do we do about the other things Bob Broquet did? 

 
Will board approve the bid?  Yes.  But ultimately it is approved by the Purchasing 
Director and the City Manager. 

 
If bids go out that are changed drastically the Board need to see those prices.  If 
there are only slight modifications that is OK. 

 
Do we have to have a separate bid for electric, lighting, sound for rest of the 
Park. 

 
Bids such as Electrical for $8000 and Sound for $4000 should be bid out. 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

Tom Kaszubski: I am not willing to lose key people and friends who have been 
part of Troy Daze for many years like Bob Broquet and Jeff Winarski. 

 
Jeff Stewart apologizes for working so hard on entertainment. 

 
Cele Dilley said when it is a drastic change she wishes he would tell them.  She 
is not sure there should be so many bands. 

 
Cheryl Whitton:  at conventions, they usually see groups and know the style.  
 
What usually fills the tent is dance groups.  Larger acts – empty tent. 

 
Jeff Stewart: if these acts don’t work, we can go back to old ways. 

 
Kessie Kaltsounis: who will check if we have sound for entire park? What about 
P.A. systems and entire park for sound? 

 
8.  Hours/Parking/Advanced Tickets - 

 
Cheryl Whitton talked to Wayne and Terry regarding Police Explorers, they 
wanted no drop off on Crooks Road. 

 
Lt. Gerry Scherlinck heard the board say they want Police to enforce no drop off 
on Crooks and everyone pays. Wayne and Terry work for Lt. Scherlinck and the 
Police will handle the situation.  He said there is no way to force people to pay $7 
if they are confused or didn’t know the new procedure.  Police will accommodate 
them since it will take time to educate and train people regarding drop off on 
Northfield Parkway.   

 
From a PR standpoint – cannot force anyone to pay if mistake being there. It will 
take time to train people.  Lt. Scherlinck will give direction to Wayne and Terry 
that every car entering Crooks will pay the $7.  He will communicate with all staff 
the new procedure. 

 
Advanced tickets for parking and amusement rides will be sold at the Community 
Center. 

 
9. Revised Committee Manual Review – Tabled to June meeting.  
 
10. Demographics – not done since 2004.  Needs to be done by adult 
volunteers.  Need list of questions.  Discuss at the June meeting. 

 
  

Old Business 
 

Update on Contracts: 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES FINAL MAY 23, 2006 

 
Larger contracts such as tents need to get to Purchasing.  Want large tent set up 
on the Friday before the Festival and the rest of the tents set up on Monday. 
 
Need contract for electric message boards for Crooks Road.  Kessie has contact. 
 
There is an issue with the east tennis courts this year (location for classic cars).  
They are being redone and there can be no cars parked on the east courts this 
year.  This is also the last year for parking new cars on the west tennis court.  
Board will have to look at the layout and revise car shows. 

 
Pistons Hoop Trailer would like to return but with a better site - more visible. 

 
Portable lights – 7 last year need 7 more this year for a total of 14. 

 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Resolution #TD-2006-05-79 
Moved by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Marilyn Musick 

 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Advisory Committee Meeting be adjourned at 
9:53 pm. 

 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED    

  
 
 

_____________________________ 
Cele Dilley, Chairperson 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 

 



DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES  FINAL  JUNE 1, 2006 
 
 
A meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Thursday, June 1, 
2006 in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Troy, Michigan.   
Alan Kiriluk called the meeting to order at 7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 
PRESENT:  Michael Culpepper 

Stuart Frankel  
David Hay 
Michele Hodges  
Alan Kiriluk 
Daniel MacLeish (arrived 7:35 a.m.) 
Carol Price 
Louise Schilling 
Douglas Schroeder  (departed 8:35 a.m.) 
Harvey Weiss (arrived 7:32 a.m.) 
G. Thomas York 
 
 

ABSENT:  William Kennis 
Ernest Reschke 
 

          
ALSO PRESENT: John M. Lamerato 

Brian Murphy   
   Lori Bluhm 

Doug Smith 
   Mark Miller 
 
 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution:    DD-06-20 
Moved by:    Price 
Seconded by:  Hodges 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the April 19, 2006 regular meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All (9) 
Absent: Kennis, MacLeish, Reschke, Weiss 
 
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01f



OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. 2006-07 Budget  
 
Resolution:   DD-06-21 
Moved by:   Schilling 
Seconded by:  York 
 
RESOLVED, That the proposed 2006-07 Budget be adopted. 
  
Yeas:  All (10) 
Absent: Kennis, MacLeish, Reschke 
 
 
B. Amendment to DDA Bylaws 
 
Resolution:   DD-06-22 
Moved by:   Price 
Seconded by:  York 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board remove the Rules of Procedure from By-laws and 
change Section 2 terms from January to October. 
 
Yeas:  All (10) 
Absent: Kennis, MacLeish, Reschke 
 
 
C. New Rules of Procedure 
 
Resolution:   DD-06-23 
Moved by:   Culpepper 
Seconded by:  York 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board adopt Rules of Procedure as a separate document with 
a copy of said Rules attached to the original minutes. 
 
Yeas:  All 10 
Absent: Kennis, MacLeish, Reschke 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. Acting Executive Director Appointment 
 
Resolution:   DD-06-24 
Moved by:   Hay 
Seconded by:  York 
 
 
 
 



RESOLVED, That the Board appoint John M. Lamerato as Acting Executive Director. 
 
Yeas:  All (10) 
Absent: Kennis, MacLeish, Reschke 
 
 
B. Big Beaver Corridor Study 
 
Rodney L. Arroyo of Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc. presented the final draft of the 
Big Beaver Corridor Study. 
 
 
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Resolution:    DD-06-25 
Moved by:    Schilling 
Seconded by:  Hodges 
 
RESOLVED, That Kennis and Reschke be excused. 
 
Yeas:   All (10) 
Absent:  Kennis, Reschke, Schroeder 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Two visitors in attendance addressed the Board.    
 
 
MEMBER COMMENT 
 
One member addressed the Board. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:42 a.m. 
 
Next Meeting:  June 21, 2006 @ 7:30 a.m. @ Lower Level Conference Room, 
City Hall. 
 

         
________________________________________ 

Alan Kiriluk, Chair   
 
 

________________________________________ 
      John M. Lamerato, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
JL/pg 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 6, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Strat at 7:30 p.m. on June 6, 2006 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Mary Kerwin Lynn Drake-Batts 
Lawrence Littman Fazal Khan 
Robert Schultz Wayne Wright 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-093 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Drake-Batts, Khan and Wright are excused from 
attendance at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Drake-Batts, Khan, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-094 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as presented. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent:  Drake-Batts, Khan, Wright 
 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01g



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 6, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 

Resolution # PC-2006-06-095 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the May 23, 2006 Special/Study Meeting minutes as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent:  Drake-Batts, Khan, Wright 
 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (Items Not on the Agenda) 

 
Richard Hughes, 1321 Roger Court, Troy, commented on planned unit 
developments and density. 
 
Richard J. Lisowski, 5760 Houghton, Troy, had questions about the proposed 
rezoning from R-1B One Family Residential to R-EC Residential Elder Care District, 
located north of Long Lake, east side of I-75, in section 9. 

 
 
5. FORM BASED CODES – Presentation by Jeff Purdy, AICP, LSL Planning, Inc.  

 
Jeff Purdy of LSL Planning, Inc. made a presentation on form based codes.   
 
General discussion followed. 
 

 
6. SUB-COMMITTEE PROGRESS REPORTS AND DISCUSSION 

 
A. Tracking of Planning and Zoning Projects – Schultz 

Mr. Savidant explained that projects would be tracked using the form created by 
the sub-committee.  After 4 months, the form will be presented to the Planning 
Commission.  

 
B. By-Laws - Kerwin / Waller 

Ms. Kerwin explained that a draft of the By-Laws would be ready for review in 
July.  

 
C. Complete Update of Ordinance - Time Line and Milestones - Mark Miller 

Mr. Savidant offered that a Time Line would be prepared for a future meeting, 
possibly in July. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 6, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

D. Sustainable Development Standards - Khan / Waller 
Mr. Waller related this item and item E. to a recent initiative by City Management 
to educate residents and developers. 

 
E. Design Standards and Examples - Khan / Waller 
 
F. Promotion of Ingenuity - Mark Miller 

Mr. Savidant stated that the Planning Department, in coordination with the 
Engineering Department, would begin preparing brochures for sustainable 
development techniques such as green roofs, rain gardens and bioswales. 

 
G. Educational - Speakers and Presentations to Planning Commission – Strat 

The Planning Commission prioritized three future presentations: (1) Presentation 
of the Big Beaver Corridor Study by the DDA Chairman and the project team; (2) 
Presentation of future Troy Transit Center by the Assistant City 
Manager/Services; (3) Presentation of Parliamentary Procedure by City Clerk. 

 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
Richard Hughes, 1321 Roger Court, Troy, commented on form based codes. 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Thomas Strat, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Draft\06-06-06 Special Study Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL JUNE 6, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Special/Study Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by 
Chair Strat at 7:30 p.m. on June 6, 2006 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Mary Kerwin Lynn Drake-Batts 
Lawrence Littman Fazal Khan 
Robert Schultz Wayne Wright 
Thomas Strat 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-093 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Drake-Batts, Khan and Wright are excused from 
attendance at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Drake-Batts, Khan, Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-094 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as presented. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent:  Drake-Batts, Khan, Wright 
 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01h



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL JUNE 6, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

3. MINUTES 
 

Resolution # PC-2006-06-095 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the May 23, 2006 Special/Study Meeting minutes as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent:  Drake-Batts, Khan, Wright 
 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (Items Not on the Agenda) 

 
Richard Hughes, 1321 Roger Court, Troy, commented on planned unit 
developments and density. 
 
Richard J. Lisowski, 5760 Houghton, Troy, had questions about the proposed 
rezoning from R-1B One Family Residential to R-EC Residential Elder Care District, 
located north of Long Lake, east side of I-75, in section 9. 

 
 
5. FORM BASED CODES – Presentation by Jeff Purdy, AICP, LSL Planning, Inc.  

 
Jeff Purdy of LSL Planning, Inc. made a presentation on form based codes.   
 
General discussion followed. 
 

 
6. SUB-COMMITTEE PROGRESS REPORTS AND DISCUSSION 

 
A. Tracking of Planning and Zoning Projects – Schultz 

Mr. Savidant explained that projects would be tracked using the form created by 
the sub-committee.  After 4 months, the form will be presented to the Planning 
Commission.  

 
B. By-Laws - Kerwin / Waller 

Ms. Kerwin explained that a draft of the By-Laws would be ready for review in 
July.  

 
C. Complete Update of Ordinance - Time Line and Milestones - Mark Miller 

Mr. Savidant offered that a Time Line would be prepared for a future meeting, 
possibly in July. 



PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING - FINAL JUNE 6, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

D. Sustainable Development Standards - Khan / Waller 
Mr. Waller related this item and item E. to a recent initiative by City Management 
to educate residents and developers. 

 
E. Design Standards and Examples - Khan / Waller 
 
F. Promotion of Ingenuity - Mark Miller 

Mr. Savidant stated that the Planning Department, in coordination with the 
Engineering Department, would begin preparing brochures for sustainable 
development techniques such as green roofs, rain gardens and bioswales. 

 
G. Educational - Speakers and Presentations to Planning Commission – Strat 

The Planning Commission prioritized three future presentations: (1) Presentation 
of the Big Beaver Corridor Study by the DDA Chairman and the project team; (2) 
Presentation of future Troy Transit Center by the Assistant City 
Manager/Services; (3) Presentation of Parliamentary Procedure by City Clerk. 

 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 

 
Richard Hughes, 1321 Roger Court, Troy, commented on form based codes. 
 

 
ADJOURN 
 
The Special/Study Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Thomas Strat, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Final\06-06-06 Special Study Meeting_Final.doc 
 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                      JUNE 7, 2006 

The Chairman, Ted Dziurman, called the meeting of the Building Code Board of 
Appeals to order at 8:30 A.M., on Wednesday, June 7, 2006 in the Lower Level 
Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
PRESENT:  Ted Dziurman 
   Rick Kessler 
   Rick Sinclair (arrived 8:33 A.M.) 
   Tom Rosewarne 
   Frank Zuazo 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Mark Stimac, Director of Building & Zoning 
   Marlene Struckman, Housing & Zoning Inspector Supervisor 
   Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
   
 
ITEM #1 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES – MEETING OF MAY 3, 2006 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Zuazo 
 
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the meeting of May 3, 2006 as written. 
 
Yeas:  4 – Dziurman, Kessler, Rosewarne, Zuazo 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #2 – VARIANCE REQUEST. AVER SIGN CO., 1735 E. BIG BEAVER, for relief 
of Chapter 85 to install a second wall sign. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of Chapter 85 to install a 
second wall sign.  A permit was issued for a 28 square foot wall sign with the stipulation 
that all other wall signs were to be removed.  After installing this sign, the owner 
decided that the existing 72.4 square foot wall sign was to remain on the building.  
Chapter 85, Section 85.02.05 (3a) allows for one wall sign, not to exceed 10% of the 
front of the structure to a maximum size of 200 square feet. 
 
This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of May 3, 2006 and was 
postponed to this meeting to allow the petitioner to submit more detailed drawings to the 
Board; and also to allow the petitioner the opportunity to review the plans and determine 
whether they are to include the brim as part of the signage. 
 
Mr. Ken Enghauser of Chase Bank was present.  Mr. Enghauser stated that they have 
revised their plans for this sign and have removed the brim.  They also plan to remove 
the vinyl lettering that is located on the windows.  The square footage of the monument 
sign in front is 25 square feet and the proposed wall sign is 28 square feet, which will  
 

 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-01i



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                      JUNE 7, 2006 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
bring the total signage to 53 square feet.  Mr. Enghauser said that it is his 
understanding that they are allowed 56 square feet of signage in total.   
 
Mr. Stimac explained that they are permitted to have a 36 square foot secondary ground 
sign and a 20 square foot tenant identification wall sign, which would bring the total to 
56 square feet.  Because the vinyl lettering is inside the glass it is not covered under the 
Sign Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Enghauser stated that if this variance is granted they will not come back to the 
Board to request any other variance to increase the signage on this building. 
 
Mr. Dziurman asked if Chase dictated the size of this sign.  Mr. Enghauser stated that 
the size of the sign is determined by where it is placed on a building and the size of the 
building.  Mr. Dziurman asked if they could comply with the Ordinance and Mr. 
Enghauser said that they could, but they would have to have another sign fabricated.  
Mr. Dziurman stated that if they put up a 20 square foot wall sign they would not require 
a variance. 
 
A discussion ensued regarding the fact that there is another tenant in the building and it 
was determined that no other tenants could lease space in this building so the signs that 
are on the location would be the only signs allowed. 
 
Mr. Zuazo pointed out that it was possible for the petitioner to comply with the 
Ordinance.  Mr. Enghauser stated that when they received the permit for the sign they 
thought that they were in compliance.  Mr. Zuazo asked why the Building Department 
had issued the original permit. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that when the Sign Permit was originally issued the Sign 
Contractor had indicated that the other wall sign was to be taken down.  The owners 
changed their mind and decided to keep the original sign and therefore this sign cannot 
be considered the primary sign. 
 
Motion by Kessler 
Supported by Zuazo 
 
MOVED, to grant Aver Sign Co., 1735 E. Big Beaver relief of Chapter 85 to install a 
second wall sign that is 28 square feet where 20 square feet is allowed. 
 

• Square footage of the ground sign for this tenant cannot be increased from the 
current 25 square feet. 

• Vinyl lettering on the window is to be removed. 
• Variance is not contrary to public interest. 

 
Yeas:  All – 5 

 2



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – FINAL                                      JUNE 7, 2006 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE CARRIED 
 
The Building Code Board of Appeals meeting adjourned at 8:45 A.M. 
 
 
              
      Ted Dziurman, Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 3



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             JUNE 12, 2006  

 
A regular meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee was held on Monday, June 
12, 2006 in Conference Room C of Troy City Hall, 500 West Big Beaver Road.  
Committee member Henry W. Allemon called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
  PRESENT: Henry W. Allemon 
    W. Stan Godlewski 
    Patrick C. Hall 
    David S. Ogg 
    Timothy P. Payne 
    Bohdan L. Ukrainec 
    Kelsey Brunette. Student Representative 
    Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
    Captain Gary Mayer 
    Pat Gladysz 
 
  ABSENT: Max K. Ehlert, Chairman 
 
 
 
Resolution to Excuse Committee Member Ehlert 
 
Resolution #LC2006-07-007  
Moved by Ukrainec 
Seconded by Payne 
 
RESOLVED, that the absence of Committee member Ehlert at the Liquor Advisory 
Committee meeting of June 12, 2006 BE EXCUSED. 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
 
Resolution to Approve Minutes of  Meeting 
 
Resolution #LC2006-07-008 
Moved by Ogg 
Seconded by Hall 
 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the May 8, 2006 meeting of the Liquor Advisory 
Committee be approved. 

 Page 1 of 3

campbellld
Text Box
J-01j



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             JUNE 12, 2006  

Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 
 
Agenda Items 
 
 
1. TROY, INC. requests to transfer ownership of 2005 Class C Licensed 

Business located at 1129 E. Long Lake, Troy, MI, 48085, Oakland County, 
from Ichibang Corporation, Inc.; and add new dance-entertainment permit.  
[MLCC REQ# 355382] 

 
Present to answer questions from the Committee were Rachel Savaya, Saadi 
Manjo, and John Kallabat. 
 
Captain Mayer stated that at this time the Police Department lacked sufficient 
information in order to give the Committee a recommendation to approve this 
request.  The applicant has been very cooperative and has been informed of the 
current status.  Also, in order for a dance-entertainment permit to be approved, the 
applicant must secure the approval of 51% of the business and residential 
neighbors within 500’ of her business.   
 
The Committee asked a few general questions about the new restaurant.  They 
also asked for clarification of the 500’ rule.   
 
Assistant City Attorney Chris Forsyth read Chapter 67, section 7.149 of the Troy 
City Code that pertains to this issue.   
 
Ms. Savaya briefly explained that she plans for a family restaurant serving 
American and middle eastern cuisine, with middle eastern music and dancing 
available on the weekends.   
 
 
Resolution #LC2006-07-009 
Moved by Hall 
Seconded by Ogg 
 
RESOLVED, that Item No. 1 on this agenda be tabled until the July 10, 2006 
meeting of the Liquor Advisory Committee. 
 
 
Yes:  6 
No:  0 
Absent: Ehlert 
 

 Page 2 of 3



LIQUOR ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES – DRAFT             JUNE 12, 2006  

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
      
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Henry W. Allemon, Committee Member 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________________ 
            Patricia A. Gladysz, Secretary II 

 Page 3 of 3



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft June 13, 2006 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, June 13, 2006, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 12:18 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice   
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 Martin F. Howrylak 
 John M. Lamerato 
 William R. Need (Ex-Officio) 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
    
 
ABSENT: Michael Geise 
 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
Resolution # ER – 2006 – 06 - 021 
Moved by Calice   
Seconded by Pallotta 
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the May 10, 2006 meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All  5 
Absent: Geise 
 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS – RETIREMENT REQUESTS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2006 – 06 - 022 
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Lamerato 
 
RESOLVED, That the board approve the following retirement request(s): 
 
Michael A. Crocker, DB, 7/1/06, Police, 25 years, 9 months  
 
Yeas:  All 5 
Absent: Geise 
 
 
 
 
 
 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01k



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft June 13, 2006 
 
 

 2

OTHER BUSINESS – ROBERT W. STIBBS, OLD MISSION INVESTMENT CO. 
 
Resolution # ER – 2006 – 06 - 023 
Moved by Pallotta 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board transfer its account from Wachovia to Old Mission Investment 
Co. and retain Robert W. Stibbs as our investment advisor at a rate of $24,000 per year, 
for a one year period. 
 
Yeas:  All 5 
Absent: Geise 
 
INVESTMENTS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2006 – 06 - 024 
Moved by Lamerato 
Seconded by Calice 
 
RESOLVED, That the Board buy and sell the following securities:   
 
 
Buy:  3,6 and 9 month US Tbills 
 
Sell:   Ameriprise; Biosite; Century Tel Enterprises; Del Monte Foods; Hibbett 

Sporting Goods; Investors Financial Services; Logitech; Medicis 
Pharmaceutical; Merge Technologies; Pacific Sunwear; 30,000 Pfizer; PF 
Changs; 10,000 Scansource; Reuters Group and Weight Watchers 

 
Yeas:  All  5 
Absent:  Geise 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS – EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBERS 
 
Resolution # ER – 2006 – 06 - 025 
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Howrylak 
 
RESOLVED, That Michael Geise be excused. 
 
Yeas:  All 5 
Absent: Geise 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES –Draft June 13, 2006 
 
 

 3

The next meeting is July 12, 2006 at 12:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:39 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\2006\6-13-06 Minutes_Draft.doc 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Vice 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on June 13, 2006, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Wayne Wright 
Mary Kerwin 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.) 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.) 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-096 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Littman, Strat and Wright are excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.), Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Due to audience participation, it was suggested to move Agenda items #5 and #8 for 
consideration prior to Agenda item #4.   
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-097 
Moved by:  Kerwin 
Seconded by: Waller 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as revised. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01l



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Yes: Drake-Batts, Kerwin, Khan, Schultz, Waller 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.), Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Vleck is of the opinion that the Agenda should be followed as printed because 
arrival times of interested parties are most likely based on the placement of agenda 
items.   

 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 714) – Proposed Senior Housing 
Development, North of Long Lake, East side of I-75, Section 9 – From R-1B (One 
Family Residential) to R-EC (Residential Elder Care) District 
 
Mr. Savidant announced the Planning Department received a written request from 
the petitioner to postpone the item for 90 days.  Mr. Savidant read the petitioner’s 
request.   
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-098 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby postpones this item to the 
September Regular meeting.   
 
Discussion. 
Mr. Vleck said he would vote in favor of the postponement one more time only.  He 
said the requested postponement date should be sufficient time for the petitioner to 
complete the required information.   
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.), Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 716) – City Initiated Rezoning of 

the non-conforming parcels in the area of Troyton Manor, Adrienne Manor, and the 
southern portion of John F. Englehardt Subdivisions, Section 30, From R-1C (One 
Family Residential) to R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant provided a comprehensive explanation on the City-initiated rezoning 
request.  He reported it is the recommendation of City Management to approve the 
rezoning request.   
 
[Mr. Littman arrived at 7:43 p.m.] 
 
Mr. Savidant noted the Planning Department received an enormous amount of 
phone calls on the proposed rezoning.  A major concern expressed by the residents 
was if the proposed rezoning would allow monster homes.  Mr. Savidant assured 
the residents that the proposed rezoning would not allow monster homes.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Ron Ezell of 1081 Norwich, Troy, was present.  Mr. Ezell asked if homes would be 
limited to one story.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz stated there would be no increase or decrease in height limits.  
Mr. Savidant confirmed this.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-099 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the R-1C to R-1E rezoning request, located south of Big Beaver, west 
of Coolidge, within Troyton Manor, Adrienne Manor, and the southern portion of 
John F. Englehardt Subdivisions, within Section 30, being approximately 49.69 
acres in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (revised request) Z 632-B) – 

Proposed Condominium Development, West side of Rochester Road, North of 
Wattles, Section 15 – From CR-1 (One Family Residential Cluster) to R-1T (One 
Family Attached Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed rezoning request, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the rezoning application.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Paul Woleben of 880 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Woleben, initiator of the 
protest petition, voiced opposition to the proposed rezoning.  He addressed density, 
building height, property values and environmental surroundings.  Mr. Woleben said 
the proposed rezoning would allow 14 to 16 units to be built on the site. 
 
Dawn Aronoff of 864 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Ms. Aronoff voiced 
opposition to the proposed rezoning and indicated she signed the protest petition.  
She said her concerns are similar to those expressed by Mr. Woleben, and it would 
be more reasonable to put in single family homes.  
 
Gary Jacobs of 872 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Jacobs expressed 
opposition to the proposed rezoning, noting his concerns are similar to those 
already expressed.  Mr. Jacobs also addressed the private street that would abut 
his property line.   
 
Edvin Hoti of 964 Barclay Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Hoti expressed opposition 
to the proposed rezoning.  He said the $3,000 fence he put up would have to be 
removed.  Mr. Hoti addressed the impact on property values, and said it would be 
more logical to put in single family homes.   
 
Yudong Zhou of 856 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Zhou voiced opposition 
to the proposed rezoning.  He addressed property values and the potential negative 
affect on the neighborhood.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Vice Chair Schultz referenced the resident who expressed concern about his fence.  
He asked if there would be any reason the fence would have to be removed with the 
onset of development, if the fence is in fact on the resident’s property. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Motzny said he knew of no reason why the resident would have to remove his 
fence. 
 
Mr. Vleck said he would be more in favor of considering the rezoning request as a 
conditional rezoning.   
 
Mr. Khan said the rezoning request is consistent with the Master Land Use Plan, but 
he thinks a better site plan could be designed.  Mr. Khan asked if 16 units could be 
placed on the site.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the developer could come back with a site plan that shows more 
units than shown on the site plan submitted with the rezoning application.   
 
Eric Salswedel of SDA Architects, 42490 Garfield, Clinton Township, was present to 
represent the owners.  Mr. Salswedel said realistic calculations would produce 
approximately 8 units on the site.  He said a higher density would not be realistic 
due to the size and shape of the parcel.  Mr. Salswedel said the co-owners would 
like to construct town homes in the range of 2,000-2,400 square feet in which they 
can move into themselves.  He addressed the preservation of trees and the cul de 
sac that is required by the Fire Department.  
 
Bala Murthy of 1741 Greenwich, Troy, was present.  Mr. Murthy is a co-owner of the 
subject parcel and has been a resident of Troy since 1990.  He said letters were 
sent to neighbors to assure them the proposed development would not spoil the 
beauty of the neighborhood.  Mr. Murthy said they intend to construct nice homes 
that are true to the spirit of Troy and preserve as many trees as possible.     
 
Mr. Littman said the members do not doubt the honesty and intent of the owners.  
He explained that should the property get rezoned, there is no guarantee the site 
plan submitted with the rezoning request would be the same site plan submitted for 
site plan approval, or the property could be sold and developed in a different 
manner.  Mr. Littman thanked the owners for purchasing the additional lots.  He 
asked if the survey showed any encroachments, such as the aforementioned fence.  
He encouraged the owners to give the neighbors the courtesy of reviewing the site 
plan prior to submittal.   
 
Mr. Salswedel said the certified survey required for the rezoning request establishes 
boundary only and it is not known at this time if there are any encroachments on 
either side of the property line.    
 
Mr. Khan commented that moving the cul de sac closer to the homes, and not all 
the way back to the property line, might be more satisfactory to the neighbors.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz reminded members that tonight’s meeting is for consideration of 
the rezoning request only. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2006-06-100 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the CR-1 to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Rochester Road, north of Wattles, within Section 15, being approximately 2.27 
acres in size, be granted, for the following reasons: 
 
1. That the application is consistent with the intent of the Master Land Use Plan 

and therefore involves areas indicated as medium density or high density 
residential. 

2. The R-1T is consistent with the intent of the Master Land Use Plan 
 
Discussion on the motion. 
Mr. Vleck said the request is consistent with the Master Land Use Plan, but it would 
be preferable to consider the request as a conditional rezoning.  Mr. Vleck said he 
would not support the site plan should it come before the Planning Commission 
showing the cul de sac back to the property line.  He would support the conceptual 
plan, as submitted with the rezoning request, with a buffer zone provided for the 
neighbors.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

6. SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Village of Tuscany Site Condominium, 9 units/lots 
proposed, South side of Long Lake, West of John R, Section 14, Zoned CR-1 (One 
Family Residential Cluster)  
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed Village of Tuscany Site Condominium, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the application as submitted 
subject to approval of the landscape plan prior to final site plan approval.  Mr. 
Savidant noted that the Planning Department received two letters from neighbors 
abutting the subject property to the south that were distributed to members prior to 
tonight’s meeting. 
 
Joseph Vaglica of Gateway Engineers, 8155 Annsbury, Shelby Township, was 
present to represent the petitioner.  He addressed the landscape plan with respect 
to the comments of the City’s Landscape Analyst.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz asked the petitioner to address the neighbors’ requests to 
provide an evergreen buffer to shield headlights.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Mr. Vaglica indicated there would be no problem providing evergreens along the cul 
de sac on the south side of the property. 
 
Mr. Motzny confirmed that the Planning Commission, under Section 11.50.04 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, has the discretion to condition approval on the provision of a 
landscaped berm or equivalent obscuring device, as well as specifications on type, 
quantity and height of such provision.   
 
Antonio Vettraino 6924 Montclair, Troy, co-owner of the subject property, was 
present.  Mr. Vettraino confirmed there would be no problem providing a buffer of 
evergreen trees along the southerly line.   
 
Brief comments were made on providing a fence as a buffer.  
 
Vice Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
John Makris of 4919 Calvert Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Makris addressed the 
natural, environmental setting of the neighborhood.  He asked why the City has 
marked some trees for removal.  Mr. Makris asked for reassurance that the 
designated landscaped areas would be part of the dedicated parcel, and maintained 
and dedicated as open space within the development in the future.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz provided a brief explanation on City policy to remove noxious trees 
prior to the onset of new development.   
 
Mr. Makris said a 50-foot high cottonwood is the most prominent tree existing on the 
site, and asked if the City would make an exception to its removal.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz said that request would have to be pursued through the Planning 
Department during regular business hours.   
 
It was brought to the attention of Mr. Makris that some of the landscaping and trees to 
which he is referring is located on the proposed development’s property, and it would 
be at the discretion of the property owner/s to keep or remove the landscaping.   
 
The floor was closed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-101 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for Village of 
Tuscany One-Family Residential-Cluster Site Condominium, including 9 units, located 
on the south side of Long Lake and west of John R, Section 14, within the CR-1 
zoning district be granted, subject to the following conditions: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

1. Landscape Plan approval required prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
2. Provide a buffer of evergreen trees along the south property line, 15 foot on 

center, staggered, and 8 foot high. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

___________ 
 
Vice Chair Schultz requested a recess at 8:40 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:50 p.m. 

___________ 
 

 
7. SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, 11 units/lots 

proposed, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver Road, Section 24 – R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the site condominium application 
as submitted.  He noted the City of Troy requires ownership of all ponds used for 
either detention or retention of storm water within single family developments.   
 
The petitioner, Anthony Fanelli of 50466 Heatherwood, Shelby Township, was 
present.  Mr. Fanelli confirmed that he maintains a good working relationship with 
the property owner to the north who is requesting screening from the development.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz asked if the Resolution should include stipulation for an access 
to the detention basin on behalf of the City.   
 
Mr. Savidant replied in the affirmative.   
 
[Mr. Strat arrived 8:55 p.m.] 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-102 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council, that the 
Preliminary Site Plan (Section 34.30.00 Unplatted One-Family Residential 
Development), as requested for Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, including 11 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

units, located on the west side of Dequindre and north of Big Beaver Road, Section 
24, within the R-1C zoning district be granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. Inclusion of an access to the easement for the City to maintain the water 

detention. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
[Vice Chair Schultz continued to chair the meeting at the request of Chair Strat.] 
 
 

STREET VACATION 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING – STREET VACATION REQUEST (SV 187) – Alley, north of Big 
Beaver between Frankton and Troy Street, approximately 244 feet abutting Lots 26 
through 37 and 91 and 92 of Eyster’s Beaver Gardens Subdivision, Section 22 – 
Zoned O-1 (Low Rise Office) and R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts (the 
abutting parcels) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed street vacation request, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the request as submitted.  Mr. Savidant said the parcel to 
the south would get 9 feet and two parcels abutting to the north would each get 9 
feet. 
 
The petitioner, Dale Garrett of Andale Investment Company, 5877 Livernois, Troy, 
was present.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Richard Hughes of 1321 Roger Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Hughes said the 
street vacation has to happen. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-103 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the street vacation request, as submitted for the alley, located north of 
Big Beaver between Frankton and Troy Street, approximately 244 feet abutting Lots 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

26 through 37 and 91 and 92 of Eyster's Beaver Gardens Subdivision, in Section 
22, be approved.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENTS 
 

10. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT REQUEST 
(ZOTA 219) – Articles II and III, Conditional Rezoning 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the recent changes to the proposed ordinance text 
amendment relating to conditional rezoning.  He reported it is the recommendation 
of City Management to approve the zoning ordinance text amendment as proposed.   
 
Proposed language in Section 03.24.02 (6) was discussed briefly.  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Ms. Kerwin said she was looking forward to the tool of conditional rezoning.  She 
expressed appreciation for the work and deliberation undertaken in study sessions. 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-104 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles II and III, pertaining to Conditional Rezoning, be amended as 
printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, Planning Commission 
Public Hearing Draft, dated May 24, 2006.  
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 11 - 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-C) – 
Article 43.74.00, Article 40.65.02 and Article 44.00.00, pertaining to Commercial 
Vehicle Parking Appeals 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the recent changes to the proposed ordinance text 
amendment relating to commercial vehicle parking appeals.  Mr. Savidant indicated 
the Planning Department report inadvertently did not specify a recommendation 
from City Management.  He reported, to the best of his knowledge, that City 
Management recommends approval of the zoning ordinance text amendment as 
proposed.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-105 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles XLIII and XLIV, pertaining to changing the responsibility for 
reviewing and approving Temporary Parking of Commercial Vehicle in One-Family 
Residential Districts to the Board of Zoning Appeals from City Council, be amended 
as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, Planning 
Commission Public Hearing Draft, dated May 24, 2006. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Kerwin, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Waller 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Vleck said he does not agree with two standards (A and B) required for approval 
under Section 43.74.01.  In his opinion, Section 43.74.01 C, relating to the location 
available on the residential site to park a commercial vehicle, is the only standard 
that should be required for approval.  
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 12 - 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

12. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 930) – Proposed Industrial Building, West side of 
Chicago, South of Maple Road (1099 Chicago), Section 35, M-1 (Light Industrial) 
District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed industrial building, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the site plan as submitted.   
 
The petitioner, Niraj Sarda of First Industrial Development Services, 2000 Town 
Center, Southfield, was present.  Mr. Sarda said several parties are in negotiation to 
build a 50,000 square foot building on Parcel 2, of which it is planned to split from 
the parent parcel.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
The floor was closed. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-106 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Drake-Batts 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the proposed 
Industrial Building, located on the west side of Chicago, south of Maple Road, 
located in Section 35, on approximately 7.597 acres, within the M-1 zoning district, is 
hereby granted.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

13. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 305-D) – Proposed South Parking Lot and North Drive 
Beaumont Hospital, South of South Blvd., West side of Dequindre Road, Section 1, 
C-F (Community Facility) and E-P (Environmental Protection) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed south parking lot and north drive for Beaumont Hospital.  He noted that 
the petitioner did not include copies of the elevations or floor plans for the temporary 
loading dock and trailer for inclusion in the Planning Commission packet.  Mr. 
Savidant reported it is the recommendation of City Management to approve the site 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 13 - 
 

plan as submitted with the condition that an 8-foot wide sidewalk is provided along 
Dequindre Road.   
 
There was discussion relating to easements to the property owned by the City of 
Detroit Water Department and the City of Troy’s Flynn Park.  
 
Craig McEwen, architect, and Mark Hieber, landscape architect, were present to 
represent Harley Ellis Devereaux.  John Krolicki was present to represent 
Beaumont Hospital Troy.   
 
Mr. Krolicki said a letter of intent signed by the Detroit Water and Sewage 
Department to execute the easement has been received.  He indicated the 
easement for Flynn Park is being negotiated with the City’s Parks and Recreation 
Director.  Mr. Krolicki addressed the employee entrance off of South Boulevard with 
respect to a secured entrance.   
 
Mr. Hieber addressed in detail the environmental aspect of the development.   
 
Internal departmental review comments were addressed one-by-one with the 
petitioners.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz addressed the size of the parking lot and the amount of asphalt.  
He said a reduction in the width of the parking space from the required 9.5 feet to 
9.0 feet would lessen the expanse of asphalt and impervious surface and create 
more green space.  Vice Chair Schultz asked if the petitioner would consider going 
before the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) to request a variance on the width of the 
parking spaces.   
 
Mr. McEwen agreed to entertain the option for a BZA variance, but addressed the 
timeframe involved in the BZA approval process as relates to ongoing construction 
plans.  He asked the members’ consideration in granting site plan approval subject 
to their submission for a variance request.   
 
It was understood that should a variance be granted by the BZA, the petitioners 
would be required to submit a revised site plan for review and approval by the 
Planning Commission.  The petitioners were advised to work with the Building 
Department on various development aspects while seeking a BZA variance.   
 
There was a brief discussion regarding the temporary status of the trailer and 
loading dock.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Richard Hughes of 1321 Roger Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Hughes addressed the 
walking distance from the hospital’s parking lot to various hospital departments and 
sustainable green design.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 14 - 
 

Paul Fleck of 2805 Ranieri Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Fleck’s home abuts the 
hospital property to the south.  He indicated there have been numerous meetings 
between the hospital representatives and neighbors to the south.  Mr. Fleck asked if 
an additional separation between the south side of the property line and the edge of 
the pavement could be provided, should the hospital be granted a variance.   
 
Gerald Guirey of 2777 Ranieri Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Guirey, vice president of 
the Ranieri Homeowners Association, was involved in reaching the agreement with 
Beaumont Hospital approximately five years ago.  He indicated there are some 
modifications to the letter of agreement, but the spirit of the agreement has been 
maintained.  Mr. Guirey said Beaumont has been very open and communicative.   
 
Mr. Littman suggested that a copy of the executed letter of agreement between the 
neighbors and Beaumont be provided to the City.   
 
The floor was closed. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-107 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the proposed 
South Parking Lot and North Drive Beaumont Hospital, located south of South 
Boulevard, on the west side of Dequindre, located in Section 1, on approximately 
65.9 acres, within the C-F and E-P zoning districts, is hereby granted, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Provide an 8-foot wide sidewalk along Dequindre Road, as per Section 

39.70.03. 
 
2. That the applicant will explore getting a variance on the width of the parking 

spaces from the Board of Zoning Appeals, and if it is approved they will bring in 
a new site plan for the parking lot back to this body for an amendment.   

 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 15 - 
 

14. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 388-C) – TGI Friday’s Restaurant, Southeast Corner of 
Big Beaver and I-75 (585 W. Big Beaver), Section 28, Zoned O-S-C (Office Service 
Commercial) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed revised site plan for TGI Friday’s Restaurant, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the revised site plan as submitted.   
 
Tim Germain, project engineer, Nowak & Fraus, 1310 N. Stephenson Hwy, Royal 
Oak, was present.   
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-108 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the 
total number of required parking spaces to three hundred eighty three (383) when 
a total of four-hundred one (401) spaces are required on the site based on the off-
street parking space requirements for restaurants and office uses, as per Article 
XL.  This reduction meets the standards of Article 40.20.12 and will assist the 
Drury Inn and TGI Friday’s Restaurant in minimizing the amount of storm water 
runoff on the site. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested 
for the Revised Site Plan for TGI Friday’s Restaurant Re-Build, located on the 
southeast corner of Big Beaver and I-75, located in Section 28, within the O-S-C 
zoning district, is hereby granted.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

15. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - DRAFT JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 16 - 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Chair Strat announced a review of the June 1, 2006 Big Beaver Corridor presentation is on 
the June 21, 2006 Downtown Development Authority (DDA) agenda.   
 
 
 
 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 10:18 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert Schultz, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Draft\06-13-06 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 1 - 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission was called to order by Vice 
Chair Schultz at 7:30 p.m. on June 13, 2006, in the Council Chambers of the Troy City 
Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Lynn Drake-Batts Wayne Wright 
Mary Kerwin 
Fazal Khan 
Lawrence Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.) 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.) 
Mark J. Vleck 
David T. Waller 
 
Also Present: 
Brent Savidant, Principal Planner 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-096 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That Members Littman, Strat and Wright are excused from attendance 
at this meeting for personal reasons. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.), Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Due to audience participation, it was suggested to move Agenda items #5 and #8 for 
consideration prior to Agenda item #4.   
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-097 
Moved by:  Kerwin 
Seconded by: Waller 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as revised. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01m



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 2 - 
 

Yes: Drake-Batts, Kerwin, Khan, Schultz, Waller 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.), Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Vleck is of the opinion that the Agenda should be followed as printed because 
arrival times of interested parties are most likely based on the placement of agenda 
items.   

 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
 

POSTPONED ITEM 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 714) – Proposed Senior Housing 
Development, North of Long Lake, East side of I-75, Section 9 – From R-1B (One 
Family Residential) to R-EC (Residential Elder Care) District 
 
Mr. Savidant announced the Planning Department received a written request from 
the petitioner to postpone the item for 90 days.  Mr. Savidant read the petitioner’s 
request.   
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-098 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby postpones this item to the 
September Regular meeting.   
 
Discussion. 
Mr. Vleck said he would vote in favor of the postponement one more time only.  He 
said the requested postponement date should be sufficient time for the petitioner to 
complete the required information.   
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (6) 
No: None 
Absent: Littman (arrived 7:43 p.m.), Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 3 - 
 

REZONING REQUEST 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (Z 716) – City Initiated Rezoning of 

the non-conforming parcels in the area of Troyton Manor, Adrienne Manor, and the 
southern portion of John F. Englehardt Subdivisions, Section 30, From R-1C (One 
Family Residential) to R-1E (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant provided a comprehensive explanation on the City-initiated rezoning 
request.  He reported it is the recommendation of City Management to approve the 
rezoning request.   
 
[Mr. Littman arrived at 7:43 p.m.] 
 
Mr. Savidant noted the Planning Department received an enormous amount of 
phone calls on the proposed rezoning.  A major concern expressed by the residents 
was if the proposed rezoning would allow monster homes.  Mr. Savidant assured 
the residents that the proposed rezoning would not allow monster homes.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Ron Ezell of 1081 Norwich, Troy, was present.  Mr. Ezell asked if homes would be 
limited to one story.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz stated there would be no increase or decrease in height limits.  
Mr. Savidant confirmed this.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-099 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the R-1C to R-1E rezoning request, located south of Big Beaver, west 
of Coolidge, within Troyton Manor, Adrienne Manor, and the southern portion of 
John F. Englehardt Subdivisions, within Section 30, being approximately 49.69 
acres in size, be granted. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 4 - 
 

POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING – PROPOSED REZONING (revised request) Z 632-B) – 

Proposed Condominium Development, West side of Rochester Road, North of 
Wattles, Section 15 – From CR-1 (One Family Residential Cluster) to R-1T (One 
Family Attached Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed rezoning request, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the rezoning application.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Paul Woleben of 880 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Woleben, initiator of the 
protest petition, voiced opposition to the proposed rezoning.  He addressed density, 
building height, property values and environmental surroundings.  Mr. Woleben said 
the proposed rezoning would allow 14 to 16 units to be built on the site. 
 
Dawn Aronoff of 864 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Ms. Aronoff voiced 
opposition to the proposed rezoning and indicated she signed the protest petition.  
She said her concerns are similar to those expressed by Mr. Woleben, and it would 
be more reasonable to put in single family homes.  
 
Gary Jacobs of 872 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Jacobs expressed 
opposition to the proposed rezoning, noting his concerns are similar to those 
already expressed.  Mr. Jacobs also addressed the private street that would abut 
his property line.   
 
Edvin Hoti of 964 Barclay Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Hoti expressed opposition 
to the proposed rezoning.  He said the $3,000 fence he put up would have to be 
removed.  Mr. Hoti addressed the impact on property values, and said it would be 
more logical to put in single family homes.   
 
Yudong Zhou of 856 Barclay Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Zhou voiced opposition 
to the proposed rezoning.  He addressed property values and the potential negative 
affect on the neighborhood.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Vice Chair Schultz referenced the resident who expressed concern about his fence.  
He asked if there would be any reason the fence would have to be removed with the 
onset of development, if the fence is in fact on the resident’s property. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 5 - 
 

Mr. Motzny said he knew of no reason why the resident would have to remove his 
fence. 
 
Mr. Vleck said he would be more in favor of considering the rezoning request as a 
conditional rezoning.   
 
Mr. Khan said the rezoning request is consistent with the Master Land Use Plan, but 
he thinks a better site plan could be designed.  Mr. Khan asked if 16 units could be 
placed on the site.   
 
Mr. Savidant said the developer could come back with a site plan that shows more 
units than shown on the site plan submitted with the rezoning application.   
 
Eric Salswedel of SDA Architects, 42490 Garfield, Clinton Township, was present to 
represent the owners.  Mr. Salswedel said realistic calculations would produce 
approximately 8 units on the site.  He said a higher density would not be realistic 
due to the size and shape of the parcel.  Mr. Salswedel said the co-owners would 
like to construct town homes in the range of 2,000-2,400 square feet in which they 
can move into themselves.  He addressed the preservation of trees and the cul de 
sac that is required by the Fire Department.  
 
Bala Murthy of 1741 Greenwich, Troy, was present.  Mr. Murthy is a co-owner of the 
subject parcel and has been a resident of Troy since 1990.  He said letters were 
sent to neighbors to assure them the proposed development would not spoil the 
beauty of the neighborhood.  Mr. Murthy said they intend to construct nice homes 
that are true to the spirit of Troy and preserve as many trees as possible.     
 
Mr. Littman said the members do not doubt the honesty and intent of the owners.  
He explained that should the property get rezoned, there is no guarantee the site 
plan submitted with the rezoning request would be the same site plan submitted for 
site plan approval, or the property could be sold and developed in a different 
manner.  Mr. Littman thanked the owners for purchasing the additional lots.  He 
asked if the survey showed any encroachments, such as the aforementioned fence.  
He encouraged the owners to give the neighbors the courtesy of reviewing the site 
plan prior to submittal.   
 
Mr. Salswedel said the certified survey required for the rezoning request establishes 
boundary only and it is not known at this time if there are any encroachments on 
either side of the property line.    
 
Mr. Khan commented that moving the cul de sac closer to the homes, and not all 
the way back to the property line, might be more satisfactory to the neighbors.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz reminded members that tonight’s meeting is for consideration of 
the rezoning request only. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 6 - 
 

Resolution # PC-2006-06-100 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the CR-1 to R-1T rezoning request, located on the west side of 
Rochester Road, north of Wattles, within Section 15, being approximately 2.27 
acres in size, be granted, for the following reasons: 
 
1. That the application is consistent with the intent of the Master Land Use Plan 

and therefore involves areas indicated as medium density or high density 
residential. 

2. The R-1T is consistent with the intent of the Master Land Use Plan 
 
Discussion on the motion. 
Mr. Vleck said the request is consistent with the Master Land Use Plan, but it would 
be preferable to consider the request as a conditional rezoning.  Mr. Vleck said he 
would not support the site plan should it come before the Planning Commission 
showing the cul de sac back to the property line.  He would support the conceptual 
plan, as submitted with the rezoning request, with a buffer zone provided for the 
neighbors.   
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

6. SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Village of Tuscany Site Condominium, 9 units/lots 
proposed, South side of Long Lake, West of John R, Section 14, Zoned CR-1 (One 
Family Residential Cluster)  
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed Village of Tuscany Site Condominium, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the application as submitted 
subject to approval of the landscape plan prior to final site plan approval.  Mr. 
Savidant noted that the Planning Department received two letters from neighbors 
abutting the subject property to the south that were distributed to members prior to 
tonight’s meeting. 
 
Joseph Vaglica of Gateway Engineers, 8155 Annsbury, Shelby Township, was 
present to represent the petitioner.  He addressed the landscape plan with respect 
to the comments of the City’s Landscape Analyst.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz asked the petitioner to address the neighbors’ requests to 
provide an evergreen buffer to shield headlights.  



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 7 - 
 

Mr. Vaglica indicated there would be no problem providing evergreens along the cul 
de sac on the south side of the property. 
 
Mr. Motzny confirmed that the Planning Commission, under Section 11.50.04 of the 
Zoning Ordinance, has the discretion to condition approval on the provision of a 
landscaped berm or equivalent obscuring device, as well as specifications on type, 
quantity and height of such provision.   
 
Antonio Vettraino 6924 Montclair, Troy, co-owner of the subject property, was 
present.  Mr. Vettraino confirmed there would be no problem providing a buffer of 
evergreen trees along the southerly line.   
 
Brief comments were made on providing a fence as a buffer.  
 
Vice Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
John Makris of 4919 Calvert Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Makris addressed the 
natural, environmental setting of the neighborhood.  He asked why the City has 
marked some trees for removal.  Mr. Makris asked for reassurance that the 
designated landscaped areas would be part of the dedicated parcel, and maintained 
and dedicated as open space within the development in the future.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz provided a brief explanation on City policy to remove noxious trees 
prior to the onset of new development.   
 
Mr. Makris said a 50-foot high cottonwood is the most prominent tree existing on the 
site, and asked if the City would make an exception to its removal.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz said that request would have to be pursued through the Planning 
Department during regular business hours.   
 
It was brought to the attention of Mr. Makris that some of the landscaping and trees to 
which he is referring is located on the proposed development’s property, and it would 
be at the discretion of the property owner/s to keep or remove the landscaping.   
 
The floor was closed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-101 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Littman 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for Village of 
Tuscany One-Family Residential-Cluster Site Condominium, including 9 units, located 
on the south side of Long Lake and west of John R, Section 14, within the CR-1 
zoning district be granted, subject to the following conditions: 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 8 - 
 

1. Landscape Plan approval required prior to Final Site Plan Approval. 
2. Provide a buffer of evergreen trees along the south property line, 15 foot on 

center, staggered, and 8 foot high. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
No: None 
Absent: Strat (arrived 8:55 p.m.), Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

___________ 
 
Vice Chair Schultz requested a recess at 8:40 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:50 p.m. 

___________ 
 

 
7. SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, 11 units/lots 

proposed, West side of Dequindre, North of Big Beaver Road, Section 24 – R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the site condominium application 
as submitted.  He noted the City of Troy requires ownership of all ponds used for 
either detention or retention of storm water within single family developments.   
 
The petitioner, Anthony Fanelli of 50466 Heatherwood, Shelby Township, was 
present.  Mr. Fanelli confirmed that he maintains a good working relationship with 
the property owner to the north who is requesting screening from the development.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz asked if the Resolution should include stipulation for an access 
to the detention basin on behalf of the City.   
 
Mr. Savidant replied in the affirmative.   
 
[Mr. Strat arrived 8:55 p.m.] 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-102 
Moved by: Littman 
Seconded by: Vleck 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission recommends to City Council, that the 
Preliminary Site Plan (Section 34.30.00 Unplatted One-Family Residential 
Development), as requested for Tuscany Estates Site Condominium, including 11 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 9 - 
 

units, located on the west side of Dequindre and north of Big Beaver Road, Section 
24, within the R-1C zoning district be granted, subject to the following condition: 
 
1. Inclusion of an access drive for the City to maintain the storm water detention 

pond. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
[Vice Chair Schultz continued to chair the meeting at the request of Chair Strat.] 
 
 

STREET VACATION 
 

9. PUBLIC HEARING – STREET VACATION REQUEST (SV 187) – Alley, north of Big 
Beaver between Frankton and Troy Street, approximately 244 feet abutting Lots 26 
through 37 and 91 and 92 of Eyster’s Beaver Gardens Subdivision, Section 22 – 
Zoned O-1 (Low Rise Office) and R-1E (One Family Residential) Districts (the 
abutting parcels) 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed street vacation request, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the request as submitted.  Mr. Savidant said the parcel to 
the south would get 9 feet and two parcels abutting to the north would each get 9 
feet. 
 
The petitioner, Dale Garrett of Andale Investment Company, 5877 Livernois, Troy, 
was present.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Richard Hughes of 1321 Roger Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Hughes said the 
street vacation has to happen. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-103 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that the street vacation request, as submitted for the alley, located north of 
Big Beaver between Frankton and Troy Street, approximately 244 feet abutting Lots 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 10 - 
 

26 through 37 and 91 and 92 of Eyster's Beaver Gardens Subdivision, in Section 
22, be approved.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENTS 
 

10. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT REQUEST 
(ZOTA 219) – Articles II and III, Conditional Rezoning 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the recent changes to the proposed ordinance text 
amendment relating to conditional rezoning.  He reported it is the recommendation 
of City Management to approve the zoning ordinance text amendment as proposed.   
 
Proposed language in Section 03.24.02 (6) was discussed briefly.  
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Ms. Kerwin said she was looking forward to the tool of conditional rezoning.  She 
expressed appreciation for the work and deliberation undertaken in study sessions. 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-104 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles II and III, pertaining to Conditional Rezoning, be amended as 
printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, Planning Commission 
Public Hearing Draft, dated May 24, 2006.  
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 11 - 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING – ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT (ZOTA 215-C) – 
Article 43.74.00, Article 40.65.02 and Article 44.00.00, pertaining to Commercial 
Vehicle Parking Appeals 
 
Mr. Savidant reviewed the recent changes to the proposed ordinance text 
amendment relating to commercial vehicle parking appeals.  Mr. Savidant indicated 
the Planning Department report inadvertently did not specify a recommendation 
from City Management.  He reported, to the best of his knowledge, that City 
Management recommends approval of the zoning ordinance text amendment as 
proposed.   
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-105 
Moved by: Kerwin 
Seconded by: Khan 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby recommends to the City 
Council that Articles XLIII and XLIV, pertaining to changing the responsibility for 
reviewing and approving Temporary Parking of Commercial Vehicle in One-Family 
Residential Districts to the Board of Zoning Appeals from City Council, be amended 
as printed on the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment, Planning 
Commission Public Hearing Draft, dated May 24, 2006. 
 
Yes: Drake-Batts, Kerwin, Khan, Littman, Schultz, Strat, Waller 
No: Vleck 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Vleck stated that requiring all three criteria in Section 43.74.01 is too restrictive, 
and he does not agree that standard A and B should be required at all.  In his 
opinion, Section 43.74.01 C, relating to the location and screening available on the 
residential site to park a commercial vehicle, is the only standard that should be 
required for approval. 
 
 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 12 - 
 

SITE PLAN REVIEWS 
 

12. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 930) – Proposed Industrial Building, West side of 
Chicago, South of Maple Road (1099 Chicago), Section 35, M-1 (Light Industrial) 
District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed industrial building, and reported it is the recommendation of City 
Management to approve the site plan as submitted.   
 
The petitioner, Niraj Sarda of First Industrial Development Services, 2000 Town 
Center, Southfield, was present.  Mr. Sarda said several parties are in negotiation to 
build a 50,000 square foot building on Parcel 2, of which it is planned to split from 
the parent parcel.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 
The floor was closed. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-106 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Drake-Batts 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the proposed 
Industrial Building, located on the west side of Chicago, south of Maple Road, 
located in Section 35, on approximately 7.597 acres, within the M-1 zoning district, is 
hereby granted.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

13. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 305-D) – Proposed South Parking Lot and North Drive 
Beaumont Hospital, South of South Blvd., West side of Dequindre Road, Section 1, 
C-F (Community Facility) and E-P (Environmental Protection) Districts 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed south parking lot and north drive for Beaumont Hospital.  He noted that 
the petitioner did not include copies of the elevations or floor plans for the temporary 
loading dock and trailer for inclusion in the Planning Commission packet.  Mr. 
Savidant reported it is the recommendation of City Management to approve the site 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 13 - 
 

plan as submitted with the condition that an 8-foot wide sidewalk is provided along 
Dequindre Road.   
 
There was discussion relating to easements to the property owned by the City of 
Detroit Water Department and the City of Troy’s Flynn Park.  
 
Craig McEwen, architect, and Mark Hieber, landscape architect, were present to 
represent Harley Ellis Devereaux.  John Krolicki was present to represent 
Beaumont Hospital Troy.   
 
Mr. Krolicki said a letter of intent signed by the Detroit Water and Sewage 
Department to execute the easement has been received.  He indicated the 
easement for Flynn Park is being negotiated with the City’s Parks and Recreation 
Director.  Mr. Krolicki addressed the employee entrance off of South Boulevard with 
respect to a secured entrance.   
 
Mr. Hieber addressed in detail the environmental aspect of the development.   
 
Internal departmental review comments were addressed one-by-one with the 
petitioners.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz addressed the size of the parking lot and the amount of asphalt.  
He said a reduction in the width of the parking space from the required 9.5 feet to 
9.0 feet would lessen the expanse of asphalt and impervious surface and create 
more green space.  Vice Chair Schultz asked if the petitioner would consider going 
before the Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) to request a variance on the width of the 
parking spaces.   
 
Mr. McEwen agreed to entertain the option for a BZA variance, but addressed the 
timeframe involved in the BZA approval process as relates to ongoing construction 
plans.  He asked the members’ consideration in granting site plan approval subject 
to their submission for a variance request.   
 
It was understood that should a variance be granted by the BZA, the petitioners 
would be required to submit a revised site plan for review and approval by the 
Planning Commission.  The petitioners were advised to work with the Building 
Department on various development aspects while seeking a BZA variance.   
 
There was a brief discussion regarding the temporary status of the trailer and 
loading dock.   
 
Vice Chair Schultz opened the floor for public comment. 
 
Richard Hughes of 1321 Roger Court, Troy, was present.  Mr. Hughes addressed the 
walking distance from the hospital’s parking lot to various hospital departments and 
sustainable green design.   



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 14 - 
 

Paul Fleck of 2805 Ranieri Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Fleck’s home abuts the 
hospital property to the south.  He indicated there have been numerous meetings 
between the hospital representatives and neighbors to the south.  Mr. Fleck asked if 
an additional separation between the south side of the property line and the edge of 
the pavement could be provided, should the hospital be granted a variance.   
 
Gerald Guirey of 2777 Ranieri Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. Guirey, vice president of 
the Ranieri Homeowners Association, was involved in reaching the agreement with 
Beaumont Hospital approximately five years ago.  He indicated there are some 
modifications to the letter of agreement, but the spirit of the agreement has been 
maintained.  Mr. Guirey said Beaumont has been very open and communicative.   
 
Mr. Littman suggested that a copy of the executed letter of agreement between the 
neighbors and Beaumont be provided to the City.   
 
The floor was closed. 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-107 
Moved by: Khan 
Seconded by: Strat 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested for the proposed 
South Parking Lot and North Drive Beaumont Hospital, located south of South 
Boulevard, on the west side of Dequindre, located in Section 1, on approximately 
65.9 acres, within the C-F and E-P zoning districts, is hereby granted, subject to the 
following conditions: 
 
1. Provide an 8-foot wide sidewalk along Dequindre Road, as per Section 

39.70.03. 
 
2. That the applicant will explore getting a variance on the width of the parking 

spaces from the Board of Zoning Appeals, and if it is approved they will bring in 
a new site plan for the parking lot back to this body for an amendment.   

 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 15 - 
 

14. SITE PLAN REVIEW (SP 388-C) – TGI Friday’s Restaurant, Southeast Corner of 
Big Beaver and I-75 (585 W. Big Beaver), Section 28, Zoned O-S-C (Office Service 
Commercial) District 
 
Mr. Savidant presented a summary of the Planning Department report on the 
proposed revised site plan for TGI Friday’s Restaurant, and reported it is the 
recommendation of City Management to approve the revised site plan as submitted.   
 
Tim Germain, project engineer, Nowak & Fraus, 1310 N. Stephenson Hwy, Royal 
Oak, was present.   
 
 
Resolution # PC-2006-06-108 
Moved by: Waller 
Seconded by: Kerwin 
 
RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission hereby approves a reduction in the 
total number of required parking spaces to three hundred eighty three (383) when 
a total of four-hundred one (401) spaces are required on the site based on the off-
street parking space requirements for restaurants and office uses, as per Article 
XL.  This reduction meets the standards of Article 40.20.12 and will assist the 
Drury Inn and TGI Friday’s Restaurant in minimizing the amount of storm water 
runoff on the site. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, as requested 
for the Revised Site Plan for TGI Friday’s Restaurant Re-Build, located on the 
southeast corner of Big Beaver and I-75, located in Section 28, within the O-S-C 
zoning district, is hereby granted.   
 
Yes: All present (8) 
No: None 
Absent: Wright 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

OTHER ITEMS 
 

15. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING - FINAL JUNE 13, 2006 
  
 
 

 - 16 - 
 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
Chair Strat announced a review of the June 1, 2006 Big Beaver Corridor presentation is on 
the June 21, 2006 Downtown Development Authority (DDA) agenda.   
 
 
 
 
 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission was adjourned at 10:18 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Robert Schultz, Vice Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2006 PC Minutes\Draft\06-13-06 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 
 



RETIREE HEALTH CARE BENEFITS PLAN & TRUST MINUTES –Draft June 13, 2006 
 
 

 1

A meeting of the Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust Board of Trustees was held on 
Wednesday, June 13, 2006, at Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI.   
The meeting was called to order at 1:41 p.m. 
 

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: Mark Calice 
 Thomas Houghton, Chair 
 Martin F. Howrylak 
 John M. Lamerato 
 William R. Need (Ex-Officio) 
 Steven A. Pallotta 
  
   
ABSENT: Michael Geise  
   
 
MINUTES
 
Resolution # RH – 2006 – 06 - 002 
Moved by Lamerato 
Seconded by Calice  
 
RESOLVED, That the minutes of the March 8, 2006 meeting be approved. 
 
Yeas:  All  5 
Absent: Geise 
 
EXCUSE ABSENT MEMBER
 
Resolution # RH – 2006 – 06 - 003 
Moved by Houghton 
Seconded by Lamerato 
 
RESOLVED, That Michael Geise be excused. 
 
Yeas:  All 5 
Absent: Geise 
 
 
The next meeting is September 13, 2006 at 1:00 p.m. at City Hall, Conference Room C, 
 500 W Big Beaver, Troy, MI. 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:48 p.m.  
 
 
 
JML/bt\Retirement Board\Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust\2006\06-13-06 Minutes_Draft.doc 

campbellld
Text Box
J-01n



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 1

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A regular meeting of the Troy Daze Advisory Committee was held Tuesday, June 
27, 2006 at the Troy Community Center. Meeting was called to order at 7:30 pm. 
 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 

Bob Berk Kessie Kaltsounis 
Cele Dilley Connie Huang, Student Rep 
Bill Hall Kasey Wang, Student Rep 
Jeff Stewart Cheryl Whitton 
 
City Staff: Cindy Stewart 
 Gerry Scherlinck 
 Bob Matlick 
 Jeff Biegler 
 

 Festival Chairman:   Tom Kaszubski 
 
 Others:    Jeff Winarski  
      Bob Broquet 
    
 Absent:    Bob Preston, Marilyn Musick,  

Mike Gonda 
 
  
Resolution #TD-2006-06-80 
Motion to excuse absent members: Mike Gonda, Bob Preston, and Marilyn 
Musick by Kessie Kaltsounis, seconded by Bob Berk. 
 
RESOLVED that Mike Gonda, Bob Preston and Marilyn Musick are excused from 
the June meeting. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
C. ADDITION/DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

None 
 

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution #TD-2006-06-81 
Moved by Bill Hall  

campbellld
Text Box
J-01o



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 2

Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis to approve the May 23, 2006 minutes with 
corrections. 
 
Page 1 – should be April advisory committee meeting minutes 
Page 3 - Attendance – per Lori Bluhm – sickness or a death in one’s family are 
also reasons to be excused from meetings. 
Page 5 – remove to name Musick after Kaltsounis under resolution #TD-2006-
05-78 
Page 6 – at bottom of page – Jeff Winiarski donated & installed lights in the past. 
Page 8 - #9 – delete cash handling procedures. 
Page 8 - Cheryl Whitton did not say what usually fills the tent is dance groups.  
Larger acts empty the tent. (not sure who said it). 
Page 8 – Update on contracts – want large tent set up on the Friday before the 
festival and the rest of the tents set up on Monday. 
Page 9 – Portable lights – 7 last year – need 7 more for a total of 14. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the May 23, 2006 advisory committee meeting 
minutes are approved with corrections. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
E. TREASURER’S REPORT 
 
Revenue $182,608.76 (change transfer of $10,000 from general fund) 
Expenses $142,142.11 
May:  $200.00 Sick Pay 
 $114.96 Operating Supplies 
 
Resolution #TD-2006-06-82 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Bob Berk to accept the Treasurer’s Report of May 31, 2006. 
 
RESOLVED that the Treasurer’s Report of May 31, 2006 is approved. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Appointment of Troy Daze Festival Activity Chairpersons – Tom Kaszubski 
stated that the committee has been lax in appointing all chairpersons. 

 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 3

Resolution #TD-2006-06-82 – to approve the appointment of the following 
Festival Activity Chairpersons: 

 
Bob Berk  Chair – Contracted Services 
 
Bob Preston  Chair – Event Coordinator 
Doris Schuchter Co-Chair – Event Coordinator 
 
Doris Schuchter Co-Chair – Demographics 
 
Mike Gonda  Chief of Operations 
Bob Bishop  Co-Chair 
 
Danielle Cheli Chair – Little Miss Troy 
 
Charles Craft  Co-Chair – Entertainment (Main Stage) 
 
Scott Dilley  Co-Chair – Booths 
 
Reuben Ellis  Co-Chair – Entertainment (Outdoor Stage) 
 
Cheryl Gonda Co-Chair – Information Booth 
 
Dan O’Brien  Co-Chair – Opening Ceremonies 
   Co-Chair – Naturalization Ceremonies 
 
Jamie Jantz  Co-Chair – Talent Shows 
 
Allison Miller  Chair – Outdoor Decorations 
Karen Hattan  Co-Chair – Outdoor Decorations 
 

Resolution Moved by Kessie Kaltsounis 
Seconded by Cheryl Whitton to approve the appointment of Festival Activity 
Chairpersons. 
 
RESOLVED that the Festival Activity Chairpersons are appointed. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
    2.  Event/Activity Chairpersons Update 

 
Classic Car Show – Scott Wharff resigned due to losing tennis courts (per Parks 
& Rec because courts are being resurfaced). Scott cannot see putting the show 
anywhere that is not contained. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 4

 
Mr. Troy – Nothing to report. 
 
Shuttles – Nothing to report. 
 
Sponsorships – The following sponsors are back: HFH, Beaumont, Tringali, 
WOW, MSG Credit Union, National City Bank, International Transmission, 
President Tuxedo, Comcast.  Checks received for the majority with a few 
outstanding. 
 
Naturalization Ceremony – Judges are lined up. 
 
Miss Troy – Need Contestants.   
 
Outdoor Stage – Shirley is booking entertainment.  There are 22 acts to date. 
The newest group she would like approval for is the national award-winning 
Shimmy Shakers, a Middle Eastern dance group to perform on Saturday 
afternoon. 
 
Resolution: TD–2006–06–84  
Resolution moved by Bill Hall; seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis.   
to approve to approve the Shimmy Shakers as entertainment for the outdoor 
stage.  
 
RESOLVED that the Shimmy Shakers are approved as entertainment for the 
Outdoor Stage. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Entertainment – Almost all booked. There is one opening Sunday morning.  
Dance group will probably be booked in that time slot. 
 
Special Needs Kids – Thursday morning (Friday is the raindate).  Buscemi’s will 
do food (Bill Hall to get chips on Wednesday).  Roscoe the Clown is booked 10 
am – 1 pm. Other entertainment (band) needs to be booked. 
 
Special Needs Adults – Thursday evening Buscemi’s will donate the pizza.  
Donation received: $200 from Garry Carley.  A portion ($175) from check request 
for the Amazing Clark should be charged to special needs adults. 

 
P.A. Announcements – Tom Kaszubski will give the Student Reps a schedule so 
they will know how many student volunteers they need.  Block out time when 
there will be no announcements like during the Opening Ceremony and 
Naturalization Ceremony. 

 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 5

Talent Shows – No one signed up yet. 
 
Youth/Parent Games – all set 
 
EthniCity – China and Philippines are in.  Poster Contest all set. 
 
Volunteers – Sandy is meeting with student groups. 
 
Opening Ceremonies – Dan O’Brien might be the emcee. 
 
Booths –   Currently - 31 under tent, 3 outside and 10 food booths. 
    Several food vendors are not coming back – room for new ones. 
 
Senior Sensation – Cele Dilley is chairing; she needs a co-chair. Beaumont is 
sponsoring at the $1500 level to cover breakfast to be catered by Faulkner 
Catering out of Port Huron.  Schedule for the event: 

9 – 10 am   Pancake Breakfast  
  10 – 11:30 am  Bingo 
  9 am–12:30 pm Health Fair 

 
Resolution #TD-2006-06-85 
Moved by Bill Hall 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis to approve Senior Sensation schedule. 
 
RESOLVED that the Senior Sensation schedule with breakfast sponsored by 
Beaumont Hospital is approved. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Cele Dilley wanted to know if lottery tickets could be prizes for Senior Sensation 
bingo.  Gerry Scherlinck will check with Lori Bluhm on the matter. 
 

 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 

1.    Festival Manual  
 

a. New Event Proposal Procedure – The following is proposed for the 
Operations Manual  

 
Any new event that is proposed shall be presented to the Troy Daze Advisory 
Committee in writing. These proposals need to include all pertinent 
information and costs associated with the event. The Advisory Committee will 
then vote whether to include the event in the Troy Daze Festival. 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 6

 
b. Bid Procedures – The following is proposed for the Operations Manual 

 
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) will be required for any change in vendors or 
any proposed new events or items. 
 
Before RFP’s are solicited, they must be presented to the Board for 
determination to proceed. The proposal shall include the following: 

• Request for Proposal must be developed 
• All specifications 
• List of vendors that will be contracted 

 
     Reasons for voiding existing or multi-year purchase orders must be  
    Submitted to the Board in writing. 

• Reasons for voiding purchase orders include but are not limited to no-
show, non-performance, not meeting specified contract, negligence, 
gross misconduct, etc. 

 
The Board, through its chairperson, is the only authority authorized to submit 
an RFP to the City of Troy for processing. 

 
 
c.  Add Cash Handling Procedures to the Operations Manual 

 
CASH HANDLING PROCEDURES FOR TROY DAZE 
 
OPENING ACTIVITY 

• Verify the dollar amount of beginning cash by counting the cash 
• Arrange coin and currency in a consistent manner 

      
     RECEIVING CITY FUNDS 

• All checks for city-related activities, goods and services are to be 
made payable to the City of Troy. The Community Foundation of 
Troy can still accept funds for Troy Daze and issue a check made 
payable to the City of Troy. 

• Checks are to be processed as they are received. Post-dated and 
second party checks are not accepts. 

• A separate account will be established by the City of Troy to 
deposit checks for the next fiscal year. Checks and monies are to 
be turned into the Treasurers office or through direct bank deposits 
the weekend of the festival. 

• Funds shall be kept in a secure or safe location. 
 
      CLOSING ACTIVITY 

• At the end of each day, all city money received shall be counted 
and balanced and verified by a second (non-related) person. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 7

• Prepare the daily deposit 
• Include a copy of the Troy Daze Deposit sheet or adding machine 

tape 
• Keep a copy of the deposit slip with backup material 

 
     NIGHT DEPOSIT TO BANK 

• Checks, currency, and coin should be accompanied with an adding 
machine tape separately identifying each.  Make sure the order of 
the checks on the tape and the order of the checks are the same. 

• The deposit should contain the deposit slip identifying Troy Daze 
and the form, which identifies the Committee members who are 
making the deposit. 

• Checks, currency, coin and deposit slip should be placed in the 
bank deposit bag and locked. 

• Make a copy of the deposit slip and submit to Treasurer’s Office 
next business day. 

• Police escort shall be provided to the City’s designated banking 
facility night depository. 

• City funds are not to be taken off-site other than to transport to the 
bank or City of Troy’s Treasurer’s Office, except for the following:   
--Start up cash for the following morning 
--Trips to bank during the day for additional change 

 
     SECURING THE CASH HANDLING AREA 

• The cash handling area should be adequately lit and free of clutter 
• Balancing procedures should be performed away from public view 
• Doors to the cash handling area shall be marked restricted access 

and if possible, locked. 
• Cash shall never be left unattended or if you must leave area, lock 

all currency and coin in a safe or designated secure location. 
 
 
 

d. Operations Manual - Changes 
 
Page 3 - Duties of Ex Officio Committee Members  
3rd bullet – In the event of a tie in voting of the Advisory Committee, the 
Festival Chairperson shall have the authority to break the tie.   
Lori Bluhm reported that this cannot be included in the Operations Manual.  
Ex Officio member cannot have this authority. 
 
Page 3 - Administrative Procedures – change to Budget shall be developed 
prior to and submitted during the regular November meeting and voted on in 
December. 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 8

Page 8 - Payment for Goods & Services – Change Committee Chairperson to 
Treasurer in two places.  
 
Page 8 – Petty Cash: Limit $10? Jeff Biegler will check on this. 
 
Page 8 – Funds Generated by Festival – change Money generated prior to 
the actual Festival will be turned in to the Parks & Rec Department on a 
weekly basis to: 
 
Money generated prior to the actual Festival will be turned in to the 
Treasurer’s Dept. as received. 
 
Lori Bluhm will get other changes to Marilyn Musick.  Item tabled to July. 
 
2.   Demographics –  

 
Resolution #TD 2006-06-86 
Moved by Cheryl Whitton 
Seconded by Jeff Stewart that a demographics survey will be done. 
 
RESOLVED that a demographics survey will be done at the 2006 Troy Daze 
festival. 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
3. Update on Contracts 
 
Pony Rides – contacted by an alternate vendor. Bob asked them for a 
proposal. Nothing received as of yet. Wilson will be used. 
 
Fireworks – Mad Bomber is the vendor.  Letter to Council for the July 10, 
2006 meeting. 
 
Shirt Order – Jade is the color for golf shirts and kiwi green is the t-shirt color 
for volunteers. 
 
Electrical  - Jeff Winiarski gave out a list of all his equipment.   
 
Jeff Biegler reported that an added expense will be a truck to pull the Festival 
trailer.  DPW cannot do this anymore. 

 
Stage & Sound Contracts –  
Stage – same size as 2005. 
Get a price for handicapped access. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 9

 Add 8’ x 8’ x 12” platform for Ethnicity Tent 
  
 Lighting for Stage – Be sure there are no lights included with stage quote. 
 Jeff Winiarski provides these. 
 
 Sound –  

Advanced Lighting & Sound - $3,100 with lights and $2,800 without lights 
 City Animation – $14,897 with lights and $9,104 without lights.  
 Both include labor for the festival. 
  

Outdoor Stage: $750 (equipment & labor for weekend) 
 
Question about the park system (P.A. System) & Fireworks – 4 speakers 
with generators needed for announcements on Sunday evening. 

  
Advanced Lighting & Sound can provide all of that for an additional 
$1,000.  

  
There is also a concern from the City that insurance be provided.  In the 
JDE system for the City’s accounting it states that Bob Broquet does not 
need insurance. He drops the equipment off and does not provide labor, 
At the May Troy Daze meeting he sated that he is one site at the festival 
from Monday through Sunday.  Risk Manager Steve Cooperrider said Bob 
Broquet must provide insurance – including general liability, auto liability, 
and workers comp.  

 
Bill Hall: Do the bands have prices using their own sound equipment or 
ours? 

  
Jeff Stewart: They gave me prices using a higher quality sound system 
that we would provide.  If they have to bring their own it will be higher.  I 
can find out if it is considerably higher.  Set-up will take longer if they have 
to set their up. 

  
Bob Broquet: How many bands need this better sound system? 

  
Jeff Stewart: Our quality of entertainment went up this year. Before I 
booked the bands, I specified what was needed when we spoke.  You told 
me that you cannot offer what they need. 

 
 Cele Dilley: We cannot go over $4,000.  My main concern is the budget.  
 A reduction in hours will lower our revenue. $4,000 was the cost of sound.  
  
 Tom Kaszubski: Why hasn’t the Board received the quotes before now? 
 
 Jeff Biegler: We just got the two this week. 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 10

 
Tom Kaszubski: I only have a sound equipment list from Bob Broquet.  I 
am not sure after 38 years, that Bob Broquet needs insurance.  This whole 
festival is becoming a pain. 

  
Cele: Need written quote from the other companies on everything Bob 
Broquet provides. 

 
 Cheryl Whitton: What about Thursday (Special Needs events) and Friday  

(Seniors)?  Will the other companies provide for them? 
 
 Bob Broquet: I am here everyday Monday through Sunday. 
 
 Kessie Kaltsounis: I am not comfortable getting a new person with all the  

changes that have occurred with the Festival. They won’t know what’s  
going on. I am very comfortable staying status quo with the same people. 

  
 Cheryl Whitton, Cele Dilley and Bill Hall all agree with Kessie Kaltsounis. 
 
 It was decided to investigate how much more money it will cost to have all  

bands bring in their own sound equipment. 
 
 Bob Broquet: As long as he volunteers his time, he was assured that he  

does not need insurance.  He does not run the Outdoor Stage or the P.A. 
announcements. 
 
 
Tents – A formal bid needs to get out as soon as possible.  New this year 
was the flooring for the Little Miss Troy Pageant dressing room. Jeff 
Biegler said we might have to get this from another vendor. 

 
Add another tent for the Waffle Breakfast. 

 
Golf Carts – Same 

 
Port-a-Johns – Same 

 
Headquarters – configured differently. 
Portable Lights/Generators – Same 

 
Electronic Message Boards – Require electricity so would need a small 
generator or electrical outlet.  There are no outlets on Crooks Road.  
Lights are not allowed to flash.  Must be constantly on. 
 
Cost is $125 for 7 days per light board 
4’ x 8’ – 4 lines with 17 letters per line 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 11

 
Tables/Chairs – Same. 

 
Lawn Signs – Double quantity. 

 
Fireworks – Goes before Council on 7/10/06. 

 
Helium – Order 6 tanks. 
 
Dust at entrance to Boulan Park.  Any way to keep this to a minimum? 

 
Light Towers – Increased from 7 to 14.  Will double the price. 

 Fuel costs will also double.  Cost comes out of “Contracted Services.” 
 

Electrical – Jeff Winiarski has not billed for Miss Troy, Waffle Breakfast, 
and Magic Cauldron.  Jeff Biegler will work with Jeff Winiarski regarding 
his electrical quote. 

 
Sound – Bob Broquet will call the City’s Risk Manager and check on 
insurance.  Jeff Stewart will check on entertainers and their sound needs. 
 
The City would like to see Bob Broquet’s list for sound equipment that he 
has provided in the past.  Troy Daze Advisory Committee wants lighting 
and sound quoted separately.  All three companies will quote on both. 

 
 
I.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 
 
J.  MEMBER COMMENT 

None 
 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Resolution #TD-2006-06-87 
Moved by Cheryl Whitton 
Seconded by Kessie Kaltsounis 

 
RESOLVED that the Troy Daze Advisory Committee Meeting be adjourned at 
9:08 pm. 

 
Yeas:  All 
Nays:  None 
MOTION CARRIED    

  
 
 



TROY DAZE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES DRAFT        JUNE 27, 2006 

 12

 
 
_____________________________ 
Cele Dilley, Chairperson 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Cindy Stewart, Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



campbellld
Text Box
J-02a

























CITY COUNCIL EXPENSE REPORT
Month of June, 2006

Council Person Expense  Date Purpose Amount Totals

Beltramini, Robin 6/14/2006 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 123.72$           
July - Sept 2006

123.72$             
Broomfield, Cristina 6/14/2006 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 194.85$           

July - Sept 2006

194.85$             
Wade Fleming 6/14/2006 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 215.70$           

July - Sept 2006

215.70$             
Howrylak, Martin F. -$                 

Lambert, David 6/14/2006 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 182.92$           
July - Sept 2006

182.92$             
Schilling, Louise E. 6/14/2006 Quarterly DSL Line 117.90$           

July - Sept 2006

117.90$             
Stine, Jeanne M. 6/14/2006 Quarterly Fax & DSL Line 119.85$           

July - Sept 2006

119.85$             

Total for Month 954.94$            

NOTE: This report is presented in compliance with Rules of Procedure for the City Council,
            Item 18. Miscellaneous Expenses

Date Prepared: 6/14/2006
Final Preparation By: J. Nash

S://Finance/Template - City Council monthly expense report.xls

campbellld
Text Box
J-02b



campbellld
Text Box
J-02c



TO: MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 
FROM: LORI GRIGG BLUHM, CITY ATTORNEY 

ROBERT F. DAVISSON, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
CHRISTOPHER J. FORSYTH, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY  
SUSAN M. LANCASTER, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 
ALLAN T. MOTZNY, ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY 

DATE: June 30, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: 2006 SECOND QUARTER LITIGATION REPORT 
 

 
The following is the quarterly report of pending litigation and other matters of 

interest.  The accomplishments during the SECOND quarter of 2006 are in bold. 
 

A. ANATOMY OF THE CASE 
 

Once a lawsuit has been filed against the City or City employees, the City Attorney’s 
office prepares a memo regarding the allegations in the complaint.  At that time, our office 
requests authority from Council to represent the City and/or the employees.  Our office then 
engages in the discovery process, which generally lasts for several months, and involves 
interrogatories, requests for documents, and depositions.  After discovery, almost all cases 
are required to go through case evaluation (also called mediation).  In this process, three 
attorneys evaluate the potential damages, and render an award.  This award can be 
accepted by both parties, and will conclude the case.  However, if either party rejects a case 
evaluation award, there are potential sanctions if the trial result is not as favorable as the 
mediation award.  In many cases, a motion for summary disposition will be filed at the 
conclusion of discovery.  In all motions for summary disposition, the Plaintiff’s version of the 
facts are accepted as true, and if the Plaintiff still has failed to set forth a viable claim against 
the City, then dismissal will be granted.  It generally takes at least a year before a case will be 
presented to a jury.  It also takes approximately two years before a case will be finalized in 
the Michigan Court of Appeals and/or the Michigan Supreme Court.   

 
 

B. ZONING CASES 
 

These are cases where the property owner has sued for a use other than that for which 
the land is currently zoned and/or the City is suing a property owner to require 
compliance with the existing zoning provisions.  
 

1. Troy v. Papadelis and Papadelis v. Troy - This is a case filed by the City 
against Telly’s Nursery, seeking to enjoin the business from using the 
northern parcel for commercial purposes.  After a lengthy appellate history, 
an order was entered in the Oakland County Circuit Court, requiring 
compliance on or before April 29, 2002.  The Papadelis family failed to 
comply with the court’s order, and therefore a Contempt Motion was filed.  
Oakland County Circuit Court Judge Colleen O’Brien determined that the 
defendants were in contempt of court, and required them to pay $1,000 to 
the City of Troy.  However, the court also determined that the defendants 

campbellld
Text Box
J-02d



 2

were in compliance with the City of Troy zoning ordinances as of the date 
of the court decision.  The Troy City Council authorized an appeal of this 
decision to the Michigan Court of Appeals.  It was filed on September 27, 
2002. The neighbors filed an application for leave to appeal, which was 
denied by the Michigan Court of Appeals on 2/10/03.   After receiving 
criminal citations from the City for expansion of the business, Papadelis 
filed a federal lawsuit against the City of Troy, alleging civil rights violations 
and seeking an injunction against the prosecution and/or further expansion.  
The neighboring property owners filed a Motion to Intervene, which was 
granted by Federal US District Court Judge Arthur Tarnow.  Troy filed a 
counterclaim in the Federal Court case but it was dismissed by Judge 
Tarnow, who refused to exercise jurisdiction over the counter-complaint, 
since it would require him to interpret the opinion of the Oakland County 
Circuit Court Judge.  Troy has subsequently filed two separate motions to 
dismiss the Papadelis complaint. One of the motions asserted the same 
jurisdictional claim that was raised against the counter-complaint.  The 
Court granted Troy’s motion based on jurisdictional issues and dismissed 
the case without prejudice.  The court did not rule on the other motion, but 
instead, directed the Papadelises to re-file their case in state court.  The 
Papadelis family then re-filed its lawsuit in Oakland County Circuit Court.  
Troy filed an answer and a counterclaim.  Troy also immediately filed a 
motion for summary disposition seeking dismissal of the complaint and a 
judgment in favor of Troy. The counterclaim seeks an order requiring the 
Papadelis family to remove two greenhouses and other structures that 
have been built upon the property without approvals that are required 
under the zoning ordinance.  The Court scheduled an early intervention 
conference (settlement conference) for October 18, 2005.  The Court has 
set the hearing date for the Motion for Summary Disposition for January 4, 
2006.  Subsequent to the filing of Troy’s Motion for Summary Disposition, 
Plaintiffs’ filed a Cross Motion for Summary Disposition, and the hearing 
was rescheduled for January 18, 2006.  On February 17, 2006, the Court 
entered its written Opinion and Order, dismissing the Papadelis claim for 
money damages and their claim for injunctive relief.  However, the Court 
also granted Summary Disposition in favor of the Plaintiffs on their claim for 
declaratory relief, and held that “retail” activity was not occurring on the 
northern parcel, and that the “agricultural” activities on the northern parcel 
were protected under the Right to Farm Act.  Additionally the Court ruled 
the Plaintiffs’ were exempt from City permitting requirements under the 
agricultural building permit exemption of the State Construction Code Act.  
The Court also dismissed the City’s counterclaim.  Troy has filed an appeal 
with the Michigan Court of Appeals.  Plaintiffs’ have filed a cross appeal 
challenging the dismissal of their claims for money damages and injunctive 
relief.  All the required briefs have been filed with the Court of 
Appeals, which will either schedule an oral argument or will inform 
the parties that the case will be decided without oral argument.  Since 
this case was assigned to the expedited track for summary 
disposition appeals, a final decision on appeal is expected before the 



 3

end of September of this year. On June 16, 2006, the Building 
Department discovered that the Papadelis family was erecting a new, 
large pole barn structure on the property at 3301 John R. Road.  This 
structure was likely in violation of local and/or state law.  The Building 
Department followed the procedure for issuing a Stop Work Order.  In 
addition, our office filed an emergency motion with the Court of 
Appeals, seeking to enjoin construction of the building pending final 
outcome of the appeal.  On June 21, 2006, the Court of Appeals 
granted the motion for immediate consideration, but denied the 
motion to enjoin construction of the building.  The denial of the 
motion has no bearing on the final outcome of this appeal, and if Troy 
ultimately prevails on appeal, the new building will have to be 
removed.  Despite the issuance of the Stop Work Order, the 
construction continued on the new building.  The Papadelis Family 
then filed a Motion to hold the City Attorney and the Director of 
Building and Zoning in contempt of court.  In this Motion, the 
Papadelis family argued that the Circuit Court ruling (Judge Colleen 
O’Brien) allows the construction of the new building without a permit 
and without having to comply with the zoning ordinance provisions 
regulating the size and location of buildings.  Judge O’Brien denied 
this Motion on June 28, 2006, and ruled that her earlier ruling (the 
ruling on appeal) was limited to the buildings on the property at the 
time of the ruling, and did not extend to allow for new construction on 
the site.  

 
2. Williams et. al v. City of Troy and Ken Freund-  Some of the residents in 

the Middlesex Country Homesites Subdivision filed this lawsuit against the 
City and developer Ken Freund.  The lawsuit challenges that the City of 
Troy improperly approved the Freund Site Condominium project without 
requiring an official re-plat of the property.  The Troy City Council granted 
preliminary approval of the site condominium plan on March 3, 2003. Each 
of the parties filed a Motion for Summary Disposition. On 9/3/03, Judge 
Kuhn heard oral arguments from all parties on the Motions for Summary 
Disposition.  On 3/24/04, the Court entered an order that holds that a re-
plat is not required for site condominium developments.  This resulted in 
the Court granting Summary Disposition in favor of the City on Counts I 
and II of the Plaintiffs’ Complaint. However, Judge Kuhn failed to rule on 
Count III, a violation of substantive due process allegation. The City then 
filed a Supplemental Brief asking for dismissal of Count III.  Judge Warren 
(who succeeded Judge Kuhn) granted the City’s Motion for Summary 
Disposition and entered an Order closing the case on May 25, 2005.  The 
Plaintiff then filed a Claim of Appeal with the Michigan Court of Appeals. 
The Court of Appeals placed this matter on its new fast track procedure, 
since all issues were decided by summary disposition at the trial court 
level. All parties have submitted briefs to the Court of Appeals.  Plaintiff 
subsequently filed an Application for Leave to Appeal with the 
Michigan Supreme Court.  The City of Troy and Ken Freund both filed 



 4

Responses to this Application.  On June 26, 2006, the Michigan 
Supreme Court denied the Plaintiff’s application for leave to appeal, 
thereby upholding the earlier decisions in favor of the City.  This case 
is now concluded.  

 
3. Gerback v Troy, et al –The lawsuit stems from City Council’s denial of a 

requested re-zoning of a 2.74 acre parcel of property, located on the west side 
of Rochester Road, south of Trinway.  The property is currently zoned R-1C 
(one family residential).  Plaintiff unsuccessfully sought to re-zone the property 
to R-1T (one family attached residential).  Plaintiff argues in his complaint that 
the denial of the requested re-zoning was “arbitrary and capricious,” and fails 
to advance a legitimate government interest.  Count I of the complaint alleges 
a denial of substantive due process, and argues that the denial of the rezoning 
bears “no reasonable relationship to the health, safety and welfare of the public 
of Troy.”  Count II asserts an equal protection claim, where Plaintiff argues that 
he has been treated less favorably than other owners of “similarly situated” 
property, since properties of greater depths have received the requested R-1T 
zoning.  The complaint seeks an injunction that  “prevents the City of Troy from 
interfering with Plaintiff’s proposed use of the property.”  Troy filed an answer, 
affirmative defenses and a motion for summary disposition.  In November, this 
motion was granted in part and denied in part.  Plaintiff was granted the 
opportunity to amend the complaint.  Plaintiff has filed an amended complaint 
and is essentially raising the same claims that were raised in the original 
complaint.  Plaintiff argues that the R-1C zoning classification is arbitrary and 
capricious, and it denies him equal protection under the law.  The amended 
complaint, like the original, seeks an injunction.  The parties have completed 
the discovery phase, and a trial date has been set.  Troy has filed a new 
motion for summary disposition, which argues that there are no genuine issues 
of material fact as to any of Plaintiff’s claims.  The hearing on this new 
motion is set for July 12, 2006.  In the meantime, Plaintiff has made an 
offer of settlement, which will be considered at the July 10, 2006 City 
Council meeting.   

 
4. Gerback (as a member of 300 Park Venture, L.L.C.) v Troy – This lawsuit was 

filed August 25, 2005, but it was not served on Troy until September 20, 2005.    
The case involves a parcel consisting of 0.892 acres located on the northwest 
corner of Rochester Road and Marengo that is presently zoned R-1B (One 
Family Residential).  Plaintiff filed an application to rezone the property to B-1 
for the purpose of developing a Binson’s Home Health Care Center.  The 
Planning Commission voted to recommend that City Council deny the 
rezoning.  On August 1, 2005, City Council postponed the decision on the 
rezoning request until the first meeting in March 2006, to allow for the Planning 
Commission to consider amending the Future Land Use Plan in the Rochester 
Road Corridor between Square Lake Road and South Boulevard, before 
Council would make a decision on the rezoning request.  In count I of the 
complaint, the Plaintiff contends City Council has breached a clear legal duty 
by refusing to act on Plaintiff’s Rezoning Request.  He seeks a writ of 



 5

mandamus requiring City Council to act on the rezoning request “within a 
reasonable time period, not to exceed twenty-one (21) days.”  Counts II and III 
allege City Council has effectively denied the rezoning request by the 
postponement.  He argues that such denial constitutes a violation of Plaintiff’s 
right to substantive due process (count II) and the right to equal protection 
under the law (count III).  In both counts II and III, Plaintiff seeks an injunction 
that prevents Troy “from interfering with Plaintiff’s proposed use of the 
Property.”  In addition to responding to the complaint, Troy also filed an 
immediate motion for summary disposition, arguing that the Plaintiff had failed 
to set forth a claim that entitled him to his requested relief.  The hearing on this 
motion is scheduled for January 4, 2006.  After a hearing, the Court granted 
Troy’s Motion for Summary Disposition in part, and dismissed Count I of 
Plaintiff’s complaint that sought a writ of mandamus.  As to the other two 
counts of the complaint, the Court determined there were issues of fact that 
could only be decided at a trial.  The parties are now conducting discovery in 
preparation for trial.   Plaintiff filed a motion to amend the complaint to 
reinstate the mandamus claim and to add a new claim for damages 
based on inverse condemnation.  After a hearing on the motion, the 
Court took the matter under advisement and indicated a written decision 
would be issued.  On June 21, 2006, Judge Chabot issued her written 
opinion, denying the Plaintiff’s motion to amend the complaint.  Trial is 
scheduled for July 13, 2006. 

 
5. D & K Hannawa, LLC v  Troy –The lawsuit was filed to amend the 

recorded plat known as Supervisor’s Plat No. 23.  In order to amend a 
recorded plat, a lawsuit must be filed and served on all property owners 
within 300 feet of the proposed development, as well as the state and 
local government and utility companies.  This particular plat is proposed 
for amendment, since a platted private alley precludes their construction 
of their proposed building on Lots 1 and 2.  Plaintiff D & K Hannawa, LLC 
is asking that the plat be amended as the first step in vacating the alley.  

 
 

C.  EMINENT DOMAIN CASES 
 

These are cases in which the City wishes to acquire property for a public 
improvement and the property owner wishes to contest either the necessity or the 
compensation offered. In cases where only the compensation is challenged, the City 
obtains possession of the property almost immediately, which allows for major projects to 
be completed.    

 
1.  Parkland Acquisition (Section 36) 

 
Troy v. Premium Construction, L.L.C. – The City has filed this lawsuit 
against Premium Construction, L.L.C. (John Pavone and Mukesh Mangala) 
to acquire property for a park in Section 36.  After a prolonged discovery 
process, a bench trial began on February 22, 2005.  The Court had to 



 6

interrupt the bench trial proceedings with a number of other matters, 
including criminal jury trials, and had the parties on stand by and/or took 
limited testimony for several months.  The last testimony in the lengthy 
bench trial was taken on June 10, 2005.  After the testimony, the Judge 
required the parties to submit post-trial “Finding of Facts and Conclusion of 
Law” and a summary Memorandum, which were timely submitted by July 
13, 2005.  Replies to those briefs were due July 20, 2005.  The parties are 
now anxiously waiting for the Judge’s decision.   It is unknown when the 
decision will be rendered.  After several months, Oakland County Circuit 
Court Judge Mark Goldsmith requested portions of the transcript of the 
lengthy trial proceedings.  Unfortunately, this request has been 
unexpectedly delayed, since the transcribing court reporter broke his wrist, 
and is unable to complete the work himself and/or have others complete it 
for him.  The parties continue to wait for the Court’s decision.   The Court 
issued his written opinion on February 3, 2006.  The Defendants filed 
a Motion for Attorney Fees, and a hearing on that request was 
scheduled for April 5, 2006.  The Court issued a written order on June 
9, 2006 determining the amount of attorney fees.  An appeal of the 
Court’s decisions was filed with the Michigan Court of Appeals on 
June 30, 2006.    
 
 

 
D. CIVIL RIGHTS CASES 

 
 These are cases that are generally filed in the federal courts, under 42 U.S.C. Section 
1983.  In these cases, the Plaintiffs argue that the City and/or police officers of the City of 
Troy somehow violated their civil rights.   
 

 There are no pending civil rights cases at this time.  
 
 

E. PERSONAL INJURY AND DAMAGE CASES 
 

These are cases in which the Plaintiff claims that the City or City employees were 
negligent in some manner that caused injuries and/or property damage.  The City enjoys 
governmental immunity from ordinary negligence, unless the case falls within one of four 
exceptions to governmental immunity:  a) defective highway exception, which includes 
sidewalks and road way claims; b) public building exception, which imposes liability only 
when injuries are caused by a defect in a public building; c) motor vehicle exception, 
which imposes liability when an employee is negligent when operating their vehicle; d) 
proprietary exception, where liability is imposed when an activity is conducted primarily 
to create a profit, and the activity somehow causes injury or damage to another; e)  
trespass nuisance exception, which imposes liability for the flooding cases.     

 
1. Carrie Zanoni v. City of Troy, Troy Police Officer Joshua Jones and Sgt. 

Christopher Stout, City of Clawson, Clawson Police Officers Bigelow and 



 7

Weston, and Rebecca Roose aka Rebecca Ann Renaud  This lawsuit was 
initially filed as a auto negligence case against Rebecca Ann Roose, who 
struck Carrie Zanoni with her motor vehicle on Livernois and Woodslee in 
the City of Troy on August 17, 2003, causing very serious injuries.  Plaintiff 
Zanoni was allowed to amend the complaint to add the City of Troy and its 
police officers and the City of Clawson and its police officers as co-
defendants on November 25 2005.  According to the amended complaint, 
Zanoni argues that the City of Troy and its police officers are at least 
partially at fault for her injuries.  She argues that the officers had contact 
with her prior to her accident, and should have known that she would be 
struck by an automobile or otherwise would have been involved in an 
accident.  She had been drinking prior to the accident, and therefore 
argues that the police officers were obligated to take her into custody or 
otherwise take some action to prevent the accident.  She was not driving at 
the time of her contact with the Troy police officers, and was not 
incapacitated.  In addition to responding to the amended complaint, the 
City has filed an immediate motion for summary disposition, on the basis 
that Plaintiff has failed to set forth a viable claim against the City of Troy 
and/or its police officers.  On May 3, 2006, the Court granted the City’s 
Motion for Summary Disposition, and the case against the City has 
now been dismissed.   

 
F. MISCELLANEOUS CASES 

 
1. Catherine Norris and Kathleen Livingway v. City of Troy – This lawsuit is 

identical to lawsuits filed in 12 other communities in the State of Michigan.  The 
complaint asserted that the revenue paid by cable television companies, 
pursuant to franchise agreements, constitutes an impermissible tax that is 
prohibited by the Headlee Amendment.  In the Troy case, a motion for 
summary disposition and a motion for class certification were scheduled for 
4/21/04.  Prior to a final decision in Troy’s case, Plaintiffs filed appeals in the 
Michigan Court of Appeals against some of the original twelve communities 
who had received quicker decisions from the circuit court.  Troy’s suit was then 
stayed until these appeals were concluded.  However, we have participated in 
a coordinated municipal defense.  Oral argument on the appellate cases 
(including St. Clair Shores, Grand Rapids, Westland, Muskegon, Canton and 
Livonia) was July 12, 2005.  On July 26, 2005. the Michigan Court of Appeals 
affirmed all of the dismissals in favor of the municipalities.  In August, Plaintiff 
filed an Application for Leave to Appeal with the Michigan Supreme Court.  The 
municipal defendants have filed a formal response to the application, 
requesting a denial of the application.  On May 4, 2006, the Michigan 
Supreme Court denied the Plaintiff’s application for leave to appeal, 
thereby affirming the earlier rulings in favor of the municipal defendants.  
This case is now closed.  

2. Kent Fehribach v. City of Troy – In this lawsuit, there are two challenges to the 
City’s political sign ordinance.  Plaintiff is challenging the restriction of placing 



 8

political signs in residential areas more than 30 days prior to an election and 
the two sign per residence limit.  Plaintiff filed a motion for a temporary 
restraining order, which was heard in Judge Gadola’s absence by Judge 
Steeh.  Judge Steeh temporarily restrained the City from enforcing the two 
provisions against the plaintiff until Judge Gadola entered a subsequent order. 
An Opinion and Order Granting Preliminary Injunction was entered on 
10/18/04.  The City has filed its answer and affirmative defenses.  Meanwhile, 
amendment of the sign ordinance is underway.  Discovery is on-going.  The 
Plaintiff has scheduled Marlene Struckman’s deposition for July 28, 2005.  
Troy filed a motion for summary judgment with the Court, arguing that the case 
was moot after amendments to Troy’s sign ordinance.  Counter motions were 
filed by Plaintiff.  The Court has scheduled oral argument on the cross motions 
for summary disposition for January 10, 2005.  In February, Judge Gadola 
granted Plaintiff’s motion for summary disposition.  He issued a judgment in 
favor of Plaintiffs in the amount of $1.00.  In addition, he ruled that Troy’s 
former political sign ordinance was unconstitutional.   Plaintiff recently filed a 
motion with the court requesting that the City pay his attorney fees and costs in 
connection with the litigation.  Negotiations regarding attorney fees are 
ongoing.  The Court awarded costs and attorney fees in the amount of 
$28,000.  This case is now concluded.  

3. City of Troy v. Raymond and Linda Winter– The City filed this lawsuit 
requesting abatement of a nuisance and injunctive relief, after exhausting all 
other available remedies to get the home habitable.  The home is currently 
posted, since the piles of debris have completely foreclosed entry into the 
house and into each of the rooms and the staircases in the house.  The City is 
seeking an order to allow us to hire a contractor to open the pathways to the 
home and inside the home.  When the City was unable to serve the Plaintiffs 
with a copy of the complaint, the Court ordered alternative service on 
December 8, which allows the City to mail a copy of the complaint by certified 
mail, as well as affix the Summons and Complaint to their front door.  The 
Defendants then have 28 days to file a response to the Complaint.  
Defendants filed a response in February.  Council is being asked to consider a 
proposed consent judgment that was negotiated between our office and the 
attorneys representing Mr. and Mrs. Winter.  Under the terms of this consent 
judgment, the Winters would abide by an incremental schedule to get each 
floor of their home in compliance with Troy’s zoning ordinances.  In April, the 
City and the Defendants entered into a Consent Judgment that provided 
the Defendants with some time to get compliance with the City rules and 
regulations.  The Defendant’s also successfully completed one phase of 
the required clean up.   

4. City of Troy v. Ronald Griesmayer– The City filed this lawsuit requesting 
abatement of a nuisance and injunctive relief at 2766 Rhodes, in the City of 
Troy.  The lawsuit requests injunctive relief in order to get the residence in a 
habitable state.  The homeowner was recently discharged from probation, 
without making satisfactory progress on his promised clean up of the debris 



 9

and litter in the home.  Troy inspectors report that the unsanitary condition of 
the home has led to pest infestation, and therefore required the filing of a 
lawsuit to abate the nuisance.  The City was not able to personally serve a 
copy of the lawsuit on the Defendant.  However, the Court did grant our 
request for an order for alternate service, which allows the City to serve 
Defendant by certified mail and affix the Summons and Complaint on their front 
door.  The Defendant now has 28 days to file a response to the Complaint.  A 
default was entered against Mr. Griesmayer for his failure to respond.  
Shortly thereafter, the property was sold, and the interior of the home 
has been gutted to allow for necessary improvements.  A voluntary 
dismissal of the case was entered on March 29, 2006.   

5. In Re Hooters of Troy Inc. – Hooters has filed this lawsuit to challenge the 
June 19, 2006 City Council denial of their application to transfer a liquor 
license and entertainment permit.  Hooters was seeking to re-locate their 
business from John R to Rochester Road, to the building that was 
previously occupied by the Wagon Wheel Saloon.   Hooters has signed 
agreements with the former owners (Sign of the Beef Carver- Wagon 
Wheel), for the building and also the liquor license with entertainment 
permit.  Pursuant to state law, local legislative approval is required for a 
transfer of Class C Liquor License and entertainment permit.  In their 
complaint, Hooter’s alleges that the City Council denial of the transfer of 
the liquor license violates their equal protection rights and due process 
rights.  They are asking the Court for an order of superintending control, 
which means they are asking a Circuit Court Judge to overrule City 
Council’s decision.  Hooters is also asking for costs, attorney fees, and 
incidental damages as a result of the delay in moving its operation to 
Rochester Road.  

 
If you have any questions concerning these cases, please let us know.   



campbellld
Text Box
J-02e



  
  

                                                                                     Fire Department 
 Memorandum  
                                                                            
  

 

July 1, 2006 
 

TO:    John Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:   William S. Nelson, Fire Chief 
 
SUBJECT:     2005 Annual Report 

 
 
 
I am pleased to submit the Troy Fire Department’s Annual Report for 2005.  

This report documents the activities of the divisions and sections of the 
department.  

It is significant to note that while structure fires and fire loss increased by 
28% and 45% respectively, there was no loss of life or serious injury due to fire in 
Troy. 
 Major accomplishments during 2005 included: 
 

• Receipt of the 2005 Life Safety Achievement Award from the Residential 
Fire Safety Institute.  

• Expansion of the Regional Response Team to become a regional effort 
within Oakland County with members from 13 police, fire, and public safety 
departments participating. 

• A replacement engine from HME, Inc was delivered and placed in service at 
fire station 4. 

• Replacement ruggedized laptop computers were installed in six engines and 
three staff vehicles to complete the transition of preplan data from paper to 
electronic format. 

  
I would like to thank the City Council, you and your staff, and the other city 
departments for their continued support of the Troy Fire Department.  I would also 
like to recognize the members of the department, volunteer and career, and the 
members of the Troy Firefighters Women’s Auxiliary for their dedication and 
support. 
 
 



   
 

Troy Fire Department 
Mission Statement 

 
________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 

To provide the highest possible level of fire protection, rescue and 
hazard mitigation to the community. 
 
This shall be accomplished with a team of professionals, both 
volunteer and career, by providing fire prevention, public education, 
emergency operations and planning. 
 
This Department realizes that the members are the Department’s 
most valuable resource and the key to its future. 
 
 
     

     
 

            
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 



  
 
 
 
 

  Troy Fire Department 
Analysis of 2005 Incident Activity 

       
_____________________________________________________________________     

 
 
During 2005 the Troy Fire Department 
responded to 1,225 calls for service 
compared to 1,228 in 2004.  This 
represented a .02% decrease. 
 
There was an increase in fire activity 
from 181 in 2004 to 227 in 2005, up 
25%.   Structure fires increased from 75 
incidents in 2004 to 98 in 2005, up 28%. 
 
The majority of the increase in structure 
fires occurred in residential structures 
(single family and apartments).  In 
residential occupancies we saw an 
increase of 12 incidents in 2005 over 
2004. 
 
Fire loss saw an increase.  In 2004 our 
loss was $1,613,915.  In 2005 our fire 
loss was $2,334,001.  This is an 
increase of 45%. 
 
During 2005 the Troy Fire Department 
responded to 566 false alarms.  Most of 
those responses were to buildings with 
alarm systems that reported a fire for 
various reasons.  Of that figure, 188 
were confirmed system malfunctions.  
That total figure, 566, represents 46% of 
the department’s responses. 
 
 
 

 
 
Included in this report are charts that 
outline the activity of the stations.  
These charts show station activity by 
runs, fires, and structure fires.  You will 
note that total station response is higher 
than the total department response.  
This is due to sending multiple stations 
to reported structure fire, and multiple 
alarm responses. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________________________________























 
Troy Fire Department 

Seniority List 
 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Station 1 

   Years
 
 
 
 
Richard Wiles, Jr.  30.03 

 Jr. 

ck 

k  

 

s 

n . 

 
 
 

Station 2    
   

Years

Dale Bise   30.02 
John Foster   29.04 
Dan Bise   28.03 
Randall Kurth  24.05 
David Weaver,  24.04 
Dane Lawicki   23.08 
John Collins   18.07 
Paul Firth   18.00 
Michael Sackner  17.09 
Thomas Hoerle  15.01 
Charlie Noonan  13.01 
Jeff Gifford   11.10 
Donald Hudson  11.01 
Jason Dalbec  11.01 
John Schoenbe    9.11 
Thomas O’Herron    8.10 
Adam Kuz     7.07 
Ryan Wolf     7.07 
Adam Enter in    6.10 
Thomas Kmiec    5.10 
Brian Dodoro     4.03 
Garry Lenaway    4.03 
Randy Odgers    4.03 
Richard A. Wile    4.03 
Chris Ackerman    1.03 
Walter Verbrugge Jr     .09 
Jason Voss       .06 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
Gerald Williams  30.03 
Thomas Duncan  27.06 
Scott Noble   25.08 

onya Perry   21.02 
cott Stoglin   19.09 

 
d

an 

T
S
John Milliron   19.04 
Joel Barthlow  19.01 
Brian Verbruggen  18.00 
Paul Lucas   17.10 
Thomas Berlin  16.11 
Glen Malone   16.11 
Peter Dungjen  16.04 
Steven Bauman  15.05 
Donald Douglas  14.05 
Jerry Bayliss   14.04 
Michael Carter  13.00 
Terry Smart     9.10 
Jeff Otto     8.02 
Sam Kalef     6.07 
Christopher Steigerwald   6.07 
Michael Koehler    6.00 
Wade Rickar     5.08 
Thomas Cleary    5.01 
Kirk Linton     3.11 
Aaron Boryczka    3.06 
Daniel Inman     3.03 
Jonathan Dunc    3.02 
Drew Ginther     3.02 
Keith Kohring      .08 
     
    

   

________________________________________________________________________ 



 
Troy Fire Department 

Seniority List 
 

______________________________________
 
 
Station 3     
 
    Years
 
 
David Roberts  27.00 
Stan Godlewski  22.03 
Charles (Patrick) White 21.01 
Tim Wren   20.01 
Susan Roberts  18.05 
Jeff Bieber   16.05 
Jim Haney   15.01 
Richard Riesterer  14.11 
Orville Allen   14.00 
Eric Caloia   12.11 
Donald Dougherty  11.11 
Tim Dalgleish    9.00 
Michael Rusing    9.03 
Mark McKimson    8.07 
David Basile     8.02 
Rob Bittner     7.07 
Glenn Lanctot    7.05 
Christopher Roberts    7.03 
Paul Orrico     5.06 
Sean Murphy     5.03 
Nicholas Herzek    4.03 
John Thomas    4.00 
Kelley St. Cyr    3.08 
William Corsaut    3.02 
Adam Green     2.07 
Carolyn Davis    1.05 
Allan Soriano     1.05 
Richard Leach      .10 
Dan Mahrle       .06 
Timothy Blackwood      .04 
 
 
 
 

 
Station 4 
 
    Years
 
 
Walt Verbruggen  27.08 
Mark Flint   25.08 
Harry Hartfield  25.05 
Greg Latka   24.09 
James Davison  23.02 
Terence Chartier  21.07 
Jack Spreyer   21.01 
Anthony Pabian  18.10 
Robert Bunker  15.11 
Ronald Griffiths  12.00 
Stephen Vaillancourt 11.10 
Larry Schultz     8.08 
Daniel Jackson    7.07 
Shawn Hugg     6.07 
Brian Typinski    5.11 
James Hazen    5.03 
Reid Vandekerkhove   4.07 
Matt Arnold     3.09 
George Hawes                     2.07 
Jay Hernandez                     2.07 
Eric Baroky                           2.03 
Chris Miltimore    2.03 
Jeff Miltimore     1.07 
Michael Cleary      .05 
 

 

 
 

    

________________________________________________________________________ 



 
Troy Fire Department 

Seniority List 
 

______________________________________
 
 
Station 5

________________________________________________________________________ 

 
    Years
 
Robert Potts   29.07 
William Barr   27.06 
Glenn Plaskon  25.03 
Robert Ziebell  24.00 
Richard Pausch  23.10 
Gary Wood   21.09 
Randy Beachum  19.06 
Jeff Denny   19.03 
Phil Thor   19.02 
Dan Thompson  18.08 
Gerald Ball   18.05 
Michael Viel   18.03 
Jay Reynolds III  17.05 
Gregory McMenamin 13.04 
Mark Merian   13.01 
Harold Kyte   13.01 
Richard Bewick  11.08 
Jason Reynolds     9.02 
Ken Grand     7.07 
Raymond Hella    7.07 
John Schaufler    5.08 
Adam Sinutko    5.08 
Christopher Huck    5.04 
Dan Madden     4.07 
Mark Vleck     2.04 
Steven McGee    2.01 
Will Wood     1.08 
James Roll       .02 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Station 6     
 

Years
 
Ken Coppock  22.08 
Joseph McKay  21.00 
Daryl Klinko   20.05 
Richard Harding  19.03 
Donald Lockard  18.04 
Paul Koehn   16.01 
Mark Colombo  15.11 
Stephen Pallotta  14.11 
Bill Petrusha   14.11 
Dan Carcone   12.11 
Steven Splan   12.03 
Peter Hullinger  12.03 
Steven Gerard    9.02 
Joseph K. LaGarde    9.02 
Charles Roberts    9.02 
Robert Shenk    9.02 
Ali Taqi     7.10 
Fred Reddig     6.07 
Karen Lawson    5.08 
Dustin Lockard    5.04 
Dennis Lundstedt    3.03 
Todd Dudzinski    3.03 
Joseph J. LaGarde    2.11 
Thomas Schramski     1.04 
Andrew Satterfield      .06 
Richard Bovensiep      .05 
Darcy Schmidt      .04 
Mark Jankowski      .01 

 
 

 



                                                 FIREFIGHTER CREDITED SERVICE BY STATION AS OF 12-31-05

LESS THAN 5 YEARS 5 TO 9 YEARS 10 TO 14 YEARS 15 TO 19 YEARS 20+ YEARS
FIRE STATION 1 7 6 4 4 7
FIRE STATION 2 6 7 3 9 4
FIRE STATION 3 10 9 4 3 4
FIRE STATION 4 8 5 2 2 7
FIRE STATION 5 5 6 4 7 6
FIRE STATION 6 8 8 5 4 3

DEPT. TOTAL 44 41 22 29 31

LESS THAN 5 44
5 TO 9 YEARS 41
10 TO 14 YEARS 22
15 TO 19 YEARS 29
20+ YEARS 31

26%

25%13%

17%

19%
LESS THAN 5
5 TO 9 YEARS
10 TO 14 YEARS
15 TO 19 YEARS
20+ YEARS



 FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION  
2005 Annual Report 

 

 
 

 
 
 

ENGINEERING 
 
 

 
 

 

 EDUCATION 
 
 
 

 
 

 
ENFORCEMENT 



FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 
 

Overview 
 
A proactive approach to fire prevention 
principles and practices serves to 
provide for a community free from the 
destructive forces of fire. This approach 
is carried out through installed fire 
protection and detection systems with an 
adequate and easily accessible water 
supply for fire extinguishment should it 
be needed.  
 
The following is the 2005 Annual Report 
for the Fire Prevention Division as 
obtained from data logged by Division 
personnel. This report, however, does 
not reflect time spent in the 
management, planning, supervision, and 
administration of the Division, and cannot 
account for errors in data gathering, nor 
can it account for missing data due to 
program software shortfalls. 
 
Inspections 
 
During 2005, 546.5 hours were spent 
conducting 1,330 construction related 
inspections, 874 existing building 
inspections, 15 hazardous materials 
inspections, and 47 miscellaneous or 
other type inspections for a total of 2,266 
inspections. 
 
Fees 
 
The Division continued its fee 
assessment for fire alarm permits, fire 
protection permits, hazardous material 
permits, fireworks permits, special event 
permits, overtime inspections, and false 
fire alarm activations as required by 
ordinance. The Division accounted for 
$22,995.00 from issuing 178 fire alarm 
permits; $36,398 from issuing 308 fire 
protection permits; $3,150.00 from 
issuing four hazardous materials permits; 
$100.00 from issuing one fireworks 
permit, $250.00 from issuing five 
exhibit/craft/trade show permits, 
$1,300.00 in overtime inspections; and 
$5,300.00 in false alarm fees for a total 
of $69,593.00. 

Fire Prevention Activities 
 
The Fire Prevention Division continued to 
perform the normal variety of fire 
prevention activities. While not all activities 
are listed, some of these activities included 
the following: 

 

 
Plan Review 
 
Except for one and two family residences, 
the Fire Prevention Division reviews 
building construction plans, tenant 
renovation plans, individual site plans, and 
residential development plats. The Division 
also has primary plan review responsibility 
for specialized fire protection systems 
such as fire alarm and extinguishing 
systems. The Division reviewed a total of 
936 plans during 2005 including building, 
site, engineering, subdivision, and water 
main plans. The Division coordinates 
regularly, and values a close working 
relationship with the Building, Planning, 
Engineering, and Water Departments. 
 
Construction Related Inspections 
 
The Fire Prevention Division's role in new 
construction includes inspection of 
construction methods as well as inspection 
and testing of fire protection systems 
including fire suppression, fire detection 
and alarm, smoke control, and related 
systems. The Division interfaces on a daily 
basis with the city’s building, electrical, and 
mechanical inspectors to coordinate 
inspections for buildings under 
construction and renovation.  
 
Existing Building Inspections 
 
The Fire Prevention Division performs 
existing building and tenant inspections in 
all types of structures. This also includes 
inspection and testing of fire protection 
systems including fire suppression, fire 

02/08/05 



FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 
 

alarm and detection, and related systems; 
and hazardous materials in existing 
occupancies. 

 
Violations 
 
Violation notices are issued when an 
inspection reveals fire code violations and 
safety related hazards. All violations are 
tracked until: 1) they are corrected; 2) they 
are successfully appealed through the 
appeal process; or 3) they are referred to 
the Law Department. The Division issued 
a total of 1,106 violations and cleared 970 
violations.  
 
Hazardous Materials &  
Firefighter Right To Know 
 
In order to minimize hazards to responding 
firefighters and to comply with Federal and 
Michigan Right-to-Know requirements, the 
Fire Prevention Division surveys and 
develops site-specific informational 
bulletins for all firefighters. These bulletins, 
known as H.A.P.I.S. (Haz-Alerts / Pre-
Incident Surveys), contain information 
about hazardous materials and other 
unusual hazards that exist within the 
community. Working with the Local 
Emergency Planning Committee, efforts 
have been made to assist businesses in 
Troy as well as in Oakland County to 
report hazardous materials and make 
appropriate information available to fire 
fighters for purposes of pre-incident 
planning. 
 
Inspection Related Activities 

 
Division personnel perform various fire 
inspection related activities including 
preparing inspection reports and violation 
notices, researching codes and standards, 
researching hazardous materials, and 
inputting data in the computerized fire 
records management system (FRMS). In 
addition, Division personnel attend a 
variety of meetings. These include 
planning and design meetings with 
architects, engineers, owners, developers, 
and contractors regarding new 
construction and renovation projects.  

 

 
 
Public Education & Training 
 
The Fire Prevention Division conducts 
public education by providing public fire 
safety education programs to the citizens 
of the community. This activity includes: 
fire safety lectures; school programs; and 
Fire Safety House demonstrations. 2005 
marked the third year of the “Safe at 
Home” fire safety education program 
within the Troy School District. With 
cooperation and planning from key TSD 
personnel, this program is delivered within 
every Troy elementary school with 
curriculum for 1st, 3rd, and 5th grades. This 
program continues to be successful and 
will be further enhanced as needed in the 
future. A total of 211 public education 
programs were conducted in 2005 
reaching 8,878 children and 2,447 adults 
for a total of 11,325 people. The Fire 
Prevention Division also occasionally 
assists with the training of firefighters by 
conducting various training programs for 
the stations and assisting at the Oakland 
Fire Training Academy. 
 
 
 

 
 
Administrative Activities 
 
Division personnel perform various 
administrative tasks in the fire department 
offices. These include reviewing journals 
and technical publications, and returning 
telephone calls. In addition, Division 
personnel attend a variety of meetings. 
These include Division as well as office 
staff, department officer, safety, and open 

02/08/05 



FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 
 

house committee meetings; department 
training meetings; traffic committee 
meetings; Troy Daze committee meetings; 
and various professional organization 
meetings.  
 
Support Activities & Other Assigned 
Duties 
 
The Fire Prevention Division continues to 
take part in numerous other activities in 
support of the overall mission of the fire 
department, some of which include the 
following: 
 
Incident Responses & Investigations 
 
Division personnel continue to respond to 
incidents to support fire suppression 
personnel. In addition, a Division member 
shares a one week rotation with other staff 
members and is available 24 hours a day 
serving as the department duty officer in 
order to guide dispatchers, respond to and 
conduct fire investigations, investigate 
hazardous conditions and overcrowding 
complaints, and handle miscellaneous 
requests and notifications. 
 
Training Attended 
 
In order to maintain skill proficiency, 
expertise, and job certification, personnel 
attend continuing education as necessary. 
Division personnel attend training 
programs related to such topics as code 
enforcement, plan review, fire protection 
systems, alarm systems, and hazardous 
materials.  
 
False System Alarms 
 
The Division continued tracking and 
billing for false alarm activations in all 
properties within the city and by visiting 
commercial properties, after the 
occurrence of two or more false alarms, 
to discuss maintenance requirements 
with responsible individuals. Out of 1,225 
total incidents in 2005, 566 were 
classified as “false calls.” Of these false 
calls, activated system alarms overall 
totaled 548, (502 commercial, 46 

residential). Thirteen businesses were 
responsible for generating between 5 
and 13 false activations. Other incidents 
classified as false calls included 
malicious and/or mischievous, carbon 
monoxide, central station error, and 
bomb scares.  
 
False system alarms accounted for 47% 
of total incident responses, placing an 
unnecessary burden and risk on the 
department. The “System Trouble/Test” 
and “System Impairment” entries into the 
C.A.D. system, however, continued as 
an aid to reduce the number of 
responses to false alarms. This 
potentially prevented unnecessary 
dispatching of fire stations to false alarm 
activations from known testing and 
maintenance to these systems. 
 
Explorer Post 911 
 
Members of the Explorer Post support 
the Division and the department by 
participating in the annual Troy Daze 
community fair and the department’s 
annual open house. Additionally, post 
members staffed and operated a booth 
at Troy’s annual Community 
Kaleidoscope and operated the Fire 
Safety House at various events in and 
around Troy. The members educated 
and informed many people in matters 
related to fire and life safety. Members 
continue to participate in the annual 
March of Dimes Walk America, 
monitoring the safety and security of 
walkers. Members continue to learn 
basic fire fighting and safety related skills 
as well as develop professionally within 
the post.  
 

 
Accomplishments 

 

02/08/05 



FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION 
 

The Fire Prevention Division remains a 
staunch advocate of installed fire 
protection, usually in the form of 
automatic sprinklers, because of their 
undisputed record of providing life safety 
and property protection.1 During 2005, 
nearly one third of commercial buildings 
in Troy remain equipped with automatic 
fire sprinklers. This equates to 
approximately 65% of existing, 
commercial / industrial floor space 
protected by automatic fire sprinklers. 

The Division continued it’s Fire 
Inspection Resource Allocation Model as 
a method for identifying and completing 
existing building inspections based upon 
occupancy type.  
 
Over the Christmas holidays, several 
Division members participated with the 
Troy Police Department, Troy VFW post, 
and the Troy People Concerned charity 
organization, by delivering food baskets 
and installing 5 smoke detectors in 
homes of needy families in Troy.  
  
  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                            
1 Statistics reveal that there has never been a multiple 
loss of life from fire in occupancies where an automatic 
fire sprinkler system was installed and operational. 
Sprinkler systems are both effective and affordable. So 
much so that national building and fire prevention codes 
make allowances to site development, construction 
methods and occupancy practices where fire protection 
is installed. 
 

02/08/05 



Troy Fire Department 
Fire Investigation/Juvenile Fire Setters 

______________________________________ 
 

 
Fire Investigation 
 
Both the number of structure fires 
and the number of fires requiring the 
investigative unit were up from 2004. 
The percentage of fires being 
investigated by the unit went up from 
22% to 28%. The unit investigated 
63 fires, resulting in 264 man-hours. 
Of the 63 fires investigated, 11 were 
juvenile related.   
Twelve of the fire investigations were 
found to be arsons.  The most 
common single cause of accidental 
fires we had in 2005 were cooking 
related. 
 
In 2005 Arson/Suspicious fires 
caused $399,000 in direct losses. 
$256,000 was property loss and 
$143,000 was in content loss. 
 
The Fire Investigation unit consists 
of one Assistant Fire Chief, five Fire 
Lieutenants, and one Police 
Sergeant.  In 2005, the members of 
the unit attended over 174 hours of 
fire investigative training.  Members 
of the investigation unit also served 
on three different boards of directors 
for fire investigation organizations. 
 
They published articles related to fire 
investigation and have taught at 
numerous seminars and classes on 
fire investigation.  The unit also  
 

 
hosted for the second straight year, 
a Courtroom Testimony Class  
offered to Fire Investigators. 
 
Our arson-to-
structure fire 
ratio went from 
3% in 2004 to 
4.1% in 2005.   
This is far below 
the national 
average of over 
13%.  But both 
nationally and in 
Troy, juveniles accounted for 50% of 
these arsons. In Troy, juveniles 
accounted for 63.6% in 2005.  
 
Juvenile Fire Setters 
 
 
Fires started by juveniles are not all 
determined as incendiary or arson 
fires.  Fires classified as children 
playing with matches, lighters or fire 
play are handled internally.  There 
are several times, however, when 
the juvenile fire setters need more 
specialized intervention at which 
time we refer them to the Straight 
Talk Program, sponsored by the U 
of M Burn Center.  The goal of these 
types of programs is to raise 
awareness of the individuals as to 
what can happen, as well as change 
the dangerous behavior they have 
demonstrated.

 
________________________________________________________________ 



Troy Fire Department 
Training Section Report 

_______________________________________________________
                                                                  
 
 
The training section of the Troy Fire 
Department is responsible for the 
ongoing training of our firefighters, 
new recruit training (in cooperation 
with the Oakland Fire Training 
Institute), training new Police Service 
Aids, and continuing education for 
the Police Service Aids. The training 
division staff is responsible for 
providing subject content, equip-
ment, and record keeping for all 
training activities. The training 
division is also responsible for 
updating the fire dispatch portion of 
Computer Aided Dispatch System. 
The division also began providing 
content development support and 
logistical support for training of the 
Special Response Unit members 
 
The continued success of our fire 
fighting training is due to the fire-
fighters’ commitment to training and 
the efforts of the station training 
officers.  Each year, every Troy 
firefighter is required to attend a 
minimum of sixty hours of instruction. 
In 2005, Troy firefighters attended a 
total of 18,823 hours of instruction, 
covering more than seventy different 
subject matters relating to incident 
response, fire investigation and fire 
prevention.  
 
 

 
 
 
One member of each fire station 
serves as that station’s training 
officer.  The station training officer 
(with the support of training division 
staff) is responsible for providing 
training that is pertinent, challenging, 
and up to date with constantly 
changing fire suppression tactics and 
technology.    
  
As in past years, the Troy Fire 
Department along with the Oakland 
Fire Training Institute presented the 
Fire Fighter I & II Academy.  This 
year we held classes on Monday and 
Thursday evenings. There were also 
several all day Saturday sessions.  
The new academy started in October 
2005, and will end in May 2006.  We 
have five students enrolled in this 
year’s academy. During the six 
months of the academy, the students 
each receive about 300 hours of 
instruction.      
  
In 2005, one new Police Service 
Aide was given forty hours of training 
on fire dispatch. In addition, forty 
hours of continuing education 
training on fire dispatch were 
provided to existing Police Service 
Aides. 
 
 
 

 
 
________________________________________________________________
 
 
 



 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
The Fire Department was fortunate 
to have 13 houses that were slated 
for demolition as a result of the Big 
Beaver widening project donated for 
training. These houses were used for 
live fire, rescue, ventilation and 
Rapid Intervention Team training. 
The training conducted in these 
houses alone accounted for 1,345 
hours of training.  All of the training 
sessions that were done in these 
houses were valuable, due to the 
realism of the training that could be 
provided as a result of being in an 
actual structure. In addition to the Big 
Beaver houses, three other houses 
scheduled for demolition were also 
donated to the Department. These 
houses were also used for a variety 
of different training evolutions. In 
2005, the Department conducted a 
total of twelve live fire-training 
sessions.  
 
Two of the Fire Stations conducted 
training sessions in the newly 
constructed training tower at the 
Combined Regional Emergency 
Services Training Center at the 
Oakland Community College-Auburn 
Hills campus. This high-tech. training 
facility provides state of the art 
training in a safe controlled 
environment. Training evolutions at 
the center included live fire attack as 
well as search and rescue. 
 
In 2005, the five-minute training 
program that was started in 2004  

 
training nights at the stations, five 
minutes are taken at the beginning of 
the session to present and discuss 
the topic of the five-minute training. 
With some relevant and timely 
exceptions, the topics presented in 
these trainings focus on some 
element of safety as it relates to fire 
fighting. The goal is accident and 
injury prevention. New five minute 
trainings are being sent to the 
stations on a bi-weekly and 
frequently weekly basis.   
 
The training portion of the Fire 
Department intranet site was 
continuously enhanced with the 
addition of timely and pertinent 
videos and Power Point programs. 
One notable program is a Power 
Point program on gasoline/electric 
and hydrogen/electric hybrid 
vehicles. The number of gasoline/ 
electric vehicles on the road is 
increasing steadily. Hydrogen/ 
electric vehicles are not yet available 
to consumers, but there are a small 
number of these vehicles that are 
being used for research by area 
manufacturers that travel through our 
city. Our members are learning how 
to react to a situation if one of these 
vehicles is involved in a fire or an 
accident in which victims have to be 
rescued. There are distinct dif-
ferences from a fire fighter safety 
standpoint between these vehicles 
and traditional gasoline vehicles. 

was continued.  The intent is that on 
 
 
________________________________________________________________ 



________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Members of the department also 
participated with outside agencies in 
joint training sessions which covered 
a wide variety of topics including 
vehicle extrication and advanced 
vehicle stabilization, hazardous 
material training, fire officer training, 
live fire training, instructor 
development, high-angle rescue, 
confined space rescue, fire 
prevention training and public 
education training. 
 
In the last quarter of 2005 the 
Training Division supported the 
members of the Department in 
completing two courses that were 
offered on line from the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA). The subjects of these 
courses are The National Incident 

Management System and the 
National Response Plan. By taking 
these courses are members will be 
better able to respond to disaster 
type incidents when the Troy Fire 
Department may have to work with a 
number of other responding 
agencies. At of the end of 2005 
about one third of department  
members had completed these 
courses. The Department made use 
of the computer center in the Troy 
Library to help members complete 
these courses. Several Department 
members completed other FEMA 
courses besides the two that are 
described above. The topics of these 
classes dealt with a range of 
subjects including emergency 
preparedness, hazardous material 
response and disaster response.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
______________
   

__________________________________________________________ 



 
 

 

Troy Fire Department 
Apparatus Section 

_______________________________________________________
 
 
 
The Fire Department owns, operates 
and maintains a fleet of 27 vehicles, 
1 trailer mounted air compressor, an 
SRU trailer, a light trailer, and a Fire 
Safety House trailer.  The fleet 
includes the following: 
 
 
9 Pumpers 
1 Reserve Pumper 
1 Training Aerial/Pumper 
3 Aerial Platforms 
3 65’ Aerial/Pumpers 
4 Special Response Vehicles 

 (1 owned by Oakland County) 
 (1 RRTN vehicle) 

1 Trailer Mounted Air 
Compressor 

1 Vehicle Mounted Air 
Compressor 

1 Grass Fire Unit 
1 SRU Trailer 
1 RRTN Decontamination 

Trailer 
1 Fire Safety House Trailer  
1 Light Trailer 
4 Utility Vehicles 
1 Mobile Command Vehicle  
1  Antique Pumper 
 
During 2005, the Troy Fire 
Department received a new 
Hazardous Materials vehicle from 
the State of Michigan.  This vehicle 
is used for the State of Michigan 
Regional Response Team Network.  
 
It will respond to incidents in Troy, as 
well as when called upon for 
incidents anywhere in the State. 

 
 
 
In 2005, the department took 
delivery of the new Engine 4-2.  This 
engine has a 1500-gallon per minute 
pump, carries 1000 gallons of water, 
and has hydraulic rescue tool, 
electric, and air tool reels. 
 
During 2005, the department also 
developed specifications and 
solicited bids for the replacement of 
Ladder 1.  Ladder 1 is a 1984 
Sutphen Platform.  The new platform 
should be delivered in November of 
2006. 
 
One of the goals of the Troy Fire 
Department is to replace pumpers 
when they are between 15 to 18 
years old, and ladder trucks when 
they are between 20 and 25 years 
old.  Presently the average age of 
front line fire apparatus is 9 years 
old. 
 
Maintenance on our apparatus is a 
high priority.  Every piece of 
apparatus must be ready to run at 
full capacity, for many hours when 
called upon.  Our apparatus have 
extensive systems built into them, 
such as pumping systems, foam 
systems, communications systems, 
including computers, electrical 
systems, both 12 volt and 110 volt, 
and other complex components 
needed to perform their functions. 
 
 
 
 

 
______________________________________________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
Every piece of apparatus receives 
two complete services and a 
complete check over while at the 
Motor Pool facility.  The Motor Pool 
provides other services, such as 
brake system repairs, suspension 
repairs, and tire replacement. 
 
Below are some brief statistics 
concerning the Troy Fire Department 
apparatus capabilities: 
 
Pumping Capacity – 
 22,500 gallons per minute 
 
Water Carried – 
 10,700 gallons 
 
Truck Mounted Deluge Guns – 
 11,000 gallons per minute 
 
Elevated Master Streams – 
 6,000 gallons per minute 
 
Elevated Ladders –  480 feet 
 
Ground Ladders – 965 feet 
 
5” Supply Line – 6,900 feet 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________________________________________ 



 
 

Troy Fire Department 
Special Response Unit 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
The Special Response Unit was 
officially established in 1983 with the 
addition of four police officers.  The 
Unit is trained and equipped to 
respond to and mitigate hazardous 
material incidents, and technical 
rescue situations where specialized 
raising and lowering techniques are 
required.  Today, SRU has grown 
into a multi-tasked regional team, 
including members from Clawson 
FD, Bloomfield Hills DPS, Berkley 
DPS, Bingham/Franklin FD, Beverly 
Hills DPS, Hazel Park PD, 
Huntington Woods DPS, Oak Park 
DPS and Alliance Mobile Health, the 
City of Troy’s contracted medical first 
responder company.   
 
In 2005, SRU had two full activations 
and several partial activations.  We 
responded to Oak Park on an odor  

 
investigation coming from the city’s 
sewers and to a location on Maple on 
a chemical spill.  The partial 
activations occurred when suspicious 
cious letters or packages were found 
and SRU had to assess for chemical, 
biological, radiological or explosives 
dangers before they were investigated.  
For the third straight year, SRU 
assisted Berkley Public Safety 
Department during the Woodward 
Dream Cruise to assure the safety of 
its citizens and visitors.  We completed 
over 400 hours of training. 
 
The team acquired over $100,000 in 
grant funds and special equipment 
ranging from a portable x-ray 
machine to instruments that identify 
unknown substances.               

 
 

 
 

 
________________________________________________________________ 



 
 

 

Troy Fire Department 
Regional Response Team Network 

_______________________________________________________
 
The City of Troy hosts one of 16 
State of Michigan Regional 
Response Network (RRTN) Teams. 
The RRTN is comprised of  
members from over 13 Police, Fire 
and Public Safety jurisdictions 
throughout Oakland County, as well 
as Troy SRU members. The primary 
mission of the Regional Response 
Teams is to rapidly respond to and 
assist jurisdictions in effectively 
addressing the consequences of a 
critical incident involving weapons of 
mass destruction (WMD) and toxic 
industrial chemicals (TIC). The 
teams will accomplish this mission in 
collaboration with and supported by 
other Regional Response Teams, as 
well as by local, state, and federal 
resources. The response and 
assistance may include pre-

deployment of assets to assist crisis 
management activities due to a 
credible threat throughout the State 
of Michigan. A secondary mission of 
the Regional Response Teams is to   
respond to a technological and/or 
natural incident in which the team’s 
training, equipment, and experience 
can be effectively utilized. 
 
In 2005, the RRTN took possession 
of a new $180,000 Hazardous 
Material vehicle, a $105,000 mass 
decontamination system, and a 
$300,000 Safer Star Advanced 
Plume Modeling System. All of the 
equipment was either purchased by 
or had funding provided  by Michigan 
State Police Homeland Security 
Section.   

 

          
 

 
 
________________________________________________________________ 
 



campbellld
Text Box
J-04a





7/24 PH-Street Vacation-Sect. 22 
7/24 PH - ZOTA 219

7/24 PH - ZOTA 215-C

S M T W T F S
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31

July 2006
S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

August 2006July 2006

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sat/Sun
July 1

2

3 4
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Special/Study 
(Council Boardroom)

5
8:30am BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 
(Conference Room 
LL)

6 7 8

9

10
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

11
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
(Council Chambers)

12 13 14 15

16

17 18
3:00pm Brownfield 

Redevelopment  
(Conference Room C)

7:30pm BZA (Chambers)
7:30pm Historic District 

Commission (C

19
7:30am DDA Meeting 

(Conference Room 
Lower Level)

20 21 22

23

24
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

25
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Special/Study 
(Council Boardroom)

26 27 28 29

30

31

stewartc
Text Box
J-05



7/24 PH-Street Vacation-Sect. 22 
7/24 PH - ZOTA 219

7/24 PH - ZOTA 215-C

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

August 2006
S M T W T F S

1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

September 2006August 2006

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sat/Sun
August 1

7:30pm Planning Commission 
Special/Study 
(Council Boardroom)

2
8:30am BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 
(Conference Room 
LL)

3 4 5

6

7 8
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
(Council Chambers)

9 10 11 12

13

14
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

15
7:30pm BZA (Chambers)
7:30pm Historic District 

Commission 
(Conference Room C)

16
7:30am DDA Meeting 

(Conference Room 
Lower Level)

17 18 19

20

21 22
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Special/Study 
(Council Boardroom)

23 24 25 26

27

28
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

29 30 31



7/24 PH-Street Vacation-Sect. 22 
7/24 PH - ZOTA 219

7/24 PH - ZOTA 215-C

S M T W T F S
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

September 2006
S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

October 2006September 2006

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sat/Sun
September 1 2

3

4 5
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Special/Study 
(Council Boardroom)

6
8:30am BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 
(Conference Room 
LL)

7 8 9

10

11
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

12
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Regular Meeting 
(Council Chambers)

13 14 15 16

17

18
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

19
7:30pm BZA (Chambers)
7:30pm Historic District 

Commission 
(Conference Room C)

20
7:30am DDA Meeting 

(Conference Room 
Lower Level)

21 22 23

24

25
7:30pm City Council Meeting 

(Council Chambers)

26
7:30pm Planning Commission 

Special/Study 
(Council Boardroom)

27 28 29 30



 
June 20, 2006 
 
 
TO:  John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM: Brian P. Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
  Timothy Richnak, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item – Report and Communication 
                      2006 Community Development Block Grant Funds 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
The Community and Home Improvement Division of Oakland County has notified 
the City of Troy that we can now obligate and expend program year 2006 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Funds as follows: 
 
 
Administration   $ 2,500.00 
Water Sewer Improvements  93,816.00 
Public Services              70,000.00 
                         ___________  
  
TOTAL:            $166,316.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: Vicki Richardson, Solid Waste Coordinator 

campbellld
Text Box
J-06



To:  Mayor and City Council 
  cc:   John Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
          Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 
 
From:  Robin Beltramini, Council Member 
 
Subject: Meetings of National League of Cities FAIR Steering Committee and City 

Futures Panel on Public Finance, Cambridge MA, June 15-17, 2006 
 
Date: June 27, 2006 
 
 
This was a highly productive meeting from an educational standpoint, and a frustrating 
one from the policy and mechanics standpoints.  There were several consistent themes 
from the speakers, whether their reference was public policy research, federal 
government experience, state/municipal finance interrelations, or academia.  It seems 
that structural deficits are prevalent at all levels of government.  Health care, as an 
employee benefit, and as a family expense, will have a huge impact on finance and 
budgeting.  There is an unclear distinction as to the roles of the various levels of 
government as to the provision of public services.  There is an educational gap when it 
comes to recognizing the true factors that impact public finance.  I have included in this 
packet of information several of the power point outlines from the presentations, as well 
as the executive summary of the Massachusetts Municipal Association-sponsored 
study, and a plethora of information from Moody’s regarding municipal bond ratings. 
 
Structural deficits:  The best definition is “Normal revenue growth is inadequate to cover 
normal cost increases without adjusting level of service.”  Admittedly, this is a 
simplification and a deficit can be avoided with the intervention of efficiencies.  
However, the point was made that even with efficiencies, at some point the cost 
increase will be such that revenue alone must cover it.  For example, eventually a police 
department will have no further cross-training that can be done and all shifts will require 
a certain number of personnel to be effective.  The same is true for public works and 
most other service areas.    
 
Property tax as a relative burden has many measurement methods.  Inequities exist, 
even in a system saturated with “amendments” designed to alleviate those inequities.  
While economists, for statistical purposes, tend to measure tax burden against the 
economy (GDP), most families have a far different measurement tool—taxes as a 
percentage of family income.  One is broad, statistical, “defensibly accurate” while the 
other is real, “on the ground”—a “what it means to me” measurement.  It is often difficult 
for policy-makers to reconcile the two. 
 
The Four Big Challenges in Public Finance from the Center on Budget Policy Priorities 
is particularly elucidative on this and other points.  That presentation, like others, looked 
at alternative taxes, the Tax-payer Bill of Rights (TABOR) and Stop Over Spending 
(SOS) style initiatives that have sprung up in the various states.  The presentation 

 1

campbellld
Text Box
J-07



includes a modicum of information on the federal budget process and policy issues that 
ultimately impact state and local governments.  Virtually the same message, with 
different examples, was offered by Robert Tannewald, PhD., Director of the New 
England Public Policy Center.  Dr. Tannewald’s presentation specifically highlighted the 
impact of business taxes on the economy.  He reported a significant shift 3-4 years ago 
in what sorts of taxes businesses began reviewing.  Essentially, most quit focusing on 
the corporate income tax and began looking at all other taxes (e.g., Michigan’s SBT).  
While an identical tax structure across the country could have standardized components 
(e.g., property, income, payroll), the percentages might be different in order to reflect 
the local economy.  Property tax is an outdated revenue source with the national 
economy currently being much more dependent on services than goods.  Therefore, a 
whole new tax system, such as VAT may have to be considered.  From a long-term 
economic perspective, it is felt that a comprehensive tax will not have sustainable 
increases—because of increased efficiencies, cheap components, etc.  Also, “value 
added” is, by definition, a knowledge-based concept and therefore, there is no taxable 
transaction. 
 
Included is a power point outline, “History of Property Tax Limitations,” that was put 
together by the City of Cambridge Assessor.  It is a good summary of the movement 
nationally, over time.  The Massachusetts-specific information is interesting as a trend 
summary.  In looking at the two states, and Cambridge compared with Troy, there are 
significant similarities. 
  
Health Care and Other Post Employment Benefits:  Health care treatment costs seem to 
be uncontainable. Happily, Troy has implemented the defined contribution plan for new 
hires.  For our employees under the defined benefit plan, and already retired 
employees, we will have continuing costs to fund.  The Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) has instituted a requirement for the ability to fund such current 
and future costs to be included in the “notes” section of municipal budgets in the very 
near future (GASB 45).  This makes those expenses transparent for any outsider 
wishing to know more about the fiscal health of a municipality—taxpayers, businesses, 
other governments, bond rating agencies and purchasers. . . 
 
Intergovernmental Relations:  Stan Finkelstein Director of Association of Washington 
Cities and Seattle University instructor prepared a thorough and cogent summary of 
trends impacting cities, revenue shifts, and some ways cities are adapting to cope with 
these changes.  I’ve included Stan’s presentation outline as an attachment.   
 
Geoffrey Beckwith, Director Massachusetts Municipal Association, explained the report 
prepared by Northeastern University regarding the revenue sharing issues in 
Massachusetts.  The situation there is much the same as what we face here in Michigan 
with two major differences, Michigan cities can levy and collect income taxes and 
Massachusetts cities are responsible for supervision of the local educational system.  I 
do not mean to imply that these offset each other, just that they are the primary 
differences in the state systems as it relates to the report.  I have included the summary 
of that report as well.  To the list of trends impacting the ability of local governments to 

 2



provide expected service Geoff added:  a hardening of the political system, political 
relationships being rewarded has caused a more polarized system; who to blame has 
become a mantra that simply broadens small stories rather than solving the problem; 
sound bites (from all levels of government) have led to oversimplification and the need 
to choose sides where no sides appropriately exist.  Geoff also mentioned some 
noteworthy “coping mechanisms.”  Dialogue and Education are tops on the list.  
Dialogue with business folks, young adults, average citizens interested in good 
governance, neighborhood organizations, and academics.  Build lateral coalitions.  
Dialogue with the state level folks can be helpful, but may not be as fruitful as an 
informed, united local citizenry.  Educate our citizenry regarding why local taxing 
matters—what we do, on how much money, what benchmarks and accountability 
measures exist now or can be built into our systems.  While we speak in business 
terms, because they are readily understood, it must be known that we do not do 
business work per se, and we have different requirements and measurements for much 
of the work we are required to perform. 
 
Moody’s information: I have included documents from Moody’s rating service arm as 
well as the power point outline from Susan Freiner’s presentation.  In addition to being 
Moody’s lead analyst for local governments in Massachusetts and Vermont, she is a 
member of the rating committee.  The “National Medians” document is particularly 
interesting as it gives benchmarks for various financial attributes and groups them by 
population and ratings.  The major components impacting a bond rating are fairly 
standard across the rating services, but this is a good reference document for them. 
 
 
 
I am fairly certain that this is more than you ever wanted to know.  I did not include the 
NLC report from the CityFutures Panel on Public Finance.  It is available online at the 
NLC Website.  As the economy changes, expectations change, and our relationships 
with other levels of government change, all this is worthy food for thought.  Again, thank 
you for the opportunity to serve on NLC’s Finance, Administration, and 
Intergovernmental Affairs Steering Committee.  It is an education and a privilege. 
 
 
REB 
 
 

 3





























































































































TO: Members of the Troy City Council 
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney 

Susan M. Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
DATE: June 29, 2006 

  
  

SUBJECT: Williams et. al v. City of Troy and Ken Freund 
 

 

The City has again prevailed in the Williams, et. al v. City of Troy and Ken Freund, d/b/a 
Freund & Associates case, since the Michigan Supreme Court denied Plaintiffs’ Application 
for Leave to Appeal the Judgment of the Court of Appeals on June 26, 2006. 

The City of Troy and Ken Freund were sued by landowners in the Middlesex Country 
Homesites Subdivision, located east of Adams between Square Lake Road and Long Lake 
Road.  The Plaintiffs challenged that the City of Troy improperly approved the Freund Site 
Condominium project, without requiring an official re-plat of the property.  The Troy City 
Council granted preliminary approval of the site condominium plan on March 3, 2003.  
Plaintiffs were unsuccessful in their challenge of this approval.  

Count I of the Complaint alleged a violation of the Land Division Act.  Count II argued that the 
City of Troy did not follow its own ordinance provisions, and specifically Chapter 39, Section 
34.30.00 (unplatted one-family residential development), or in the alternative that the 
residential zoning regulations were not applicable to a site condominium project.  Count III 
alleged a substantive due process violation, where Plaintiffs unsuccessfully argued that the 
existing houses, which are on 1 acre to 3 acre sites, are incompatible with the proposed 
condominium units, which are on less than ½ acre sites.  The Plaintiffs also unsuccessfully 
argued that the approval of the preliminary site condominium project interfered with the 
health, safety and welfare of the community.  The Court dismissed their request to nullify the 
City Council approval of the project, and require the developer to comply with the re-plat 
requirements.  The Court similarly denied their request for a permanent injunction. The Court 
of Appeals affirmed the trial court decisions.   

The Court’s ruling sets precedent in the State of Michigan, and resolves an issue that has 
been raised in many other Michigan municipalities.  Specifically, the Land Division Act does 
not control site condominium developments, and therefore developers are not required to 
vacate an underlying subdivision plat before developing a site condominium project.  In 
addition, the Court also ruled that the City is required only to evaluate a proposed 
development on a community wide basis.  Since the proposed site condominium was 
“consistent and compatible with other one-family residential developments in the community, 
and not detrimental to the orderly development of the area,” the development was compliant 
with Troy’s ordinance, Section 34.30.00.    

 This case is now closed. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-08





June 27, 2006 
 
 
 

TO:   John M. Lamerato, Acting City Manager 
 
FROM:  Brian Murphy, Assistant City Manager/Services 
 
SUBJECT:  Summary of City Council’s Comments on Blight Reduction Strategies 
 
 
Staff made a presentation on the issue of blight at the June 19, 2006 regular City Council 
meeting.   Council members were given a questionnaire about strategies that could be 
employed to reduce blight in Troy.  At Council’s direction, staff compiled the feedback we 
received: 
 
VACANT PROPERTIES 
 
  Yes No Comments/Questions
     
1. Do we want to increase our 

enforcement activities on vacant 
structures? 

3 1 • What does this mean?  Add to or 
enforce what we already have? 

     
DANGEROUS BUILDINGS, COMMERCIAL STORAGE 
 
2. Do we want to toughen our 

restrictions on outdoor storage on 
industrial properties? 

3 2  

     
3. Do we want to find ways to 

eliminate older non-conforming 
industrial storage sites? 

2  • Not sure. 
• Not sure. 
• No response. 

     
4. Do we want to regulate the  

location of the parking fleet  
vehicles? 

5  • [Yes] More than one fleet. 
• [Yes] But I would not want to 

entirely prohibit them. 
• [Yes]  Behind the building. 

     
5. Do we want to regulate the 

location and screening of collection 
boxes? 

5  • [Yes] Through reasonable rules 
and maybe licensing.  Would this 
also apply to newspaper boxes? 

     
6. Do we want to pursue  

additional dumpster enclosures  
on older shopping centers  
with no or too few dumpster 
enclosures? 

4 1 • [No] Pursue landlord 
responsibility. 

campbellld
Text Box
J-09



RECREATIONAL VEHICLE STORAGE 
 
  Yes No Comments/Questions
     
7. Do we want to change the  

regulations regarding outdoor  
storage of recreational vehicles, 
limiting the number, location, size 
or type? 

4 1 • [No] It’s not blight. 
• [Yes] But I would prefer that 

regulations be sensitive to 
neighborhood identity and 
targeted at those property owners 
who are creating conditions 
detrimental to neighborhood 
property values. 

     
VEHICLE STORAGE 
 

   

8. Do we want to limit the number of  
vehicles parked outdoors on a 
residential site? 

1 4 • [No] It’s not blight. 
• [No] Don’t think we can enforce 

ownership “match”. 
• [No] However, I would support a 

requirement that vehicles be 
parked on a driveway or 
appropriate surface (not on the 
lawn) and that they cannot block 
public access or endanger public 
safety. 

     
WEEDS, TREES 
 
9. Do we want to reduce our 

maximum weed/grass height limit 
from the current 9”? 

2 2 • [Yes] Change to 6”. 
• Maybe; if our height limit is not 

reasonable compared to nearby 
communities I would be willing to 
support moderate changes.  I 
would want us to accommodate 
property owners who have rain 
gardens or ornamental grasses. 

     
10. Do we want new regulations  

regarding dead tree removal, in 
light of the effects of Emerald Ash 
Borer infestation? 

1 2 •  [No] It’s not blight. 
• Maybe; I’m thinking of open 

space, sub-forests. 
• Maybe; only if the tree endangers 

public safety or public health, or 
that of adjacent property owners. 

 
 
 
 
 



NON-CONFORMING USES 
 
  Yes No Comments/Questions
     
11. Do we want to eliminate non-

conforming uses by condemnation 
or rezoning? 
 

1 1 • We can now. 
• Not sure. 
• Not through condemnation, but 

through rezoning. 
     
CONSTRUCTION SITES 
 
12. Do we want to adopt regulations 

regarding storage, litter and 
protection of construction sites? 

5  • [Yes] Include cell towers, capacity 
of maintenance buildings. 

 
• In the Comments/Questions column, items that are preceded with [Yes] or [No] have 

been included in the “yes” and “no” counts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR\AGENDA ITEMS\2006\07.10.06 - Summary of Council Comments on Blight Reduction Strategies 



campbellld
Text Box
J-10



campbellld
Text Box
K-01



























STANDARD RESOLUTION 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM – RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE SALE OF CITY OWNED 
REMNANT PARCEL HAVING SIDWELL # _________ LOCATED IN 
SECTION__, AT THE (LOCATION) - LOT __, SUPERVISORS PLAT #__ 
 
 
Resolution #2006-06- 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may from time to time determine that the sale of 
certain parcels will best serve the public interest;  
 
WHEREAS, The City Council may determine the public interest will best be 
served without obtaining sealed bids for the sale of a remnant parcel. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council finds that the 
public interest will best be served without obtaining a sealed bid in accordance 
with Resolution 85-254 Policy Governing Disposal (Sales) of Excess City owned 
property and approve the sale of the remnant parcel having Sidwell #____, 
described in Attachment “A” attached hereto, to_____, the appraised value as 
outlined in the Offer to Purchase, with conditions, plus closing costs;  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That closing will take place when all conditions 
have been met; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED 
TO EXECUTE the Agreement to Purchase and the Warranty Deed, on behalf of 
the City; and 
 
BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO 
RECORD said documents, including all attachments, at the Oakland County 
Register of Deeds, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to and made a part of 
the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



campbellld
Text Box
K-02


















































	AGENDA: July 10, 2006
	GOALS
	AGENDA:  Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION:
	A-1 Presentations:  No Presentations

	CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	B-1 No Carryover Items

	PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	C-1 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 1868 Welling Drive
	C-2 Commercial Vehicle Appeal – 2127 Atlas
	C-3 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment (File No: ZOTA 214) – Ar

	POSTPONED ITEMS:
	D-1 Request for Approval of Cost Participation Agreement for
	D-2 Traffic Committee Recommendations – April 19, 2006
	D-3 Proposed Revisions to DDA By-Laws

	CONSENT AGENDA:
	E-1a Approval of “E” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	E-1b  Address of “E” Items Removed for Discussion by City Co
	E-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	E-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamation:
	a\) Proclamation – Ride to Work Day – Ju�

	E-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 9: Me�
	b\) Standard Purchasing Resolution 8: Be�

	E-5 Approval of Subcontract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC
	E-6 Approval of Subcontract with Greenstar & Associates, LLC
	E-7 Addendum No. 1: Contract 04-2 – Maple Road Water Main Re
	E-8 Request for Acceptance of Three Easements and One Warran
	E-9 D & K Hannawa, LLC v. City of Troy, et. al
	E-10 Hooters Lawsuit
	E-11 Private Agreement for North Hills Christian Reform Chur
	E-12 Fireworks Permit – Troy Daze Festival

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Limited to Items Not on the Agenda
	REGULAR BUSINESS:
	F-1 Appointments to Boards and Committees: a) Mayoral Appointments: Economic Development Corporation (EDC); Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA); and Planning Commission b) C
	F-2 Bid Waiver – Contract Extension – Alarm Installation, Mo
	F-3 Preliminary Site Condominium Approval – Tuscany Estates 
	F-4 Final Site Condominium Approval – Longfellow Site Condom
	F-5 Restated and Amended Consent Judgment – K-Mart/Sheffield
	F-6 Gerback v. City of Troy – Settlement Proposal
	F-7 Amendment #3 Concrete Pavement Repair
	F-8 Traffic Committee Recommendations – June 21, 2006
	F-9 Schedule a Special Meeting for the Purpose of a Big Beav

	MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	G-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:
	a\) Street Vacation Application \(File 
	b\) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment \(F
	c\) Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment  \(

	G-2 Green Memorandums:  No Memorandums Submitted

	COUNCIL REFERRALS: Items Advanced to the City Manager by Ind
	H-1 No Council Referrals Advanced

	COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	I-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	REPORTS:
	J-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Final – March 8, 2
	Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Draft – May
	Advisory Committee for Persons with Disabilities/Final – May
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Final – May 1
	Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Final – May 23, 2006
	Downtown Development Authority/Final – June 1, 2006
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Draft – June 6, 2006
	Planning Commission Special/Study/Final – June 6, 2006
	Building Code Board of Appeals/Final – June 7, 2006
	Liquor Advisory Committee/Draft – June 12, 2006
	Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees/Draft – June 
	Planning Commission/Draft – June 13, 2006
	Planning Commission/Final – June 13, 2006
	Retiree Health Care Benefits Plan & Trust/Draft – June 13, 2
	Troy Daze Advisory Committee/Draft – June 27, 2006

	J-2 Department Reports:
	a\) City of Troy Monthly Financial Repor�
	b\) City Council Expense Report – June, �
	c\) Council Member Robin Beltramini’s Tr�
	d\) City Attorney’s Office – 2006 Second�
	e\) Troy Fire Department – 2005 Annual R�
	f\) City Manager’s Office – Receipt of 2�

	J-3  Letters of Appreciation: None Submitted
	J-4  Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizat
	a) Resolution from the City of Lathrup Village Opposing the Ballot Proposal to Ban Affirmative Action

	J-5  Calendar
	J-6  Communication from Public Works Director Timothy Richna
	J-7  Communication from Council Member Robin Beltramini Rega
	J-8  Communication from City Attorney Lori Grigg Bluhm Regar
	J-9  Communication from Assistant City Manager/Services Bria
	J-10  Communication from International City/County Managemen

	STUDY ITEMS:
	K-1 Disposal/Sale of Excess Property
	K-2 Troy City Code Chapter 18 (Water Utility)

	PUBLIC COMMENT: Address of “K” Items
	CLOSED SESSION:
	L-1 Closed Session:

	ADJOURNMENT



